


HOBBY ARER DISTRICT

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE MEETING
TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND TO ALL
OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District will be held on
Thursday, April 13, 2017 at 1:00 PM in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby - 8181 Airport Blvd, Houston, TX 77061, inside the boundaries
of the District, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders, resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect
actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable with respect to the following matters:

AGENDA

Determine quorum; call to order.

Receive public comments.

Approve minutes of meeting held March 9, 2017.

Receive Assessments Collection Report.

Receive Bookkeeper’s Report and Approve Invoices for Payment.
Review and Approve the District’s 2016 Fiscal Year Audit.

Accept Annual Disclosure Statements from Investment Officer and Bookkeeper
Adopt Resolution Regarding Annual Review of Investment Policy and Amending List of Qualified
Broker/Dealers ‘

Receive an update and/or recommendations from the Public Safety Committee.
a. Approve amending the District’s Camera Policy to extend the placement period for fixed post
cameras at various locations and other technical corrections.
10. Receive an update and/or recommendations from the Community and the Economic Development
Commifttees.
a. Community Development
i. Consider and Approve a new Metro Bus Shelter Design, Construction, and Installation on
Broadway.
ii. Consider and Approve Broadway Enhancement Project payment applications and/or
required change orders.
iii. Receive Inspection Report on Broadway Enhancement Project from American
Construction Investments, LTD.
b. Economic Development
1. Consider and Approve an Agreement with Xceligent for Access to a Commercial Real

e I A e

©

Estate Database e,
. . . 5 \\\\ mAGE ’I"
11. Receive Executive Director’s Report. S q‘-‘}" . "'o.f’-p)‘a':;’
i a'. ? ... '.. o -"
12. Adjourn. ==§§-" e+ ,..-%%
- 3 . -
22 ¥ A OE
-a A S ) -~ :.....
Executive Direct UL

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and woul 10y t auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact
the District’s Executive Director at {713) 595-1200 at least three business days prior to the meeting so that the appropriate
arrangements can be made,






MINUTS OF THE MEETING OF THE
HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

March 9, 2017
DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TQ ORDER.

The Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District held a regular meeting on Thursday, March
9, at 1:00 p.m. in the Doubletree Hiiton Hobby, 8181 Airport Blvd., Houston, Texas 77061, inside the
boundaries of the District, open to the public, and the roli was called of the duly appointed members of
the Board, to-wit:

Position 1 - Danny Perkins, Chairman Position 7 - Marjorie Evans
Position 2 - Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair Position 8 - Joe Edd Nelson
Position 3 - Todd Szilagyi Position 9 - Darryl Bailey
Position 4 - Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. Position 10-  Vic J. Zachary
Position 5 - Ann Collum Position 11 -  Alberto Cardenas
Position 6 - Sue De Haven, Secretary

and all the above were present, with the exception of Directors Szilagyi, Saenz and Cardenas, thus
constituting a quorum. Also present were Jerry Lowry, Executive Director; and Tohy Stephens, all with
HAMD; Tony Allender, Linda Clayton and Elisa Rodriguez, all with Hawes Hill Calderon, LLP; Clark Lord,
Bracewell LLP; Cindy Craig, Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC.; and Jeff Sonnheim, Equi-Tax. Others
attending the meeting were Joaquin Martinez, Council Member Gallegos’ office; Eoles Whitaker, Office of
State Rep. Garnet Coleman; O'Brien McFadden, SEAL Security; Ann Culver, Scenic Houston; Mario
Ramirez, Hobby Business Ambassador; and Amber Ambrose. Chairman Perkins called the meeting to order
at 1:02 p.m.

RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS.
There were no public comments.
APPROVE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD DECEMBER 8, 2016.

Upon a motion duly made by Director Bonsall, and being seconded by Director Nelson, the Board voted
unanimously to approve the Minutes of the December 8, 2016, Board meeting, as presented.

RECEIVE ASSESSMENTS COLLECTION REPORT.
Mr. Sonnheim presented the Assessment Collection Report, included in the Board agenda materials. He

reported a 94.8% collection rate on the 2016 assessments through today and 107 unsettled accounts. He
reported delinquent statements have been mailed. No action from the Board was required.

1:06 p.m. Director Cardenas arrived meeting.



RECEIVE BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT AND APPROVE INVOICES FOR PAYMENT.

Ms. Craig presented the Bookkeeper’s Report and went over invoices, included in the Board agenda
materials. She provided a handout on additional checks being presented for payment for invoices
received after the report had been generated, a copy is attached as Exhibit A. Upon a motion duly made
by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director DeHaven, the Board voted unanimously to accept the
Bookkeeper’s Report and approved payment of invoices, as presented.

RE-VISIT PUBLIC COMMENTS.

Ms. Ann Culver with Scenic Houston presented a commemorative plaque to the Board for Broadway Blvd.
Corridor project.

APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH GOVERNMENTAL FINANCIAL REPORTING, LLC FOR BOOKKEEPING
SERVICES

Mr. Lowry reviewed the agreement with Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC for bookkeeping services,
included in the Board agenda materials. He reported the bookkeeper was requesting an increase in his
fees to $750.00 per month for services related to Hobby Area Management District and an additional
$250.00 per month for services provided for Hobby Area Improvement Corporation. Upon a motion duly
made by Director DeHaven, and being seconded by Director Zachary, the Board voted unanimously to
approve the Agreement with Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC, as presented.

APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH ROLAND FRY & WARREN, LLC TO PERFORM YEAR END CLOSE AND
REPORT PREPARATION FOR THE DISTRICT'S ANNUAL AUDIT.

Mr. Lowry reviewed the agreement with Roland Fry & Warren, LLC for services related to year-end
financial statements for the District’s annual audit in an estimated fee of $3,400 to $3,600, included in the
Board agenda materials. Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director
Evans, the Board voted unanimously to approve the agreement with Roland Fry & Warren LLC to prepare
the financial statements for the annual audit, as presented.

APPROVE JERRY LOWRY AS A SIGNATORY ON THE DISTRICT’S AMEGY CHECKING ACCOUNT REPLACING
DAVID HAWES

Upon a motion duly made by Director DeHaven, and being seconded by Director Nelson, the Board voted
unanimously to replace David Hawes with Jerry Lowry as an authorized signatory on the District’'s Amegy

checking account.

RECEIVE AN UPDATE AND/OR RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE.

a. Approve amending the District’s Camera Policy to extend the placement time for fixed post
cameras at various locations and other technical corrections.

Mr. Stephens reviewed the proposed amendment to the District’s Security Camera Implementation
Policy, included in the Board agenda materials, and answered questions. He reported the Public Safety

2[(Page



Committee is recommending to increase the pole-mounted cameras placement from 90 days to 180 days.
Officer McFadden answered questions regarding surveillance monitoring and recording. Mr. Lowry
recommended approving the policy or to send back to Committee for further review. The consensus of
the Board was to refer this item back to the Committee for further review.

b. Approve an agreement with the Greater East End Management District to provide Code
Enforcement Services.

Mr. Stephens reviewed the agreement with Greater East End Management District to provide code
enforcement services, in an amount of $35 per hour, plus mileage, included in the Board agenda materials.
He reported the field inspector will survey, document and report issues within the District, and will foliow-
up and provide written reports to the District. Mr. Lowry reported the Committee has reviewed the
agreement and is recommending for approval. There was general discussion regarding how the District
would track the time spent and how follow-up is going to be monitored to insure issues have been
resolved. Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director DeHaven, the
Board voted unanimously to approve the agreement with Greater East End Management District to
provide field services, as presented.

RECEIVE AN UPDATE AND/OR RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE COMMUNITY AND THE ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEES.

a. Community Development 4
i. Consider and approve Broadway Enhancement Project payment applications and/or
required change orders.

Mr. Allender reviewed Change Order No. 10 from Jerdon Enterprise for changing planting in two beds and
deduction of Live Oaks decreasing the amount of the contract by $13,425.00 and reviewed Pay Application
No. 7 from Jerdon Enterprise in the amount of $224,756.63. Upon a motion duly made by Director
DeHaven, and being seconded by Director Neison, the Board voted unanimously to {1) approve Change
Order No. 10 from Jerdon Enterprise decreasing the amount of the contract by $13,425.00, as presented;
and (2) approve Pay Application No. 7 from Jerdon Enterprise in the amount of $224,756.63, as presented.

ii. Receive the HGAC Livable Centers Study from Design Workshop.

Mr. Allender reported a draft of the HGAC Livable Centers Study has been completed and is in the Board
agenda materials for review. He reported the study provides for several different recommendations. He
reviewed some of the highlights, and answered questions. Upon a motion duly made by Director
DeHaven, and being seconded by Director Bailey, the Board voted unanimously that they have received
the study for review.

ili. Consider and approve participation with other Management Districts in Mayor Turner’s
Anti-Street Solicitation Campaign

3|Page



Mr. Lowry provided an overview of the Mayor’s Street Solicitation PR Campaign Program, included in the
Board agenda materials. He reported the campaign is to reduce street solicitation through a community-
wide campaign by educating the public and providing alternative ways to donate funds. He reported Mr.
Eury and Mr. Icken are co-chairing this effort. He stated the proposal is for management districts to share
the cost for the campaign in an approximate total cost of $150,000. He reported the request is for Hobby
Area District to contribute $6,000. Mr. Martinez answered questions regarding amounts being
contributed from other districts. After further discussion by the Board, and upon a motion duly made by
Director Cardenas, and being seconded by Director Collum, the Board voted unanimously to contribute
to the campaign in an amount not to exceed $10,000, and requested details on the benefits for the
District. Mr. Lord stated he wanted to clarify that this is for an outreach strategies campaign not for
specific services targeted for the area.

b. Economic Development
i. A presentation of Community and Economic Development 101.

Mr. Stephens provided a presentation on Differences between Community and Economic Development,
and answered questions. Highlights during the presentation included Community Development — efforts
that produce assets to improve quality of life; Economic development — mobilization of assets to Increase
revenue and create permanent jobs; Community Assets — human, financial, physical and social; and
Economic development - Typical site selection process; top site selection factors. No action from the
Board was required.

2:03 p.m. Director Bailey left meeting, a quorum was still present.

RECEIVE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Mr. Lowry presented the Executive Director’s Report, included in the Board agenda materials, and
answered questions. He answered gquestions received from Director Cardenas regarding TAG in Austin.
Mr. Lowry stated the visit included an effort to encourage legislation to not divert funds out of the
transportation funding. Mr. Lord provided an overview of the some of the legislative issues and one
management district bill. No action from the Board was required.

ADJOURN.

There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Perkins adjourned the meeting at
2:15 p.m. \\\\““"“""Ir;,,

& s S

<N+
L e N
. S o

&
\\“\\\

LTI

oY

N

T
7

HOBay

-‘.."-.

A
2
o
ﬂ

(Seal) Secretary

\\

!
-

e LT b
¢,,”gcm #

%,

o
List of Exhibits: T

A. List of checks issued after Bookkeeper’'s Report was generated

4|Page






HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9
ASSESSMENT COLLECTION REFORT

March 2017
BILLING AND COLLECTION SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR
01/01M17 - 12/31117
YEAR RATE TOTAL LEVY COLLECTIONS RECEIABLE % COLLECTED
2016 0.15000 | $1,782,235.56 $1,699,508.51 $82,727.05 95%
20156 0.15000 | $1,680,199.24 $1,681,900.27 $8,288.97 100%
2014 0.15000 | $1,524,798.93 $1,619,123.61 $5,675.32 98%
2013 0.15000 | $1,358,152.85 $1,355,098.77 $3,054.18 99%
Current Month Activity
Revenue:; Current Month Year to Date
2016 Assessment Collected 72,656.16 1,5629,334.87
2015 Assessment Coliected 255.06 4,053.77
2014 Assessment Collected 0.00 1,774.00
2013 Assessment Collected 0.00 134.10
Penalty & Interest 4,97567 9,583.93
Overpayments -1.44 2,882.76
CAD Lawsuits 225.00 14,399.99
CAD Corrections 0.00 0.00
Collection Fees 473.87 3,301.20
Court Fees 0,00 0.00
Total Revenue 78,584.32 1,565,464.62
Overpayments Presented for Refund 225.00 17,865.67
Overpayments Applied to Assessment 0.00 0.00
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2016: 1,208,825,742 Uncertified: 1,174,299
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2015: 1,140,401,835 Uncertified: 0
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2014: 1,029,864,792 Uncertified: 0
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2013: 919,950,929 Uncertified: 0
Assessment Coflection Account: Wells Fargo, Account No. 3402018257
ASSESSMENT PLAN PROJECTIONS
CURRENT]| PROJECTED LEVY| COLLECTIONS CUMULATIVE 10 YEAR
YEAR RATE 2% @ 95% COLLECTIONS AVERAGE
2013 0.15000 1,358,153 1,280,245 $1,355,098.77
2014 0.15000 1,385,316 1,316,050 $1,519,123.61
2015 0.15000 1,413,022 1,342,371 $1,681,800.27
20186 0.15000 1,441,283 1,369,219 $1,699,508.51
2017 0.15000 1,470,108 1,396,603
2018 0.15000 1,489 511 1,424 535
2019 0.15000 1,529,501 1,453,026
2020 0.15000 1,560,091 1,482,086
2021 0.15000 1,691,293 1,511,728
2022 0.15000 1,623,118 1,541,963
14,871,396 20,383 457 1,487,140

The Projected Levy is based on the rate remaining at 0.15000

Prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc.
Collector for the District



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

PROPERTY OWNER

BROADWAY POST PARTNERS LLC
8205 SANTA MONICA BLVD STE 298
WEST HOLLYWOOD CA 90046-5967

ARCP MT HOUSTON TX LLC
2325 E CAMELBACK RD STE 1100
PHOENIX AZ 85016-9078

ACQUISITION BROADWAY SQUARE LLC
500 SKOKIE BLVD STE 200
NORTHBROOK IL 60062-2862

CENTER AMERICA PROPERTY TRUST LP
3901 BELLAIRE BLVD
HOUSTON TX 77025-1100

1859 HISTORIC HOTELS LTD
2302 POST OFFICE ST
GALVESTON TX 77550-1935

VIVA PROPERTIES LLC
P O BOX 405
LOLITA TX 77971-0405

ATRIUM FINANCE I LP
MARRIOT HOBBY

4243 HUNT RD

BLUE ASH OH 452426645

ACCOUNT NOS
0402390000108
1141750000001
0402390000101
1097870000007
1141690000001
0402390000100

1258210010001
1260630010012
1260630010005
1260630010006
1260630010010
1260630010011

1087860000001

1097850000002

1097860000003

1087890000008

1254930010002

1254830010001

0963850000001

0963850000003

0971580000001
1153160010001
0971580000002

0342030040003

0342030020130

0342030020118

March 2017

TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS

SITUS

8750 BROADWAY ST #222 77061
8955 BROADWAY ST #208 77061
8200 BROADWAY ST #224 77061
8900 GLENCREST ST #208 77061
8915 BROADWAY ST #200 77061
8601 BROADWAY ST #380 770861

0 MELDRUM 77075
0 ROWLETT ST 77075
10013 ALMEDA GENQA RD 77075

10025 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075
10009 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075

0 MELDRUM 77075

‘8751 BROADWAY ST #213 77061

7900 MORLEY ST #292 77061
8801 GLENCREST ST #322 77061

8950 GLENCREST ST #200 77061

10235 ALMEDA GENQA RD 77034
10225 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77034

8181 AIRPORT BLVD #303 77061
0 RUTHBY 77061

0 VILLA DR 77061
0 NEUHAUS AVE 77061
8300 TEWANTIN DR

9100 GULF FWY 77061
9100 GULF FWY 77061

‘9100 GULF FWY #287 77017

PROPERTY TYPE
MULTI-FAMILY

WAREHOUSE STORE

MULTI-FAMILY

RETAIL CENTER

HOTEL

WAREHOUSE

HOTEL

VALUE
40,021,439

31,619,158

- 28,978,561

22,774,198

21,114,028

20,655,917

18,951,147

ASSESSMENT
60,032.16

47,428.74

43,467.84

34,161,320

31,671.04

30,983.88

28,426.72




HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO, 9

CG7800LP

% GARVER

1901 LEXINGTON ST
HOUSTON TX 77088-4219

POWELL ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS LLC
8550 MOSLEY RD
HOUSTON TX 77075-1116

OREILLY AUTO ENTERPRISES LLC
233 S PATTERSON AVE
SPRINGFIELD MO 65802-2210

0421910000006
0421910000117

1193970010001

0342070120005
1250360010001

March 2017
TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS
7600 S SANTA FE DR 77081 WAREHOUSE
‘7600 S SANTA FE DR 77061

7232 AIRPORT BLVD 77061 MANUFACTURING

8601 TAVENOR LN 77075 WAREHOUSE
8910 TAVENOR LN 77075

18,352,547

17,406,116

16,564,483

27,528.82

26,109.17

24,846.72




HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 9

ACCOUNT NO
91 034 203 002 0120

PROPERTY OWNER

HPTM| PROPERTIES TRUST *
MARRIOTT BUSINESS SERVICES
% PROPERTY TAX DEPT

P O BOX 579

LOUISVILLE TN 37777-0579

WANG INVESTMENTS NETWORKS INC
3518 GLEN ARBOR DR
HOUSTON TX 77025-2526

91 125 096 001 0006

HOUSTON STERLING COURT SENIOR RES 91 132 112 001 0001
17314 SH 249 STE 210
HOUSTON TX 77064
MP HOTELS LLC 91 034 203 001 0083
8800 AIRPORT BLVD

HOQUSTON TX 77061-3400

MANNING FAMILY PARTNERSHIP
820 S FRIENDSWOOD DR STE 203A
FRIENDSWOOD TX 77546-4685

'91 034 203 001 0045

HAMS AVIATION MAINTENANGCE SRV INC 91 043 228 000 0031
7766 BRANIFF ST
HOUSTON TX 77061-5120

REDFORD SQUARE LLC
5110 PINE ST
BELLAIRE TX 77401-4910

'91 064 067 002 0001

VALDERRAMA A C & REFRIGERATION INC 91 034 203 001 0058
12002 SAGEDOWNE LN
HOUSTON TX 77089-4720

NUTEK ENTERPRISES INC
11003 VAN UFFELEN DR
LOMA LINDA CA 92354-6523

91 060 077 005 0010

RBIP TRANSPORTATION LLC
6750 BENDER RD
HUMBLE TX 77396-2107

91 034 207 011 0025

* Pending HCAD Value Lawsuits

'8703 TELEPHONE RD 77061

March 2017
TOP TEN DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
SITUS PROPERTY TYPE
9190 GULF FWY #152 77017 HOTEL
9333 BRYANT ST 77034 'RESTAURANT
9590 MINNESOTA ST #140 77075 APARTMENT
8800 AIRPORT BLVD #124 77061 'HOTEL
8777 TALLYHO RD 77061 'WAREHOUSE

'STORAGE HANGAR

/9406 REDFORD ST #61 77075 APARTMENT GARDEN
‘8412 HANSEN RD 77075 'WAREHOUSE

6711 BELLFORT ST 77087 SCHOOL

19201 TAVENOR LN 77075 'WAREHOUSE

ASSESSMENT
YEAR(S)
2016

2016

20186

2016

20186

2013 - 2016

2018

2016

2018

2018

ASSESSMENT
14,593.70

7,275.00

4,650.00

4,252.18

3.625.47

2,940.70

2,315.35

2,296.33

2,202.91

1,885.08




Harris County Improvement District No. 9 / Hobby Area Jur 943
Lawsuit and Arbitration Status Summary as of 3/3/2017

Summary
Settied
1,588,539,790 | Original value of Settled accounts as of 3/3/2017
512 ; Number of Settled accounts as of 3/3/2017
232,792,715 | Reduction in value of Settled accounts
14.65%| Average % reduction in value of Settled accounts*
Unsettled

308,224,673 | Original value of Unsettled accounts as of 3/3/2017
104 | Number of Unsettled accounts as of 3/3/2017

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.15 Tax rate per $100 valuation

| $67,753 | Estimated* reduction in assessment on 104  Unsettled accounts,
based on 14.65% average

* Historical data from Tax Years 2007 through 2012 were used fo establish initial statistics Jor the
“average % reduction in value of Settled accounts. "

F\Company Info\Lawsuits\Lawsnit StatussHCID 9_943_LTS-Mar3 2017 prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc.
Revised 27 March 2017 281.444 4866



PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L.P,
DELINQUENT ASSESSMENT REPORT
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #9
April 13, 2017

Amounts shown are 2015 base assessment amounts unless indicated.

Suit pending:
The Furniture Bank 14 assessments $1,484.20, 8220 Mosley Rd - 0342030020122

We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD. The ISD was paid so we have taken
the lead in the suit; a hearing date will be set when service is complete. On 3/29, Oli
Mohammed requested a payoff statement which was sent. HCAD has granted a total
exemption for 2015 and a partial exemption for 2014. The assessment office has
received and processed the correction and the 2014 assessment amount due has been
reduced.
Zeenat Foundation 13-15 assessments $1,344.05, Reserve A Block 1 on Monroe Rd — 1236430010001
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; we will monitor the case.
Agbolade O. Odutayo $640.23, 7634 Bellfort St — 0950630000020
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case.
Michael F. Bradley 14-15 assessments $246.05, 8724 Easthaven Bivd.-0630330250001
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; we will monitor the case.
Roy S. Moses 13-15 assessments $235.87, 6818 Westover St— 0741530010001
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case.
Katherine Atwood 13-15 assessments $183.51, 9151 Wingtip Dr. — 0690030100027
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. Judgment was signed on 12/7/16; the
Judgment is final. A judgment letter has been sent but we have not received a response. The
county has set the property for tax sale on 5/2/17.
Abraham Green 13-14 assessments $142.04, vacant tract on Bellfort St — 0410120010078
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. Judgment was signed on 5/11/15; the
Judgment is final. We have received payment in full for assessment years 2013 through 2016 and
we have forwarded the payment to the assessment office.
Apartments at 4114 Broadway LLC $115.42, 4114 Broadway St.-0283010000016
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case.
Edwin Meyer 13-15 assessments $98.09, 6614 Heffernan St — 0600770060004
‘We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was submitted on 3/27/17.
Isiah Hunt 13-15 assessments $94.50, Lot 18, Block 9 on Northdale St - 0600770090018
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was submitted on 3/29/17.
Isiah Hunt 13-14 assessments $63.00, Lot 17, Block 9 on Northdale St — 0600770090017
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. A judgment that includes the 2013 and 2014
assessnients was signed on 11/17/15. The judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but
there has been no response. The county set the property for tax sale on 4/5/16 but the sale was
postponed. A new sale date has not been set; we will monitor the case.
. Where appropriate, delinquent 2016 assessments are included in the above suits. ’

Paid in full:

Jose Angel & Victoria Cazares 13-15 assessments $179.94, 9630 Intervale St.-1313820010001
Melvin Aguilar-Pazos $130.68, Tract 8A-1 Block 11 on Tavenor Ln.-03420701 10009

Roger E. Woolsey $129.51, 8501 Telephone Rd. (3 accounts), 8241 Telephone Rd. & Lot 24
Block 4 on Lockheed St.-0650500040003, 0650500040004, 0650500040005, 0650500040006
0650500040024

2

Page | of 2



Mercedes Real Estate LLC $90.00, 7063 Airport Blvd. (2 accounts)-0640520000038,
0640520000039

2015 accounts:

In addition to other 2015 accounts listed on this report, there are 16 accounts with 2015 base assessments
ranging from $10 to $339. Demand letters have been sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone
and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate.

Other accounts:

Ham’s Aviation Maintenance Service Inc. 13-15 assessments $2,146.33, improvements only account at
8703 Telephone Rd —~ 0432280000031

We have spoken to Carla Ham who said they lefi Houston many years ago and that Million Air is
now the owner of this location. This is a building on City owned land at Hobby Airport. We
have told HCAD what we know and we have asked them twice to let us know what they know
about this account and they have not replied, the County tax office has over $177,000 due on this
account, it is odd that HCAD is unresponsive and nothing seems to have been done on this.

Jerry O’Brien 14-15 assessments $1,347.55, 10 real property accounts on Morley St

Nine of the accounts are delinquent for 2015 only; the other account is due for 2014 and 2015. In
May, we spoke to him about the 2014 delinquency and he said it should be paid. He requested an
emailed statement, which was sent. We talked to him again on 10/3 and he said he didn’t have the
money to pay but as soon as he did, he would call the assessment office to set up payment
arrangements. On 10/17, we spoke to him to see if he had contacted the assessment office; he said
he would check with his secretary to see if she had called. Once again, he stated that he really
can’t do much of anything until he gets some more money. We advised him that he can pay one
account at a time if he doesn’t have the funds to pay all of the accounts. We spoke to the owner
again on 11/28 and he said that he is still broke; he also said that he has not contacted the
assessment office for a payment plan because he cannot make a commitment. He also requested
another emailed statement, which was sent. There has been no response to our most recent
demand letter.

In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 21 accounts with base assessments between $12

and $963; 15 of the accounts are less than $300. Demand letters have been sent, we are trying to reach
each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate. Due to the size of the
accounts, further action is not recommended at this time.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me,

s

Carl O. Sandin

PerdueBrandonFielderCollins&Mott LLp

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Email: ¢sandinesnbiem.com
Office: 713-802-6965 {Direct Line)
Mobile: 713-824-1290

Fax:

713-862-1429

Page2 of 2






HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

FEBRUARY 2017

- G overnmental
; Financial
R eporting, LLC



Hobby Area Management District

Balance Sheet
As of February 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 - Amegy Bank
1020 - Wells Fargo Bank
1030 - Plains State Bank - CD
1032 - Plus4 Credit Union - CD
1040 - TexSTAR-Operating

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1200 - Assessment Receivable
1200 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Assessment Refunds Payable
2200 - Deferred Assessment Revenue
Total Other Current Liabifities

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Retained Earnings
Net income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 17

31,420.18
687,048.54
248,172.40
245247.72

1,100,382.01

2,312,270.85

167,416.64
3,265.00

170,671.84

2,482,842 49

2,482,942.49

168,225.88

168,225.88

17,619.87
1,506,099.68

1,523,719.55

1,691,945.43

1,691,945.43

803,195.76
-12,198.70

790,997.08

2,482,942.49

Page 1



MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS
4000 - Distict Assessments
4010 - Penalty & Interest Revenue
4020 - Overpayments
4030 - Assessment Refunds
40860 - Interest Revenue
TOTAL M&0O SOURCES OF FUNDS

M&O USES OF FUNDS

Public Safety

8010 -
68012 -
6014 -
8015 -
6020 -
8025 -
6035 -
6040 -

Contract Public Safety

HPD Patrol

Special Operations
Apartment Life Initiatives
Mobile Cameras

Nuisance Abatement Program
Graffitti Abatement

Project Management

Total Public Safety

Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design

6050 -
6052 -
6054 -
6055 -

Porter Service

Corridor & ROW Maintenance
Street Sweeping

Project Management

Total Mohility, Environ, Urban Design

Business & Economic Development

6060 -
6062 -

Economic Developmt Programs
Project Management

Total Business & Economic Development

Communication, Public Affairs, Marketing

6065 -
6070"
6075 -
6080 -

Events

Creative ED Support
Marketing Mils & Promo ltems
Project Management

Total Comm., Public Affairs, Marketing

Administration

6110 -
6115 -
6120 -
6125 -
6130 -
6135 -
6140 -
6145 -
6150 -
6155 -
6160 -
6165 -
8170 -
6072 -

Administration & Management
Meeting Expense
Reimbursable Expenses
Postage

Office Supplies

Public Notices, Advertising
Legal Services

Audit Services

Bookkeeping

Assessment Billing
Assessment Database Mgmt
Office Equipment

Insurance '

Office Lease

Hobby Area Management District
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual

February 2017
Feb 17 Budget Jan-Feb 17 Y1D Budget _ Annual Budget
148,063.37 15213400  296,783.67 304,268.00  1,825614.00
3,391.94 3,000.00 4,608.26 6,000.00 36,000.00
16,937.60 5,500.00 17,059.19 11,000.00 66,000.00
-17,038.39 5,542.00 -17,640.67 -11,084.00 -66,500.00
105.51 375.00 183.22 750.00 4,500.00
15146003  155467.00  300,093.67 310,934.00  1,865,614.00
18,807.89 18,252.00 40,713.19 36,504.00 219,024.00
0.00 7.627.00 0.00 15,254.00 91,520.00
0.00 3,333.00 0.00 6,666.00 40,000.00
1,620.50 2,083.00 1,620.50 4,166.00 25,000.00
10,500.00 6,750.00 17,100.00 13,500.00 81,000.00
4,020.84 0.00 8,041.68 0.00 0.00
2,560.00 2,917.00 5,760.00 5,834.00 35,000.00
5,637.50 6,068.00 11,275.00 12,138.00 72,825.00
43,146.73 47,031.00 B84,510.37 94,062.00 "564,369.00
12,916.67 12,500.00 25,833.34 25,000.00 150,000.00
1,063.48 11,667.00 2,129.58 23,334.00 140,000.00
5,490.50 6,250.00 13,836.25 12,500.00 75,000.00
3,312.50 4,360.00 6,625.00 8,720.00 52,318.00
2278315 34,777.00 48,4247 69,554.00 417,316.00
8,875.98 7,500.00 9,696.50 15,000.00 90,000.00
7,000.00 7,536.00 14,000.00 15,072.00 90,426.00
15,875.98 15,036.00 23,696.50 30,072.00 180,426.00
443.00 1,667.00 443.00 3,334.00 20,000.00
4,375.50 3,750.00 8,245.50 7,500.00 45,000.00
2,394.00 1,667.00 4,744.00 3,334.00 20,000.00
1,837.50 8,289.00 3,675.00 16,578.00 99,469.00
9,050.00 15,373.00 17,107 50 30,746.00 184,469.00
8,450.07 9,794.00 16,900.14 19,588.00 117,528.00
876.55 1,375.00 1,781.71 2,750.00 16,500.00
807.88 1,250.00 1,412.68 2,500.00 15,000.00
99.19 23.00 112.41 46.00 280.00
625.34 625.00 2,646.66 1,250.00 7,500.00
9.00 125,00 9.00 250.00 1,500.00
2,827.33 3,958.00 3,906.83 7,916.00 47,500.00
0.00 629.00 0.00 1,258.00 7,550.00
850.00 750.00 1,700.00 1,500.00 9,000.00
7,072.58 2,708.00 9,198.29 5,416.00 32,500.00
300.00 300.00 600.00 600.00 3,600.00
1,515.50 2,500.00 5.479.97 5,000.00 30,000.00
0.00 208.00 0.00 416.00 2,500.00
2,150.00 2,150.00 4,300.00 4,300.00 25,800.00

Page 2



Hobby Area Management District
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual

February 2017
Feb 17 Budget Jan-Feb 17 Y10 Budget  Annual Budget
6073 - Communication & Technologies 776.50 2,083.00 202374 4,166.00 25,000.00
6175 - Other 96.00 62.50 109.00 125.00 750.00
Total Administration 26,455.94 28,540.50 50,180.43 57,081.00 342,508.00
Community Development Fund .
6235 - Hobby Area Improvement Corp. 52,500.00 4,167.00 52,500.00 8,334.00 50,000.00
Total Community Development Fund 52,500.00 4.167.00 52,500.00 8,334.00 50,000.00
TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS 169,811.80 144,924 .50 276,418.97 289,849.00 1,739,090.00
M&O EXCESS SOURCES OVER USES -18,3561.77 10,542.50 24,574.70 21,085.00 126,524.00
BALANCES AND TRANSFERS
7005 - General Fund Planned Reserves -18,351.77 79,841.00 2457470 159,682.00 958,089.00
7010 - Lighting Reimbursement 0.00 11,223.00 0.00 22,446.00 134,678.00
7015 - Broadway Hardscape Reimb. 0.00 46,453.00 0.00 92,906.00 557,432.00
Total Balances -18,351.77 137,517.00 2457470 275,034.00 1,650,199.00
7020 - Gen Fund Transfer to Capita! Budget -22.940.15 -129,792.00 -368,773.40 -259,584.00 -1,557,500.00
TOTAL BALANCES AND TRANSFERS -41,291,92 7,725.00 -12,198.70 15,450.00 92,699.00
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
CAPITAL SOURCES OF FUNDS
8001 - Transfer from General Fund 22,940.15 129,792.00 36,773.40 259,584.00 1,557,500.00
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 22,840.15 129,792.00 36,773.40 259,584.00 1,557,500.00
CAPITAL USES OF FUNDS
Design and Engineering Services
8010 - General Engineering Services 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 60,000.00
8012 - Esplanade Design 0.00 3,125.00 0.00 6,250.00 37,500.00
8014 - Metro Engineering Design 0.00 1,667.00 0.00 3,334.00 20,000.00
8016 - Signage and Identity Design 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 60,000.00
Total Design and Engineering Services 0.00 14,752.00 0.00 29,584.00 177,500.00
Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design
8049 - Eco Development Strategic Plan 0.00 2,083.00 0.00 4,168.00 25,000.00
8051 - Placemaking Study 0.00 8,333.00 0.00 16,666.00 100,000.00
8052 - Market Feasibility Study 0.00 4,167.00 0.00 8,334.00 50,000.00
8053 - Material Prep 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 5,000.00 30,000.00
8055 - Project/Contract Management 3,847.08 16,667.00 7,694.16 33,334.00 200,000.00
8063 - Esplanada Enhancement 4,340.82 4,167.00 8,775.61 8,334.00 50,000.00
8065 - METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement 2,877.25 33,333.00 3,392.20 66,666.00 400,000.00
8070 - Signage and Identity Instaliation 0.00 16,667.00 5,036.43 33,334.00 200,000.00
8074 - Streetscape Assessories 11,875.00 2,917.00 11,875.00 5,834.00 35,000.00
8076 - Netghborhood Signs 0.00 3,333.00 0.00 6,666.00 40,000.00
Total Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design 22940.15 94,167.00 36,773.40 188,334.00 1,130,000.00
8090 - Fund Reserve - District Office 0.00 20,833.00 0.00 41,666.00 250,000.00
TOTAL CAPITAL USES OF FUNDS 22,940.15 129,792.00 36,773.40 259,584.00 1,557,500.00
CAPITAL SOURCES NET OF USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 3



Hobby Area Management District

' Bank Account Registers
As of April 13, 2016

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Amegy Bank 108,700.55
Debit 12/14/2016  Debit Amegy Bank Amegy wire fees & service charge -86.00 108,604.55
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2017 1818 SMC Logisfics Liter abatement of right-of-way -12,916.67 95,687.88
Check 03/10/2017 1819 Almeda Center 45 LP Refund: 11130 Gulf Fwy. -1,800.00 93,887.88
Check 03/10/2017 1820 C G7600LP Refund: 7600 S. Santa Fe Drive -12,119.41 81,768.47
Check 03/10/2017 1821 Cardenas Adans Refund: B404 Stone St 76 -154.79 81,613.68
Check 03/10/2017 1822 John 8, Beeson Refund: 7701 Monroe Rd -100.79 81,512.89
Check 03/10/2017 1823 Mercantil Commerce Bank NA Refund: B600 Telephone Road -2,863.40 78,649.49
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2017 1824 Amegy Visa Credit Card Miscellaneous -163.50 78,485.99
BiHl Pmt -Check 03/10/2017 1825 City of Houston - Utility Bill Water Bills -921.77 77,564.22
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2017 1B26 Clark Condon Associates, Inc Construction -7,218.07 70,346.15
Bill Pmt -Check 031102017 1827 Comcast Office Internet -176.50 70,169.65
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2017 1828 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives -3,241.00 66,928.65
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2017 1829 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -2,530.80 64,397.85
Bill Pm¢ -Check 03/10/2017 1830 TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool Insurance: -735.00 63,662.85
General Journal 03/15/2017  Payroll  Payroll Payroll -7,667.47 55,995,38
General Journal 03/15/2017  Payroll  Payroll Taxes Payroll Taxes -2,895.69 53,099.69
Check 03/16/2017  Debit Amegy Bank Amegy wire fees & service charge ~48.00 53,051.69
Deposit 03/23/2017 Dep City of Houston & State Comp Refund Reimb. from COH & State Comptroller 550.00 53,601.69
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2017 1831 City of Houston - Utility Bill Water Bills -419.74 53,181.95
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2017 1832 Amegy Visa Credit Card Miscellaneous -26.10 53,155.85
General Journal 03/30/2017  Paysroll  Payroll Payroll ~7,667.46 45,488.39
General Journal 03/30/2017  Payroll  Payroll Taxes Payroll Taxes ~2,895.70 42 592.69
Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2017 1833 Comcast Office internet -176.50 42,416.19
Deposit 04/07/2017 Dep Glenbrook Valley Civic Club Glenbrook Valley - sign reimbrsmt 22,950.00 65,366.19
Transfer 041122017 Tif TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 125,000.00 190,366.19
Check 04/13/2017 1834 2ML Real Estate Interest Inc. Refund: 7510 Bellfort St. -225.00 190,141.19
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1835 8121 Broadway Interests LLC Office Rent -2,150.00 187,991.19
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1836 City of Houston - Utility Bill Water Biils -1,097.74 186,893.45
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1837 Clark Condon Associates, Inc Construction -7,700.96 179,192.49
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1838 Coalition for the Homeless Meaningful Change Campaign -6,000.00 173,192.49
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1839 Core Business Technology Network instailation -820.38 172,372.11
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1840 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives -1,620.50 170,751.61
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1841 Equi-tax Inc, Monthly Assessor Services -2,530.80 168,220.81
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1842 Governmental Financial Reporting Bookkeeping -891.40 167,329.41
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1843 Greater East End Management Dist. Graffiti Abatement -2,560.00 164,769.41

Page 4



Hobby Area Management District

Bank Account Registers
As of April 13, 2016

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1844 Hawes Hill Calderon LLC Admin/Management -10,156.93 154,612.48
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1845 Jerry Lowry Expense Report - 3/1 to 3/29 -1,273.93 153,338.55
Bilt Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1846 Magoo's Print Shop Pocket Cards & counter sign -371.00 152,867.55
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1847 Mario N, Ramirez March Business Ambassadoer -2,068.93 150,898.62
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1848 Mister Sweeper LP Street sweeper -8,235.75 142,662.87
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1849 NEC - Neon Electric Corporation Damaged banner sign -1,431.00 141,231.87
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1850 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins Delinguent Tax Accts. - old invoices -11,428.43 129,803.44
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1851 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins Delinguent Tax Accts -3,717.95 126,085.49
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1852 SEAL Security Selutions LLC Security -33,629.11 92,456.38
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1853 SMC Legistics Liter & tree service of right-of-way -17,266.67 75,189.71
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1854 Toby Stephens Expense Report - March -1,400.99 73,788.72
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2017 1855 Roland, Fry & Warren, LLC Year end Pre-Audit -3,600.00 70,188.72
Total Amegy Bank -38,511.83 70,188.72
Wells Fargo Bank 114,149.82
Deposit 02/28/2017 Dep Tax Revenue Feb, Tax Revenue 572,841.65 686,991.47
Deposit 02/28/2017 Dep Interest Feb. Interest 57.07 687,048.54
Deposit 03/31/2017 Dep Tax Revenue March Tax Revenue 78,867.44 765,915.98
Deposit 03/31/2017 Dep Interest March interest 33.81 765,949.79
Transfer 04/10/2017  Trf TexSTAR Transfer funds to TexSTAR -700,060.00 65,949.79
Total Wells Fargo Bank -48,200.03 65,949.79
Plains State Bank - CD 247,179.45
Plus4 Credit Union - CD 245,000.00
TexSTAR-Operating 900,333.57
Deposit 02/28/2017 Dep Interest Feb. Interest 48.44 900,382.01
Deposit 03/31/2017 Dep Interest March Interest 456.66 900,838.67
Transfer 04/10/2017 Trf Wells Fargo Transfer from Wells Fargo 700,000.00 1,600,838.67
Transfer 04/12/2017 Tof Amegy Bank Transfer funds to Amegy -125,000.00 1,475,838.67
Total TexSTAR-Operating 575,505.10 1,475,838.67
TOTAL 488,793.24 2,104,156.63

Page 5



Equi-Tax Inc.

Ad Valoran Tux Assessers / Collectors

FEW.LGRIHER R com 17111 Railling Cresk Divve, Suite 240, Houston, Tenas 77090
P.Q. Dox 73109, Hewrton, Teen 73273
Lustomer Sarrice 2804443945 fax 251.440.8304

DATE: 03/07/2017 LEGAL DESCRIPTICH
TRS 15A & 150

2MT: REAL SSTATE INTEREST e
14 ABST 27 J R RARRIS

552 ECHO LM 5TE 3
HOUSTON TX 77024-27&0
7510 BELLFORT ST

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

DATE PROCESSED: 03/07/2017
RECEIFT NUMBER: 51150300
DEPOSET BATCH Mo.: PP170107

ROTICE OF CHANGH IN ASSESSMENT

ACCOUNT MUMBER: $1/040/335/066/0041
Y : 2015
REF Ho.:

G896305

We have been nocified by the Appraieal District of a change in the

appraisal of your preperty that hag resuited in a cha r
2psesiment for the 2018 year. change in yous

The explapation of the change iy:

[ Dacrease in hppraised Value [ 1 hecount Prorated
1 El;ef}'.‘lp:lnn{s) Added | 1 Account Deleted
Korestead [} Rendition Penazlty W
{ ! over ss } Other: ey Halves

[ 1 Disabled perasn
{1 pipahled Veteran
This action hae resulted in a decrease in the amcunt you owe,
fAccordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $225.00,

Hete: Quentions tegarding changes in value sheuld b di
hppraziaal nisnrict'., s he ¢ directed te the

If you reed more infermation, call Customer Service at 2B1.4494 3944,

LA Lawsuit Cauvee Xo.:_Jay 5. Diln s

6125 Broadwy intarests LLC

2424 Bissonnat

Sutta 458

Houstan, TX 77005

{832} 6301865
Hellie@@81218roatwayimarastsLLC. eom

INVOICE

BuLTe INVOKCE # 821

Hams Counly impravement DATE 04062017
Diatiet No. 8 DUE DATE 9&/01r20t7
8121 Broadway

Suite 192

Houston, TX 77061

INVOICE

MAY

DATE ATOOUNT SLEMAY X ARUNT

jecteicrlil g Balance Forward 000
Paymenis and crecits betwean 0320/201 7 and (/082017 foX)s)
HNew chargss {dalails below) 2,150.00
‘tolal Ampunf Due $2.150.00

ALY ALFERNT

Sarfvicen 2,1%0.00

May 2017 - Syite 199

PLEASE NOTE THAT ALL REMT PAYMENTS ARE KOW DUE ON THE FIRST OF EACH

HONTH.

Uninsn pad vy AGH, 2 peymant et ba macad 1o TOTAL OF NEW 2.150.00

8121 Brancway besnszs LG CHARGES

29 Bagerngl, Suite 493 ‘«C

Heuxion, T T7EES BALANCE DUE $2,150.00

Prrpmants ecuved ahor o B ara subjoct ty 4§ 15% e k.

Customer Name: HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT
3 Account Number: $000-0239-501 1
Serviee Address: 4040 BROADAYAY 5T 1/2 ESPL
Bill Date: 04/0372017
Total Amount Due: $654.17

. Bliling Peried Bliting Summary
Previcus Read Date QA1 Previeus Balance S0.00
Curtert Read Date 437302617 Payosars Reccived $500.00
Previous Meter Reading ¢ Adjustmonts 5000
Currimt Meter Reading 49 Current Charges SLIS407
Questian & Comments?
Water and Sewer Inquirics: T13-37/-1400
Drinage ingicies: 713-371-1111
Pay by Phonc: 713-371-1400 Total Amcunt Dec 654,17 -

City Leaks and sther City Servises: T13.837.0311

170 avold services iMerragiions, plewss pay totd amoxnt due.)

Plvasz temembor o ockd your WA TER. fund plodye 1o the
Totit Amount Bue. If vou kave not pledged, check ric bax on
vhe veturn partion of this bil} belaw and inclode gn cxtra
hellur with your puyment. Contributionr can alsa bo made
alive of wos asiorwutor.org, Thands to evmyore who har
madde 17 pledges or cartribution 1 the fund

o NEW! %%%

Mznage your pecours online, register for ellills, make z
paymocnt, and mare at www. houstewater.org.

Meler 16065725 Consumption {per 1,000 gol )
M

Imponiant Kotice;

i Retum this ponion with paysent, Write st mdr o all ehodis, |

Fmyable to: CTTY OF HOUSTON i
SLO0GiR o WATER Fund 1

T 11300 kvt rtivnd w drabmags charpy piw oeiz: |
i The drafuags churps reflects n (08 foud mlfytrmens L3 |

i Imperviam yerfer orea that e .  PGT 15 - 52
B 1059V AREA MAMAGEMENT DISTRICT
PG BOX 22567
HOLISTON TX 77227-2167
P.0. Box 1560

Houstem, TX 77251

4000239501 AEODOLSYL?  ODGO071959

F0OBBY AREA MANAGEMENT
Accouns Numbers J(H0-0239-631%
Serviee Addreas: 4104 HROADWAY ST /2 ESPL
Bilt Dase: 04/03/2017
Total Amaznt Due: SHIST

Billing Perfod

Billing Summary
Previoes Read Date 1100 Provious Balznze 50.00
Currenl Read Datg UA2R20Y Poyments Received $500.00
Previous Merer Reding 0 Adjusimens 30.00
Currant Mcter Reading 3% Current Charpes §943.57
Question & Commenn?
Water sad Sewer [nquiriess 713-372-1300
Druinape Inguinims: 713:371-111L
Pay by Phone: 713-371- 1400 Toral Ameunt Due $H1.57
City Leaks and other City Servieest TIRE37-0111 iy cunid servioes & o pleine pay vt dues

Piegss rememter to ol your WA TER. find pledye to the Mrtcr (8065136 Coowumyion (per 1,000 gal.s
Torad Amawnt Que. Jf you bave ast pledped, check e buxan ¢ 7
the return portion of this bill beder aued inclule an exina »!
dallar with your pavmeat. Conlributions can olse he mads I I T
online af waw horsnwarerong, Tranks to evopone who bas R R A o

made a pledge ar contribution fo the furd,

&% NEW! L L]

Alanage your account onling, regisier fot eBills, imke g
PAYTETL. and Mot 3l Www Bouslonwater.org

thumbs up

$1.00 Gift o W.A.T.C.R Fusd

Iy 3y e orceived 8 draiRigt chakige phrsir botlts
TR Tefictn 628 i
. ImparyLows serders ares thae prouerd (e woosat dos :g PETEZMDOGO0AZ - 52

HOBEBY AREA MANAGEMENT DNSTRICT
P.O. BOX 2167
HOUSTON TX 77227-2167

0. Box {560
Houston, TX 73258

AEQ0DE3TL0LY  ODDODY4357 ODGODYEZ43




2]
=
2o o
5
ER..2 g =2 3 2
SEAITIS IHD ARBNAYS HLIA LNTIWILVAS SISL IHNITY JRAG =4 =R a
Tk [ Y8191 {34 T d0inior] FpnaA P E07a1 | ZARSN | £10t41/e] EReE- - pre] - g
7Y S, TR VLI it GURUVIE iy proq suousal] Gos1L | civsL 10471V % Eaa “
by sa) ) U BEE R 1T T 4012350 FILoy 18y wno) JUINAIsE BSEEL | iRl L0 P .m.3 =
2 B Sallivdtid opaTies WOGEL | Civel | E0ZfIfE EIoM
B Tak TV A UEIE ] ERUSL | CEFRL o2fify PR
534 Ly XN, HGHASE EORTL | Ted) £10H/1fy M £ D.
(=Y 3, Y ) 009, | Tival 2027 17| - e (5]
Ty W oS Tioaea | thest | £iv9 Hi6E/ ] el S
[T 2 ] el S 1ot/ 1iv] pat] =
BT 9% L W [ATHIIT g
3L, LI Sned ST1| G5EBL | 2359 4105/ 177] E
[ty [ETY TR 5A WY eID| E9V9L | ZFVEL Zi0zitv) o
5oL [N or) 25Ol | 2Te51 2302/1/% =
EEY ) I KT ATEN =
L, T 3y ako3 1R00) 00E] | EIWEL -
2 2 IR BARY) aFeTa0} BRTL | Z1RGL S
Tin ok UL ST A HPR [Py 190 X3 Wiasi} gaen | Cibal o
3}, ) WBDaAI (] abiaAd S0¥ SO0A POOMAEITE TESZL | CLRS1 (W] m
BT T TR v PP, IO TIE] Gel ) 2ival ] | -
T 5% 307 WL A ANTAOIE 30 SpuEiD FEX 15VS1L | TIPS a -
RO7 VR SAE| ey e 1ov0L | TUSL | 110z =
CHUV RiEl ZavDL | TUedl | LTOCA/Y - E
T3 UFS At vges) | Eleul | ZWOZRIY = =
ST AUWPEGIG| GE0%L | TIRSL | EVGeTE = - B M
TS0 APRPESIG| WOOAL 1 ELug, TR ot 5 m b
wiria 0Ji98| YGIEL 3 LIV LI0L I} 5] 3 ]
Vw3 vojieg| {5604 ) cevd LiaEffy = & =} & by 4
THA SuOia| Z2SKIL 3 TEED. PR e = O s 3 - g £
SERe PRI S Q¢ E &5 2 E £
=1 =1 [ e g 2
o < & 5 |3 o
=} EE ] ] g5 =
m ] = 23 = o B g
1SHT-HIECE VD 'TEDY 1TT4E XL vesErop m [ % - £ ge & o
TEHEOY H0u D¢ L3I R0 O m s g = &
st 2ses 1o wsey . I AT Py MATH & - 2w & T E 4 3
“oLameked pag 3y - = Pl B 22 £ 0=
£102 4t atar] =] ot - o
G ¢ Bd: 5
= =T [
- = @ —
LN E 2 ] Z
g 218 -— = =
A I L - O |uz gE 2
=3 = B N M >
= (a3 prl
= = oy "
» 5 £ g
3 . 2 g pala)s . :
S c = az1818 a 3
e = o e e~
[a] 5 s33 gz E
£ Fee 28 3 B
z e - =] <
S 3 {3233 z .
o - ] —_
2 9 kb Ergls m ko)
= 23 £ 4 - ] B 8 ]
x 3=: 4 53 5alz =
o ] &3 [S—
o T % KR
b3 £ EEIEIE o
s 3 z == k)
o ne §s= HEE %
3 3
@
.M —w 3
% 9
51818 w =
7
s g
3 i s
e FHEIE]
&
§ 5
b ol
5 =
3 Elg
£ Elg
3
g g
3 q
3 § 3 . i
= 3
] & 2 Z m s e i
o o b N a5 g5
g £ z 4 g f T5%9
F 3 ¢ L4 5 32 FEad @
m » 5, 2 5 28 L=l - 045 )
25, 2 ] 2 £ [X aoud in & g
dakn 2% g ok | @ mELE E
2ax g ¥ o [ =38 =5 B ]
3B~ ] & = iéE = ERE - < B
~3EF 8 3 g £= v o882 T [Li5 8580 - 8
g3 5 5 8 o Lo Baga |2l2 48 Y
SEpba H R 3 Y E9 |2igk3 % Z 2
faad 3 Mm S EEfs |Bi0oz kB £
E#5 2 & G 53 I A Ho&E g




hitps:#/connect.intuit.com/portal/module’pdMec/ iemplate/printframe. him!

Goatse Easl Eret Minagenent e
P.O. Box 20033
Houston, TX FIe210039
139289918
GREATER Fvrou@grexarcasiend com
TASTEMO
DISTRICT
e eaby s
oot
auvo
Jorry W Lowey
Koy Araa Managament
Dtriet

2121 Broasway. Ste 199
Housan, Teans 77041

tars T agEnany

caviemT Gefnis Abaismon.
Corsihuent vinis, wakasr collacson, ol
U vikls, Gratis demdegton, fepotng,
and gralfd abament. Sins Acsied; 12
@42077 Gro Asztemond
Coftten vits, wivet collecinn, kfow.
1 visis, grafhd Hoardicanan, Reanng
&' oty apmgment. Siken Anatnd: 4
Ca22017 Gy Abatmmant
Congrmumm vicle, waivor cotaston, loliow-
i, St RERSACHLon, | rhorling.
ard gralidi ahalemest. Sites Rbajed: §
ayeaim? Grart) Abatwhan
Consthuent viads. waier colecton, [cioe-
YR A, Dratil ariinaton, 1epoaing,
aad gratfh harement. Sdes Ahaled: 12

fural Soe 2o 33

BALANCE BUE

Page 1 of 1

INVCACE # 237
DATE CA342017
CUE DATE 04332017

TERMS Ne 30

[ FAlE ALY

a BL.CA £A0.00

$2,560.00

42007

‘ﬁ?ﬁi_ﬂms D INVOICE
PrintShop -

# T2a place Jor ualily priatleg areraoe ir-asar

BI1G To:

Hobby Area Déstiriet i ca

#0 Box 22671

Housten, TX 77227-3167

P00, Ksmiber Citiomer Corlazt Hep Antaat§ Terma
Jerey Lowry Net 10 Drye
8000 1000 sach Parket Card 241,00
caote £0 cach Tlobby Feat Ponters <5.00
Simm 1 euch Counter Biga « Fixg Oell for Azatnonce B,
£371.00

Magea's PrintShen, too * Cenfod WEBE/ HUB
TBEIT Wast Hardy, Sute £ * Houxton, Tesas TI0S0
magoceprintshop £om 381 BY5E200 * Fax 781 8756048

Balanee Due!

§2.745.25

Bit Te information:

Hobby Arca Managememt Disirict
PO Box 22167
HOUSTON, TX 77227

Invoice No: 239495
Cust B 10335-13734-W0

Amount Enclosed: §

Picase Return To:
Mister Sweeper LT
P. 0. Bux 560048
Dallas, TX T5356-048

THLEASE TEAR OFF TOF PORTIDN AND RETURN WITH PAVMENT.

Mister Sweeper LP

P. O. Box 56048
Dallas, TX 73356-0048
(214) 686—H44 phone
(214) 638-2833 fax

Bill To:

Hobby Area Masagement District
PO Hox 22167

Invoice No: 25495
Cust ID:  30331-137340W1)

KRR R AR NN kS A RN

* INVOICE ™

FEdtddrr R AT AR ATARDR

Ship To:
Hobby Arca Mygme. District
Various Streets

HOLSTON. TX 77227 BOUSTON, TX 771
Date i P.Ck No. i Teems Thac Dane
1380017 i Nel 20 | 3303017
Hrs g . s Deseription talt Price *_"1 . Awmobat
k%3 Tzk',:'ham: Rd from Dixic Rd to Almeds Genon Rd £19.00 48650
3 Bromdway frem Park Pleec Ave 1 Aiport Blvé 3000 .00
35 Monroe from Gulf Fray to Almeda Gerra Rd e . . AR6E0
2.5 Bellfon front Gell Frwy t Mykawa R 13000 ERPON LS
35 Almeda Grnoa from Gulf Frwy to. \!)‘m\u 139.00 6,50
2.25 " Airpan Bivd fmmﬁul”"m}' o Mooros m‘l from Teisphone Rdlo - .- 13900 AN v L]
© Myimen B !
15 Raveillz from Dl:uc Rl Tclemc Rd 139.00 20858
42432 Job done o Februory 06, 2017
Salaotal SLTRRS
Sules Tak (L2500 50060
Tmvoéee Tolal: $2,73828
TaymentsCrodits 108

baoiceNm 235444
CustiD:  FORMLINTMHLRG

i Balance Due §2,745.25 J

Inveice No: 250406

Halanee Due: 52,745.25 CustID: 10331-13735-W0

Assount Enclosed: §

Bill To Informatien:

Please Return Fo:
Mister Sweeper LP
P_Q. Box 360048
Dallas, TX 75356-0048

Hobby Area Management District
PO Dox 22§67
HOQUSTON, TX 77227

PLEASE TEAI OFF TOP FORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT.

Mister Sweeper LP Invoice No: 259496

P. 0. Box 560048 CustiD: 30331.13714-W0
Daltas, TX 753560048

{214) 6884444 phone Fak s waebEaiE A
(215} 638-2633 fox

“ J{INVOICE ™

ARRNANAE AN A A A A R
Bill To: Ship Tor
Hobby Area Marnagement District

Hobby Arex Mpme Disuict
PO Bax 22167

Vurious Streets

HOUSTON, TX 77227 HOUSTON, TX 77001
Date B0 No. i Terms H Gue Dalc
22017 i i Nt 30 1302417
UM} Deserigtlon o 0 iUl 4 UsitPrice i ] - Amednt -
33 Telephone Ad from Dixic R to Almetla Genoa RY 139.00 486.50
"3 Brobdwiy from Patk Place Avé 10 Arport Blsd S REECT R A17.00
35 Monrae from Gulf Fray to Almeda f‘mkd . . 1390 486.50
2.5 Belfpet from Gulf Froy s Mykaws o+ 0 5 o v DR e e T LT,
35 Almeda Genoa from Guif Fray to Mykawa 139.00 48550
.1_5 A:rpnnnlqiﬁomﬁu}ﬂ'mymSlmmlnﬂﬁanakphuncRdw FERRERR 1, | ISR SEN | .52
L7 Mykawa . v
15" Reveilic from Dixie Rd TciTh:mc R~d 139.00 208.50
62493 Job done vn Febnry 21222, 2017
Subioial $2745.25
Suken Tan (B25%3} son
Tavoirs Total: 2745.25
PaymentyCridin <000

roiee Ne, 159454

{ ma
ol HILSRMHAG B fauge Dae

§2,74525 |
i




Balanes Due:

Invoice Wer
Cust I

259400

52.745.13‘.“ 10331-13734-W0

Amount Enclosed: $

Bilt To Information:

Hobby Arca Menagement District
PO Box 22167
HOUSTON, TX 77227

Piease Return To:
Mister Sweeper LP
P, 0. Box 560048
Dallas, TX 75356-0048

£ TEAR OTF TOP FORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMEXNT,

Sold To

Hobby Ares Management District
ATTN: Accounts Pavable

B121 Breadway, Suite |99
HOUSTON, TX 7706]

Invoice

lab Locarion:

Nreadway Enhsrcamen Signs
5 to Hobby
Houston, TX Ti6H

Invoice Number:
K30

Invaice Daje:
Mar 22, 2017

IRLEHEIR
iiﬂ | A35H188 -
Aister Sweeper LP Tavaice No: 255600
P. 0. Box 560048 . g L Cusu:rn:r Cuyslomer Customer Iob NEC Payment
: K W . . 1
Draltas, TX 753560048 Cust 1Dz L0331-13734-%0 Coniset o, Number Safesman Term
{214) 6883444 plione KA A AR Ak kA E kA ; Jersy towry EEhi § Rismerst i
(214) 6382833 fax .- .. - :
INVOICE Dc«:npt\on t Unit Price Towl Price
I EE RN EREE RN ERE NSNS - AN G i
B3l T Ship Te:
Hobby Anta Management Distiial Hebby Ares Mpmi, {istrict
PO Box 22167 Various Swreets ;
HOUSTON, TN 27227 HOUSTON, TX 77001 ;
Date H P.O, No, H Terms H Dt Date
3RIN81T H i Nel 30 4237017
M f - Deweriplion §taitPriee ] Amount o :
35 'I":lz;‘\nne Rd frum Dinie Rd 10 Alweda Genoa RS 139.00 486,50 !
3 ‘Broadwiy from Park Placd Avé io Airport Bivd 13900 DAl !
. 139,06 . 43650 i
15 Bl Gom GUlErwy 0 Mykaws i : < 34750 i
35 Almeds Gonea frem Gulf Frwy o Mykawa 486,50 : H :
225 Ampon Bhd rmmﬁﬁfl‘my m\!omoc crid fromt Tekephone Rd 1o 3008 ; ! i
Mykens S : | i !
L5 Reveills fom Divie R s Tcu-p-nnr Rd 139,00 208.50 / | }
62794 Job dane on March 87 & 08, 2017 Thank you for your business Suonal 1At
Sales Tax
Tuatal hnoice Amnoum Leddin
Parmemt Received
N 1,470
Subtetal 3274528 TOTAL
Sabes Faz (K.25%) sam
Tawvice Tatal: SL745.25 PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:
’ NEON BLECTRIC CORPORATION
Inoice Xo, 200 {l_’l}mlﬂ'_‘ncih e NEC SIGHAGE + ARCHTECTURAL FRODUCTS PHONE: [281)B0T-1144
T - Iy Dalsnce Due 52,745.15 ) 1122 LAUDFR ROAD FAX: (Z8T) fE7Da43
CoD RISTHWO HOUSTON, TX 77039-2902 recsigraancirodhits cem
Ll Gaaear?

PERDUE, BRANDGN, FIELDER, COLLINS 8 MOTT LLF
Attorneys at Law
1235 Narth Loop Wesat, Suits 609

3057 PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP
1 * Attornays at Law

1235 North Loop Wast, Suite 600
Houston, Texas 77008 Houston, Texas 77008
Bill to: Billto:
Har gﬁ?g"ﬁ“ {Hobtry frea Managament Cis Harria Coury 18 %9 {Hobhy Aren Mangemsnt D
e &fe Equi-Tax, Inc.
PO Box 73108 B Bk 73159
Houslon, TK 77273 Houston, T 37273

Preraskona T Servacss sdared w2 cofestrm ¥ Gob v toies, pina Tt 40 STeT
Ty 2014

[ttty DALY
51,147.13

e neu!qmmhm T am«ns:

o
EETIENE

$1.147.43




PERDUE, ERANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP PERDUE, BRANDCON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTTLLP
Attorneys at Law . - Attornays at Law

4235 North Loop West, Suite 800 4235 Nerth Loop Wesl, Suits 600

Houston, Taxas 77008 Houston, Texas 77008

alit ko - -
Eargsumf Y tronky Area Manaqement 34 Harfis Couny 1D #9 (Hobby Area Management Dit
P B 709 cio Equi-Ta, inc.
Houston, TX 77273 PO Box 73109
Houston, TX 77273

o ST
Profacaoral Survans rewisiod 1 o S050CH04 OF Cekhguent Liskt, SORSTES £R0 Nk Frokaacnal SANces ERTERad M i GHIGTI06 o SEknauanl W, FURARES 500 FAOT0E
Saptamber 7014 otater 314

v

T e S 16847

PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP
Atlorneya at Law Auornay; athaw ' )

1235 North Loop Wast, Suite 600 = 1235 North L.oop West, Sulte 600

Houstan, Toxas 77008 Houston, Texas 77008

Biii to: Bl 1o:

Harris County ID #& (Hobby Area Managamant D Haris Courly ID #9 [Hebby Area Managemant Dig}
o/p Equi-Tax, Ins. cfo Equi-Taz, Inc.

PO Bax 73109 PO Box 73109

Hauslan, TX 77273 Houston, TX 77272

T

T RS L R e
TN i Tans, penabies ara mcersat ITAIE.
Newnmiar 294

o0 6

$1.418.84

£650.22




PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP
AHomeys at Law

4235 Morth Loop Woat, Suite B4

Housaton, Texas 77668

B tor

Hamia Couny 16 &0 (Hoboy Area Management Dil
io Equi-Tex. ine.

PO B 73309

Housize, TX 77273

PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP
Attomays at Law

1235 North Loop West, Sults 600

Houstan, Texae 77008

Bats:

Haris County 16 8 {Hobby Ares Managamen: Dif
clo Equi-Tax, Iz

e

G R
PreTathral Sariam el 1 fm GIEHN O GEICNRE RIS, PATGLS S0 Tt
Fenaary J017

|65 1 S1EQ337

SEAL Security Solutinns LL.C
1325 Blalock Road

Heuswon, TX 77030
wiw.SEALSecurify.com

TIINTO-238%

Invoice

Date Inveice #

2202047 33168

TN DTS Liv, £ CI5942
8iil To Gamara Location
Hobhy Management District Gull Gas Station
9610 Lony Point, Ste, 150 Alrpor { Moenroe
Houston, TX 77085 Houston, Texas
Terms
Net 30
Description Amount
Mobile Security Unit - Sotar HDAT Four (4) Cantera System wilh Advanced 2.060.00
Analyties
-2 Week Video Siorage
Discount -500.00
Muonitoring Peciod feom 0272072017 theough 034192017
Moaitaring lnvoiees ane billed every month for the entire monch.
This lnvaice {s billed in advanee for the month.
Salos Tax (L25%) o0
Balance Due S1.560.00
NOTE: & 3% sonvenicnee fea will Be charged om all paamieats made by credis qard. | PAYTENIS/Cradits e
Thank you for allowing us to eam your business, i Tetal 450

SEAL Security Solutions LLC
1523 Blalock Road

Heuslon, TX 77080-7314

witw. SEALSecurity.cnm

TEI-57-238%
TUDRS Lie #C1552

Bilt Tn

Hobhy Management District
9610 Long Foiny, Ste. 150

Invoice

Haoustan, TX 77033
Teetm
Net ¥
Deseription Hours Ratef Hour Amount
Lommissioned Secyrity OMlicer with Vchicles and K-9 145 2925 425125
Patrol Period 02/26/201 7 through 62/26/2017
Patrols are bitled every Monday Tor the hours patollad the week
preceding Lhe sbove invoice date.
This inveice is Monday through Sunday inclusive,
KOTE: A 3% cost talntce ot il e charped on all payments mads by credli card. SatnTavis25%; [ §349.90

Thank you for allowing us te earn your business, Tatzt

$.591.18




1525 Dlaieck Road
Houston, TX 77080-7318
noww SEALSecurity.com
T3-H7%2353

TXDPS Lic 8015042

Biil To

Hobby Management District
9610 Long Paini, Ste. 150

1525 Binlock Read
Housan, TX 77080
www.SEALSecerity.com
T13-975-2348

TR OPS Lico v CL50942

SEAL Secu:::y Solutions LLC Inveice SEAL Security Solutions LLC invoice
1525 Dletock R 1525 Blatock Rosd
Housion, TX 77080 [ Date | invoice# ] Houston, TX 77050 Data T invoice
www.SEALSzcurity.com www.SEALSecority.com 33286
TI3.979:2388 715972368
TXDPS Lie. 5 C13M2 XIS Lic, £ C18842
Bil} To Camera Location Bilf Ta Camera Location
Uinbby Management District Jack 5 The Box [Hobby Mansgement District W ;
it s 1 b - = al-Mart/Game Stof
9610 Long Paint, Stz 150 %081 Atrport 9610 Long Poins, Ste, 150 10012 Almeda Gcnsﬁ
Houston, TX TH033 Houston, Texzs Houston, TX 77655 Housten, Texas
Tarms Terms
Net 30 Net 30
Description Amount Description Amount
Mabile Security Unit+ 1080 P HD Camera "Plug and My Eleetric System 1.300.60 Mobile Security Unit - Solar HDAP Four (4 Camers Systom with Advanced 2,000.60
1 Mz Cameras Analytics
= Weeks Video Storage
-4 Weeks Video Storage
Discount -300.0¢
Manitoring Period from 937612017 through 033172017 Discount .500.60
Monitoring Tavoices are billed at the beginning of'every month for the entire Monitoring Period from 03:0172017 thepugh 0373172037
manth.
Aonitoring Invoices zrc bitlod every month fisr the entine menth,
The Inveice is billed in advance fior the month.
“This Inveice is billed in advance for the month.
Saies Tax {8.25%) plcd Sales Tox (8.25%) sy
Balance Due 51,200.60 Batanco Dus $1,300.00
NO'FE: A 3% conventence fee will L charged m 4B payments psade by eredit card, | PAYMENLSCredits ata NDTE; A 3% couvententr foe will b chargrd on all paymenes made by creditcard, | PEYMENtSIGredits surn
Totat §1.260 1 Thank you for allowing us 1o ears your business. Total $tssa 00
. .
SEAL Sccurity Solutions LLC Invoice SEAL Security Selutions LLC Invoice

Date Invoice #

Houston, TX 77033
Tarms
Nrt 30
Description Hourz Rate/ Hour Amonnt
Comsgissioned Security Officer with Vehicles and K-9 144 2928 4.212.00

Patrol Period 0272772017 through 03/032017
Pawrols are billed every Monday for the hours patrolied the week
preceding the abave invoice dale.

This invoice is Monday through Sunday inclusive,

SOTE: A J% consaicnrs Zee widl be charped on all paymests made by condit cand,

Sales Tas {.25%%) 534740

Thank you for atlowing us to earn your business, Total

&4,559.49

BillTo Camera Locatlon
Hobhy Management District Shell Station
9610 Long Poiny, Ste. 150 4970 Bellfor St
Houston, TX 77033 Houstan. Texas
Tarms
Net 30
Description Amaunt
Mobile Security Unit~ 1080 P 830 Camera "Plug and Play” Electric System 1.5300.00
< Pz Camerms
-2 Week Video Storage
~Emergency Anned Response
Discount +300.00
Location: Shell Siation 8920 Delifon 51, Houston Texas
Monitoring Pariod from 03/1172017 thromgh 04/1 22017
Menicoring lnvoices are bifked at the beginning of every moath for the emire
month.
The invoice is billed in advance for i month,
Salnw Tax (£25%) 536
Balance Due $1.260.00
NOTE: A 3% comvenience fee will b charged on all paymeats made hy credit cara.  |P2YMents/Credits 00
Total 51206 04




SEAL Security Solutions LLC Invoice SEAL Seeurity Solutions LLC Invoice
1 : 1525 Blalock Road
o, TX FTALT3 18 M Houston, TX 77080
www.SEALSceority.com 3132017 33367 wow. SEALScourity.com 34427017 33398
TIE-572338 J13-575-2336
TXOPS Lic 501593 TX DFS Lic d C15942
niﬁ To Camera Locaton
Hobby Management Disirict Hobby Ma.'mg.:mr:l:ll Districy Hamplon Inn
2610 Lang Point, Ste. 150 9610 Long Point, Ste. 150 8620 Airpon Blvd
Houstas, TX 77055 Huuston, TX 77055 Houston, Texas
Termn Terms
Net do Ner 30
Description Hours Rate/ lHour Amosat Description Amount
Commissiongd Security Officer with Vehicles amt K-9 154 28.25 421200 Mohile Security Unit - 1680 P HD Camera "1lug and Play™ Efectric System 1.500.00
-+ Pz Cameras
Pairol Period 03/067208 7 tirouph 037122007 -4 Weeks Video Siorage
Discount -300.00
Pairols wre billed every Monday for the hours patrolied the week
preceding the above inveice date, Monitoring Peziod from 03/1272017 through 014/1 172017
This invoise is Monday through Sunday inclusive, Monitoring Invoices arc billed at the beginning of every month for the entire
manth.
The Inveice is bitled ir sdvance for the month.
Sales Tax (8.26%} W
Balance Dup $1.200.00
— . by evedi Sales Tax (325%) 539746 i
NOTH: A 3% comcalenve foe il be chreed on afl prymeat made by erodit card. NOTE: A 3% convenience fee will he chacped on oll payments made by eredic eard. | P¥MENiaCredits s
Thank you fer atlowing us fo earn your business. Total $4,550.49 Total Stanam
SEAL Seccurity Selutions LLC Invoice SEAL Security Sofutions LLC Invoice
1525 Blatock Road {525 Dlaleck Roxd
Houstan, TX 77080 [ Date | invoice# | Houszon, TX T7080-7318
www.SEALSecerity.com 17 33408 www.SEALSccurity.com
TIRTRIIR FU3-979-235K
TN DPS Lic. & CI392 T DPS Lic. #C15942
Bill To Camera Location Bill Te
Hobby Management District Gull Gas Station Hobby Management District
$121 Brogdway, Suite 199 Airpart / Monroe 8121 Broadway, Suitg 199
Houston, TX 77061 Houston, Texas Houston, TX 77001
Terms Terms
Net 30 Net 30
Daseription Amount Description tours Rute/ Homr Amaust
Mobile Sceurity Uit - Solar HDAP Four (4) Camera System with Advanced 2,000.00 Commissioned Security Officer wilh Vehicles and K-9 4 20,25 4212.00
Analytics )
2 Week Video Storape ol Period 6371372017 through 034192017
Discaunt 500,00 Patrols are billed every Monday for the hours patrolled ke week
preceding the above invoies date,
Monitoring Perfod from 03/20/2047 through 037122017 L
This invaice is Monday through Sunday inglusive.
Monkoring Tnvoites are billed every month for the entire moath.
This tovoice is billed in advance for the month.
Sates Tax (3.25%) 3600
Balznce Duo SL50000
PaymentsiCredits NOTE: A 3% soayrmivace fee mill be charsed an all payments made by credit card, Sl Tax@2s%) | 834749
NOTE; A 3% convenlmee fee wilk be tharged on all payments made by credif exrd. ¥ toeh T :
Thank you for allowing us W cam your busingss. Total $1.500.00 Thank you for allowing us to earn your business. Total $4,555.49




SEAL Security Solutions LLC Invoice SEAL Security Solutions LLC Invoice
1525 Binlock Road 1523 Blalack Road
Houston, T T7030-7315 [(TBie ] favomed Houston, TX 77080
www,SEALSecurily.com 33470 www.SEALSceurity.com 33593
713:970-2342 FAIATRIIR
TX DPS Lis £CH5042 TXDPS Lie. # CE3942
aiil To Camera Lecation
Hoblty Managentent District Hobly Munagement District Jack In The Box
$121 Brondway, Suke 199 8121 Broadway, Suite 199 BORI Airport
Houstos, TX 77061 touston, TX 7061 Houston, Texas
Term Terms
Netdn ’ Net 3D
Bescription Hours Rate/ Hour Amount Description Amount
Commissioned Security Officer with Velicles ond K-9 144 2925 4.212.00 Mobile Security Unil - 1050 P HD Camera Plug end Play” Electric System 150000
= Ptz Cameras
Patrol Period 03/20/2017 through 03262017 1 Weeks Video Storage
Biscount -300.00
Tawrols are billed every Moaday for the hours patrolled the week
preceding the shove invoics date. Moatoring Period from 04172087 through 04/30/2017
This invoice is Monday through Sunday inclusive. Moaitoring Invoices are bitled at the beginning of every moath for the entire
month.
The Invaice is billed in advance for the month,
Sales Tax (8.25%) 000
Balance Due $1,200.00
NOTE: A 3% conveutence fre will b1 charged un all payments wade by ervdl eard, e Targa) | $347.49 NOYE: A 3% comvenlence fee will e charged en all pyments made by credit card,  {PAYMESICredits §aoe
Thank you for allowing us to enm your business, Total 54,559.49 Total $1.20 00
SEAL Security Solutions LL.C Invoice SMG Logistics. 1LG
1525 Bllock Road 13197 James Lo, : S m
Houston, TX 77080 ... Date | invoice # | Bratione, TK 77477 U5 e i
rww. SEALSceurity.com 1017 saniaEsoloisticTH ks com 2
- smclogistcrworia.com
Bili To Camera Lecation BLLTO NVDICE # 1351
Hebby Munagement Disirict Wal-MarGarne Stop Kobbry Area Management DATE 04472017
S121 Broadway, Suitz 199 10012 Almeda Genaa DistAct DUE DATE 05022037
Houston, TX 77051 Houston, Teas PQ Box 22167
Houston, TX 77227
Terms
Net 30 . .
P : . T ¢ B L RRTE AHTINT
Description Amaunt Portar and Mainienancs Crow 2017 1 1291857 12.916.67
Muhile Security Unit - Selar HD/P Four {4) Camera System with Advanced 2.000.60 Lmar abatement of right-ol-way lor Hobby Area Managament
Analytics Digtrict
March 2017 Liter Abatement Senvicas 000 o.00
= Weeks Video Storape . .
Wo approciats youe pros papmare. BALANCE DUE $12,916.67
Discouny -500.00
Monitoring Period from 04/0172017 through 04302017
Monitoring lnvoices are billed €vory month for the entire month.
This Invoice is billed in advance for the month,
Suter Tax (1.25%) 00
Belance Dua £1,500.00
NOTE: A 3% com caleace Lee will be ¢hsrged on ali gayments made by erediceard. | P2yments/Cradits nan
Thank you for allowing us to carn your business. Total S50




EMG Logistes, LLC

= ‘ SMC Logistion, LLG >
13107 Jamas Lo, Sm é 13107 Jamgs Ln. Sm é%
Sinflorg, TX 77477 US ] Siatlord, TK 77277 US ] o
Sona@S MO ELESWOrks.com LGngtICS soniafsmologisticoworks.com Logistics
SIMCiOgistic s oks.COMm smelogisicswora.com
ILLTO INVOICE # 1257 BILL TO INVCICE B 1358
Jorry W. Lowry DATE 02052017 Jorry W. Lowry DATE Q4052017
Hobby Aroa Managemant DUE DATE 05052017 Hebby Area Managament CUE DATE 050572017
District TEAMS Nat 30 Distriet TERMS Kt 30
812% Broadway Suito 199 8121 Broadway Suite 169
Houzten, TX 77067 Heeston, TX 77061
ACTRAEY : - RarE AMIINT ASTRGTY [ AATE
Trao 2.400.00 2,400.00 1 400,00
42 Lrues on Monrgs {rom Gul Freeway 1a Airpon Shed Clegr fance line dnd mow weedad area @ K. from lenca, 650
Trees xested o Aght-of-way amd they vary in skee . kng. Grass and weods Up (o 4 % tall.
Trea Prualag 1 S02.00 920.00
R e Aomove ali volunteer lrees and piura eaisting Live Qak tas
BALANCE DUE ADQ.00 ant remava 2 debns Irom site_
$2,400. ISogal Dumpsie Clognup 1 25008 250,00
Ccled and Discard alf heavy trash onsite and pie ai lites on
ROW far collectian by City of Houstan
) BALAMCE DUE $1 .950_00
i
-
Office pEroT. ** INVOICE ***
OfficeMax: Toby Stephens
! From: Adabe Creative Cloud <steremanager@adobe.coms
1 Sent: Wedneschay, March B, 2017 323 P
i Tat Toby Stephens
Subject: Creative Clowd for teams paymant receives
0251
TCRY STESHENS
244 AMBES KROILCT F i
HOLSTCN TX 77052-2020
4
Adobe
Lartos Jowed ’
+ D
Dustveey Dise Th ank you
We received your payment. For your records, belew are the order detass:
7; Order Details:
Order #C5013055137ED .
ietn Nuembes Dersrigha D tina frse oo
& & 4% o S _— R PLEN [ FRCE
t 2 7 c BsAwn | WARELEES FRESENTEA W LASER 147 ea e . P,
Creatve Cloud for teams (one-year, prepaid) 1 UBS%410.88Kr

Fhuews: voet firr v
o frke
e ol
2l frve at 1NSS 8

der. i Alllaxable males shppedta o
ittt wstomars = TX oze FOB desting
g 1Kn o ine e by nDepet LL
3L C., # whiiy owned sub af O
o Dpot e

Il wons b voote ¢

Wit Mgt
-1

at WWH OV FICEDEPOL (O

Tl 2 T O S RN

Ernlt e

o

TaxVAT: US$34.64
Total payment today: US3454.52

Questions about your membershin? View the details of your team account, of gatin tosch
with Customer Support.




Tohy Stgahens

From; membershipdiedconling org
Sent; Tuescay, March 28, 2077 8:44 AM
Ta: Toby Stephens

Subject: [EDC O:der Conlirenation

Thaek you.

Mr. Tuby C. Stephens, CEeD

A der Date 32087

Geder Yot M5

Crediz Card Tage ViSA Teesesenmmnaigy
Nsme on Ceedit Cand " Toby Stephons
Event

Order pumber  {IN64E

Exrat am7 lﬁm::cm]:‘i’u:ur: .l‘nr.'.m

BymiDae Sn_!'ﬂTAj.J.u{h'IH,Q‘Jl?-Tuch}a;-.}un:@la.lf!i?
R;:‘sn:u; T e Steghwr, CEcl) '

Basic Regination 1 o500

Total 4300




& | Equi-Tax Inc,

Ad Valoren Tax Assessors / Collectors

LR E e T ) 17113 Reltisy Creek Drive, Suite 200, Tioustan, Tevas 77090
P 0. Boz 73109, Houston, Tesas 77273

N Service 23T AS5S fax 2814408008
DATE: 02/66/2017 LEGAL. DESCRIPTION
KLMEDA CENTER 45 LP RES A BLR 1
5554 WATY FWY STEZ 301 GUAVA
HOUSTON TX ITC24-1804

1110 GULF FWY

HARRYIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: %1/128/848/001/0001 DATE PROCZSSED:  02/06/2017
YEAR: 2016 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91161338
REF No.: 0855955 DEPOSIT BNTCH Ho.: RF170206

WOTICE OF CIAKGE ¥N ASSESSMENT
¥a have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appt al of your property that has resvlted in a change in your
asseggment for the 2016 year.

The explanstion of the change

Decrease in sppraised Valua

[ [ 1 Account Prorated
[ ] Exempticn(s) Added [

[

L

Account Deletad
Eendition Penalty Waived
ather:

[ 1 Hemestead

[ 1 over &5

[ ] Digabled perscn
I 1 Disabled Veteran

}/] Lawsuit Cause Wo.:20jg- S a9e

This acticn has resulted in a decrease in the arount you owe.
Accordingly, we ars igsuing you a refund in the amount ol $1,800.00.

Hobe: Quentions regarding changes in wvalue should be dirvcted to the
hppraisal Di ct.

If you need more information, call Custemer Service at 2B1.444.39%45.

Equi-Tax Inc,

Add Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

W EQALERine 4

1711 Reltug Creck Dave, Swie 206, Movsian, Tegas THAS
P.0. B2 73169, Howton, Teaas 37273
Custatner Servize 23AH58ME  fax 3512408309

DATE; 0Z/06/%02% LEGAL DESCRIPTION
C G ?g00 LR TRS IH & 76 THRU a3z
% GARVER ABST 320 B HEARERA
1501 LEXINGTON 5T
HOUSTON T 770989-421%9

TE00 5 SANTA FE DR

HAIRIS COUNTY JHD DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 9:1/032/191/000/0008 DATE PROCESSED: 62/06/2017
YEAR: 2015 RECEIPT NUMDER: 911L0358
REF No.: 0855952 DEPOSIT BATCH Neo.: RF178206

ROTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT

We have been notified by the Appraisal Ristrict of 2 chixnge in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a ckange in your
assessment for the 2015 year.

The explanation of the chapue is:

I 1 pecyease in Appraised Value

1 Aocount Prorated
{ ] Exemptien{s) Added 1

i

{

Aoeount Deleted
Renditiop Penalry Waived
Other:

{ 1 Romestead
1] over 65
{ 1 Disabled Person

{1 pisabled Veteran J/‘) Lawsuit Cause Ho. 1 Jr)f= S ALS S

This action has resulted in a decrease in the ameunt you owe.
Accordipgly, we are issuing you a refund in the amgunt of 54, 3148.17.

Note: Questiens regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, €all Customer Servien at 281.444.39486,

Equi-Tax Inc,

Ad Valorem Tax Assessors/ Collectors

wwwLeGURATInS Cam 17111 Rollma Creek Dirive, Saite 200, Hounten, Teaas 77090
P. . B 13109, Houstos, Towys 77273
Custorer Sevice 2018433858 fax 281 4404304

LATE: 02/06/2017 LEGAL DESCRIPTICN
C G 7600 LP TRS 1H & 76 THRU B2
% GARVER ABST 320 B HERRERA
1501 LEXIHGTON 57
EQUSTON TH 77008-421%

7600 S EANTA FE DR

HARRIS COUNTY TMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 21/042/1901/088/0006 CATE PRCCESSED: 0270672017
YEAR: 2014 RECEIPT KUMBER: 913160295
REF No.: 0895553 DEFOSIT BATCH Ne.: RFL70208

HOTICE OF CIAKGE IN ASSESSMENT

We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraical of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2016 year.

The explanatiocn of the change

Avcount Prorated
Account Deleted
Henditien Penalty Haived
Other:

i 1 Becrease in Appraised value {

I 1 Exemption{s: Added {
i 1 Homestead {
{ ] Owver &% i
{ ] Disabled Perzon
{ | Disabled Veteran

LA Lawsuir Cauee ¥o,:20/5-S32458

This action has resulted in & decrease in the amount you owe,
Accordingly, we are iasuing you a refupd in the amount of 54.064,27.

Hote: Quescions regarding changes in value should be directed toa the
Appraigal District.

1f you necd more infermation, call Pustomer Service at 28Y.484.3545,

Equi-Tax Inc.

Ad Falorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

wirARin 0Ty ITEH Reliony Creek Drive, Suite 253, Housten, Texxs
PO Bex 305, Touston, Teaps 7727
Crslomee Service 2014443946 [ex 2301403300

DATE: D2/06/201% . LEGAL DESCRTIPTION

¢ G Ja00 LP TS 76-A 79-A & B1-7
% GARVER ABST 3¢ B HERRERA
1901 LEXTHGTOMN ST

HCULSTON TA 7I7083-4219

7600 S SANTA FE DR

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT NUMBER: $1/042/191/600/0:117 DATE PROCESSED: 02f06/2017
YEAR: 20is ) HECELPT NOMOER: 51150407
REF Ho,: 05954954 DEPOSIT BATCH Ho.: RF170206

KOTICR OF QUANCE IR ASSESSHENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has Tespited in & change in your
aggessment for the 2015 year.

The explanation of Che change in:

[ | Decrease in Appraised value { } Aceount Prorated
[ | Exemption{s) Added { } Acccunt Deleted
[ ) Homestead { } Rendition Penalty Waived
[} ower 65 {1 Drher; —
{ ] pDisableg Peraen I T
{ 1 Disabled vsteran I/f Lawayit Cause No,:20iS. S2L55

This action has resulred in a decrease in the amount you gwe.
heeordingly, we are issuing you a zefund in the apcunt ot 51,098,948,

Hore: Questione regarding changes in valus shauid be directed to the
Appraisal Disrcrict.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 2B1.343.3546.




.| Equi-Tax Inc.

Ad Valoren Tax Assessors f Colleciors

WWW, egitsx] g Lo 17112 Rollinsg Crezk Drive, Suie 200, Housios, Tewas 7HKED
P.0.Dax 73105, Housior, Taxas 77273
Customer Servise THLALLING  fun 281405204

DATE: 02/D56/2017 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

C G 7600 LF TRS 76-F 79-A & H1-A
% GARVER RBST 320 B HERRERA
1901 LEXINGTON ST

HoUsToR TE 77G88-4210

7600 S5 SANTA FE DR

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCCUNT NUMBER: 93/0432/19:/000/6117 DATE PROCESSED: 02/06/2017
=3 2016 RECEIPT HUMBER: 91160404
REF Ko, : 0895355 DEPOSIT RATCH Ho.: RFL70208

HOTICHE OF CHARGE TH ASSESSHENT

vie have been hotified by the hppraisal District of o chatige in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
@ESEESMONL foY the 2015 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ ] Decrease in Appraised Value f ! Account Preorated

[ '} Exemptlon{s) hdded [ 1] Account Dueleted
{ 1 Ecuestead { } Rendition Penalty Walweg
[ 1 over &s [ ] Gther:
[ ] Disabied Person
I ] Disabled veteran

E/r Lawsuit Cause No.: gpps- 32058

This action has resulted in a decrmise in the amount YOu oW .
Aeeordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of 532.,807.c01.

Hete: Questions regarding cbanges in value should be directed to the
hppraisal DBistrict.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3%4¢.

Equi-Tax Inc.

Ad Valorem Tax Assessars/ Collectors

T equitasinzeom

T71H Rolling Corek Dirive, Suite 358, ewston, Texas 73050
PO Bo= 12163, Houstan, Touss 7773

Catturier Service JELI50 fax 2515404304

DATE: 02/06/2017 LEGAL DESCRIPTICN

CARDENAS ADARS TR 24 DLK 2
BS518 BRAE ACRES RD

N MEADCWERDOK, ACRES U/R
HOUSTON TE ?T074-4102 A25T 27 J R HARRIS

8404 STONS ST 76

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9

ACCOUNT MUMBER: 91/040/235/001/060% DATE PROCESSED: Q2/06/2017
YEARR: 20185 RECEIPT NUMBER: S1150351

0855951 DEROSTT BATCH Ne.: RFL70206

NOTICE OF CTANGE IN ASSRSSMENT

We have been motified by the koppraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in 2 change in pour
agsessment for the 2015 year.

The explanation of the change

[ | Decrease in Appraised Value { 1 Account Prorazed
I 1 Exemption{p} Eddug f 1 Account baleted
{ 1 Homestead t 1 Rendition Penzalty Waived
t

[} over &5 1 ocher: — "
[ } Disabled Ferson

[ } Dieabled vereran /’f bawsuit Cause No.: 30)S- 6Fbad
This action has resulred in 5 decrease in the amount YOU CWe,

Accoxdingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of 3154.75.

Hote: Questions regarding changes in valua should be directed toe the
Appraisal District,

If you need more information, call Customer Service ar 281.444.3946.

& | Equi-Tax Inc.

Ad Vatorem Tax Assessory 7 Collectors

Rl dei ettt 17311 Peliing Creek D 209, He

. Tevas 77030
Hoasts, Texas FI273
45 Fan 2313408304

o g
wor Servive 231,444, 25

DRTE: 01/19/2017 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

5 " TRS 44 & 45A
m::.“r TBEVQS:t re SOUTH HCUSTON GABDENS S2C £
Hifleralt Ventus
550 Waugh D

Houston, TE 77012 77181 MOMROE RO

HARRIS COONTY IMP DIST 9

ACCODNT HUMDER: $31/034/203/001/0318 DATE PROCESSED: 01/19/2017
YEAR: 2015 RECEIPT TERBER: 91150103

EEF Ho.: 0Ba575E DEPOSIT BATCE Ma.: RF1T70119
HOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT

w®e have been notified by the Appraisal Districk of a change ie the

appraisal of your property that hac resuited in a change in your

aseesemant for the 2015 yesar.

The explanatlion of the change

[ 1 Decrease in Appraised Value {

[ } Exemptionils] Rided {
[ ] Homestead t
[ 1 Dwver &5 i
{ 1 Divabled Person
{ ] Disabled Veteran

! Account Prorated
Account Deleted
Rendition Penalty Waived
Other:

V Lawsult Cause No.: Jdnps- Sanga

This action has repulted in a decreage in the amount you owe.
hoeordingly, we are izsu you 3 refund in the amcunt of $100.%9.

FWote: Questicns regarding changes in value shouid be directed to tho
Appraisal Diekricc.

1f you need more information, call Customer Service at 201.444.7946.

HARRIS COUMTY IMP DIST § OVERAGE AMOUNT: s2,8

LavE: n/un/a017 DEFOSIT BATCE KO.: 91-312
YEARR: 2014 RECEIPT KUMBER: 21161234

OWNER BAME: SIMCH KENNETH K & MARINETTE A CHECE KO.: 106024

AUCOUNT HUMBER: 91/0%6/318/000/0010 DRTE OF PAYMENT: §1/3:

PRID BY: 575059 LEGAL DESCRTPTION
MERCANTIL COMMERCE BAN
1249€ MW Z5TH STREET

MIAMI B Flx 33z182-0410

L NR TR 1C BLE 2
CENTRARL INDUSTRIALL PARK BEC ]

8600 TELEPH

SECOMND PAYMENWT

DISTRICT HAME DVERPAYMENT RMOULNT
HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST % 2,863.1

Amount of Refund: §2,863.40

AMOUNE OF CRECK: 52,863,490

xa: 106024
AMCUNT APPLIED: 5.00 Ref Ho.: 401153363
DIEPERENCE: $2,863.40
-
COMPLEYED 3Y; e fe DATE: b
= - L

R R AR R A R AT AR Er e A A KA p g n
FIRET PAYMENT RECEIVED FROM: OWHER
DRYE FAID: D3/310/2017 DEPOSITE  21-300C CHECKE 2579

e

DISPCSITION OF OVERPAYMENT

reraw wo: T e a0 F el Priies Snpt
i

Address: f_]-’qf&'i{‘; & A iy ]
Address: B

P :
cieys_ o Plafia states

APPLIED TO #CCTH DATE:




CONTROL ACCRUNT
HOBBY ARFA MDD
Account Numier

AmegyBank VISA

of Texas xeXK x0T DATES
{ T ACCOUNT SUMMARY T
Arcmans Humber oo ey vree A3 Precious Mukince ) L. s
Crrdit Limit $500M00 Prrments . : R . 357939
Available Cratn ITAM D Credic : $0.00
Statement Cloting Pt Febrctey 20, 3047 Burchsscy . $163.50
Payment Due Dase Murch 14,2017 Chber Ohagper . 56.00
Attt Past Duse 5800 Cah Advenos se0g
Min Payzene Due 53000  Fioancr Chuges | sw00
Days in Billing Cycke 30 New Ralapse 16330
TOTAL TINANCE LHARGE® PAIDHINZ0IG 000
TRANSACTIONS o ]
Tome  Port  Reference Number Trauuction Descripiion ' Amsant
Duc  Dae . .
B3 LMD F476M001IBRDTIET: PAYMENT « THANK YOU $519.50
TOTAL X000000C000I06RE  $579.3%
GRETCHEN LARSON
oyng TUEE JHHINILIINTL) USSTORAGE-HOUSTON 3468567031 TX F163.50

TOTAL X00000000X0380 316350

S Wirvorsc Sale fne Empartant {nformation Aduur Voot Atceunt.

BIS}  Bodl WAM k] T 1% v o2 L ] IE LI G TR DIRAREAY 3756
AmegyBank PAYMENT IRFORMATION
of Texas Aszommt Number T v ey C5RT
P 0 Bax 30233 Fapmers e 1mr oxiang
FHLY AT G o s13-H1 Mo Halance 1688
For promet crrde, mas papmrnt s et thimn bebow. Miraemarn Viymeat has Fre
aencrs it b g e b o<l vty s, Dot Due Ammasmt e

Fieant dutach Ehi portinm amd rerin 5 st vt [yt 0 esbuse peeper o Bl
Py . [

oral I' A
izl Chirvks Prablz it Tl lemem drmans g

COKTROL ATCOUNT
HOBBY AREA M

PO BDX 22187

HOQUSTON TX 77227-2167

[0betugls]ybanll gl s I g el a2

MANKCARD CENTER
PO BOX 30833
SALT LAKE CTY UT B4130-0333

spbgt Ry g s @ e 1

wSOEE OQOD539B800D0030 F0RE 3

Customer Name: HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT
Account Number: $000-0086-9017

" A
! 1\ el Service Address: 8115 BROADWAY 172
- il rvice Address:
e Dill Date: 03/01/2017
Total Amuont Bue: SE83.33

Billing Period

Billing Summary

Previaus Read Date GGG Previows Balencs 512767
Currenl Read Date . @272057  Paymones Reegived 512767
Previows Meter Reading 191 Adjustments 00
Currens Meter Reading 123 Cumret Charges SIS3E3

(estion & Compents?

Water and Sewer Inquiries: 713-375-1400
Drainage Inquiries: 713-37§-1111
Pay by Phone: 713-371-1400
City Leaks and other City Services: 713-817-0311

Tohl Ameunt Due $163.83
(Yo avoid servicer iurertapitpns, plrase poy Joxal v dwe)
Ateter 16062269 Canwrpion {per LoD gal )

Fleate reviember b udd vorw WATER. fid pledor 2o the
Toiod Amownr Due. If yoa have siof piedped, cheek the bex un
rhe renust poavion of this bilt befow end include on exiny 3 .
dollar vwith your pavaear. Conttibetions com ain 3¢ made e e v e e e e i
osling it s honstomeier.ong, Thanks to creryene who by I TR e R i e
wrodde a pledke or conzibition 16 the fird, bonh

*xk NEWI #3%

tarage your secoum onfine. rogisier for eBills, meke a
FRYRKTR, 3k more at www.boustonwalor.org

thumbs up

Htuen shis portion with gymem, Weite 2ecoatt trber o aHl cherks, ]
Paztic 1o CITY OF HOUSTDN

S1.00 Gifito WAT.ER, Fond |

300 Ry e rrcuied & &1 timgtr tharze plrne mas:
The Oruinaze charsr refleein |k kool adjmimeot i
UPePy b sy Loy 3rvn Pt rediacrd 1y Resnt et PEPAISOD30 14568 - 456425 - 52
g vafepidfsm eyl Dokt R (1)
HOEBY AREA MANAGENENT (ISTRICT
P.O.BOX X2ia7
PO, Oux 1560 HOUSTON TX 77727-01G7
Houston, TX T7251

40000B5L9017 OCODDO1A3AY  DDDOD202RL

TR

Cuostemer Name: HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT
Accound Number: $008-0117-7014
Service Address: 8579 BROADWAY ST ESPL
BIll Date: Q0272317
Tetal Amaunt Dug: $92.57

Billing Period Billing Summary

Previous Read Date 012i20:7  Previow Daknce $2893
Current Read Date 4272472017 Payments Recaiveg 2169
Previous Meter Rending a7 Adjustments $0.00
Curzenl Mcter Reading 56  Currend Charpey 592,81

Qurestion & Comments?
Water and Sewer Inquiries: 753311-1400
Dsginage Inquiries: T13-375-L3 L1

Pay by Phone 713-371-14500 Toral Amount Dae $92.57
Tty Leaks and other City Services: 713-837-03H Td avsid serviort falorreptipns, plocis par toiol svansi fied
Fleose reprember 15 ocd your WA TER. fund pledge ca the Meter 26861659 Consumption e 1600 gl |

Towl dtrsiort De, If po have nat pleded, check the bavom ‘-3
Hie cetaee postion of thix Bill Selov and Inclide on exira

dualfar with yout poytment, Contributions can ofta be wards .
eniinr at wewloistamiater o Thonks 10 eenons who b VO T e T R e e
manls & piecge ar cominitinion ro the fiad.

FEk NEW] Fokk

Manape your accourd onlioe, register for eBills, meke a
payment, and mere ol oexw. howslpmaater.ong

thumbs up

Trpariant Moiics:

Renam thiv ponticn with paymend, Wrike zeeeuar mumber o a1 chetks, |
Payshle 1 CITY OF HDUSTON i B B

: VITIRVIT

SEIMGift o WA TER Fond H SIfHI

1E 3 B reviss oo & drsisazs <R Dlrane oetes
Vhe deninape chaezr refiees 2 (0N e wljmutin M H

g i 100 LY di v Lol frduced Dhe snm s dar ” PEPADMODI0A 142 - 182002 - 52

e b e A o b
HOREY AREA MANACEMENT DISTRICT
P.0.BOX 22157

HOUSTON TX 772202167

i

PO, Bon L300
Honnioa, TX 77251

90000117701y O200A04257 0000030183

Customer Name: HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT
Accounf Number: $000-D115-5016
Service Address: 3903 DROADWAY ST 12 ESPL
Bill Date; 0022057
Total Anonnt Dee: $141.71

Billing Paried Billing Summary

Previous Read Date DIR2017 | Previoos Bolance 959
Current Read Date 02132017 - Payments Receival 9959
Previous Meter Resding 30 Adusimens 30.00
Currod Moter Reading 46+ Current Chaiges staLh

Question & Comments?
Water and Sewes Inquirics: 713-371-1400
Dirzinage nquinics: 713-371-1111
Fay by Phone: 713-371-1400
City Leaks an other City Serviers: 113-831-0311

Total Amount Duc FM1TY

(7o aveid serricra iaterrapiiess, please pay rore} amowat duey
——

Flcure remember 10 odd your W.A.T.E R, fund pledge 1o she Meter 05271673 Consumpticn (per 1,008 pai.)

Total Amoant Dye. If you hove rot pledged. check the Batan 1 ) -

the return pastion of this Sil] Below: ond inclede on exera

doftar with yowr pavment. Cantriburions taa uix be piede

online ut waw hansionwater.org Thavks fa everyene who Aar

wiowte o pleclpe or contribation jo the fund.

¥F NEWT #FF

Manage your tccoum oaline, ryister for cllily, ouke a
Taymens., and more ot weew Soustonwa ter.org

1.3portam N

o ihis partn with ogeret, W
Fayabic hue CITY DF HOUSTON I

te actanini

- TUFTAL

.. Dt
Aot After TVRS017 1

5100 Gift fo WA TER. Fund

s lals d
Thir drdsazr cRerpr 1 HeH w 10D Cont wifastesest i
Srr1per s iuran st Ly arv Phod rethatesd chr ablcu et dus. PEPAOMCCIN 143 - 482933 - 62

= sqose b [t oot [ s g
HODBY AREA MAHAGELENT DISTRIGT
P.O. BOX 27167
HOUSTON TX 77227-2167

PO, B | 500
Mharon. TX 77251

900601349504k GDOODL§7) 0O0O0LSSES

CA420D

HIEIE




Custounier Name: HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT
Aceonnt Numbers H03-01 156014
Service Address: §477 BROADWAY ST 172 ESPL
Bill Date: 03/02/2017
Tedzl Amount Dug: $155,75

BilkEng Petiod

Bitling Summary

Previous Read Date 012372017 Previous Ealsnce 39237
Current Rezd Duate 022272017 Payments Reerivel 5957
Previows Moor Reading 45 Adpustments 000
Curreru Meter Reading 63 Current Charpes L155.75

Question & Cowtments?
Water and Sewer Inquirics: 723-371-1400
Druirage Inquisizs: 133731111

Tay by Phone: 713.371-1400 Total Amtunt Dus $13575
City Leaks aad other City Services: TH3-8314310 7 wootd xervives plecse oy tal s
MECENSENNIERY
Flease remember 1o 08 vour WA T.ER, fond pledpe 10 e Mzier 01041552 Comuppsicn er 105 gob}

Tt Asotcit e, if yore ke ot plodged, cheek v has oa
152 retern purion of this Bl betow and includs en exro
doflar wish yvar pavaient, Coniributions can also be node
wnfise ot v homiometer.org. Thanks to everyoee whe har
maic 2 pledipe OF contributivt o the fimd,

%% NEW] ¥5%

Managr vour nocsunt online. register for elills. make a
paymenl, and more al www houstonwater.org

o

4T
bbbt

L b s s

LSOV S L

S e e w25 am A @
uieny

thumbs up

Return this, ation wih fapeces

) MOLNT DUES
Fayabke 1 CITY DF HOUSTY Baid

s T -Due Date} 032372017
SHLA Gl so W A T.ER. Fuasd Adounr After T2 VA7 S17133
¥ o bt drovned 8 drabeare edanye plone meicz
T drmirze ¢ hATEY EribetTs # 107 Faot acfjinrsmral 2
imprniaws sortur wee thid Feded the scamstdor, PEPAQACLIOA144 - 4825 -52
-'ll'mtflu"u'n"z[?l-"xl "‘i""l'l ||"'s’£:"'ll'nlm'
HOBEY AREA DISTR
P.O BOX 22167
PO, B 1560 HOUSTGH TX F7227-2157

Thouston, TX 72131

A0000119k0L%  00BDO15S5YS  0ODO0L?333

K4 B0

(VIO R0kt o

IR

E
- - - . E‘;“-‘-‘i
: Customeer Name: HOBRY AREA MANAGEM! =
4 4 Acteunt Number: 9500-0119-9016 =
> 1,. Service Addrews: 8605 DROADNWAY ST 1/2 ESPL =5

Bilt Dare: D30X201T
Total Ameont Due: SLOAG]

Billing Period Bliing Summary
Previous Rend Uate 21312017 Provicus Halapes s$n.st
Currert Read Date . 0282017 Payments Received 7131
Previous Mo Reading 17 Adfustiments 50,00
Curzent Meter Rending 26 Curonl Chargss S106.6¢
Qutestion & Commenn?
Water and Sewar Inquinics: 713-371-1400
Drairage loquiries: 713-371-3 111
Pay by Phone: 713-371- 1400 Tatal Armoest Dee 510661

Ciy Leaks ard) oiber City Servicss: TIIE3TLH Y 1y vt sepviers Lugoruscions. lcese g osad emenst ocy

MA——
Meter 16061593 Coosemprion iper UJ’Mm' v

A R Ay T MT T e bt e wes
Mo

Please reicoder o i vour WA.T.E R fund pleviee to the -
Tuted st Dhie, {f you have ot plodgod, check the bar on ]
the reiurw pocrion of this &1l below aml inchide an exire +4
ottar with vom- payent, Conrrilutivrs eon alio be modde g
outine of vy hausinmniter g, Thawks o everyone wio bas
macke @ pledgye or contribicion fo s find.

*FNEWT ¥+

Aanage your account online, Tegister for eBills, make a
Paymerd, 2nd more at www. houslonwater org

thumbs up for progress

Imporian Netice:

B this pastion wik payinen. Tite pocaom
Payabic e: CTTY OF HOUSTON

53.00 Gint 1o WAT.ER Fund

1030 has g erscierd 2 deaimage charee plraie puer;
The drotasye charge rrfocts 8 H9G fuad adjevitsral
Harge 1y i s Tare wrea 1has dacd they dinoant dur. PEPADNDONM 145 + AE2TIS
B oo g S
HOBDY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRIGT
P.O BOX 22767
PO Dy ) 560 HOUSTOM TX 17227-216F
Hnton, TX 172588

900001159038 Q000G:0LLY  0BOGO3L727

Custoroer Name: HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT
Account Number: 2090-0833-4011
Service Address: §916 BROADWAY 172 ESPL
Bilt Date: 03/422017
Tatzl Amount Doe: $148.73

Billing Summary

Previous Read Daie OB | Previous Balance 51136}
Curvent Read Dare 2262017 | Payments Reveivid 511363
Provius Moer Reading 15 Adjustments 3000
Current Meeer Reading 32 Currcot Charges §148.73

(ditestion & Commemis?
Water and Sewer Inquiries: 113-371-3400
Drainage Inquitics: 713-371-1841
Pay by Phong: 713-371-1400
City Leike 2 niher City Serviees: 713.837-03 18

Total Awount Dac $148.73
(T Ovoid sevvicrs interrupriows. plaase pay 1oal smows due )

Plecne ronmnber 10 whd yorr WA T.ER. furd pledge o the - Bleter 14657408 Consurcption.
Torel dorind Due. lf you Lo not pledped. cherk rbe bos on
e reticen poowtivn of this bifl below and inclute an exera
dnllar wity ponr pryment. Contributions con ol by mude
valine or wwedigonuater.sns, Thaslr to everyons wha bar B P E T St A P . et m
il & pledigr ar contribution to the fund. Uoedh

T NEW! o

Monage your accoum onfine. register for ¢Bills, mole 3
payitenl, and due ot www. houstonwalor.org

P s
)

thumbs up

Irmportsat Notice:

Rurirs s poatice witk pyreen, Write scommt e o 3l ks, |
Fagable tu CTTY OF FOGSTON

03012017

SLOMGith o WA TER. Fuadd S1H3 e

M yaw R rrerin e o Grvimag € Barpy plicse pedes
0 deiiriaze (harpr oot  H0 Eot scjnrroest e
WP s boF{ e MPd Nl fodmred Ehe @ mmmutid thie, 7 PEPACMODIM 4G - 462930 - 52
i bl elpdoeppe R gt LA s gteg |
HOBHY AREA MARAGEMENT DISTRICT
P.O BOX 22167
PO, Moy $560 HOUSYON Y% 77727-2167
Fanign, TX 7725

f0000L33400) OCOGOA4873  0000G3IL3LD

LT

Customer Name: HOBIY AREA MANAGEMENT
; Accopnt Number: HO8-013-6616
A0 Service Addres: 8585 BROADWAY 172 ESFL
Hill Date: 03622017
‘Toral Amount Doe: $92.57

Billing Pariod

. Bllling Summary

Previous Resd Date 02617 Provioys Balsce 564 45
Cureat Read Date D2242017 © Paymenis Received $64.49
Provicus Metar Resding 15+ Adjusoments L]
Current Mater Reading 27 Cosre Charges Sv2e7

Question & Comprents?
Water and Sewtr Inquiriss: 713-371-1400
Drainage Inguirics: 713-371-1111

Pay by Phonc: 713-371-1400 Total Amomnt Bus $92.57
City Leaks and etker City Sevviges: 713-837-0311 (T arwid services inacrrupsions, plexse pay rosol Entonne do.)
Phoase remencher 1o adtd your WA TER. fiond pledge io the Blatur 16457409 Contnmption iper Lma =z

Toaul Amerat Do, J}’lw kave aof pledped, ehrck the Bor an
the rrrnrn parriss of ting Bill briow and inciind an cxtre
dorliar viith soor povment, Contriburions car ol be made
nnline al wawkowsiaqmuler.org. Thuids i evenvre wha Jar
Autde @ pfedize ar camnibusion ko the ford,

FEX MW kR
Manape your secourd ooline, rrgister for cDitls, make 3
piryment, and mene At www. houslomater.ocg

[ e~ Ay .l- P S sty
et

thumbs up £ for progress

Impnial Notice:

et s ponibon wilh papment. Wik oot manber on o

Payable s CITY OF HOUSTOM
SLO0Gift 10 WATERL Fumd

Amomss Aker 12373017

10w kmvr rTYin £ & dradiie ¢Rar plowe aair;
e drotamy chargr reflorr 4 1160 fi wefjadtevrd in

Ty POPACASDNMM -482937 .57
=1 el el I ety
HOBBY AREA MANAGEHENT DISTRICT
7.0, 00K 22167
PO B 15041 HOUSTON TX 11272167
Hounton, TX 17254

R0C0RA3Ib01IE  O0QODOS25?  ODDBOLGIA




CLARK CONDON

18431 STEUL R TNK RLAD
POULTON, TEARS 7SS

FesMIARMIe S e anes

CLARACOMDEN ZOM

CLARK CONDON

rast
W Forr BSurs 24

nanan

{LAPFEONDTH TN

Jay Lowny Date: February 78, 247 Tany Atender Dat: February 23, 2917
Hably Aroa Managomant District Irudlze AUmbEr: au4zr Hobly Arey anogement Diskricl {nvsice pumber: 45478
P D Bac 22467 Project Number: 1130288 PO Bax 22157 Project Hurmber: 1350448
Housten, TR TP227-2157 Housten, T 1227
Bivd. Coanswuction Hobby Area Bus Sheltprs CDw Lhru CA
Profeasional Servicas o the Period: 212017 ta 22372017 Frofessionst Services lov the Perist 2012057 55226017
% Prioe Curent % Prior
Bhase Phaze Fee  Complelc  Fee Esmea Rhiiting Feo Bhaap Phaso Fee  Complate  Fee Exraad £lifing
Caagyucton banagemant 385,000 0 8500 $B0.75000  $76.500.00 34.250.00 Censtruction Docuranta 28000 60 1843 1945000 5270000 52,7500
585 000,60 S50 $I07H000  SO.M0000  H.25000 Pricing 3300000 009 o no
Freimburaabics Compmustion Admanairation 315.050.00 1] 1200 200
it House Printing 12915 $53,000.00 2 B4R R W70
Mizs $2572 Reimburssbles
S sttelal STEEY IrrHouse Prniing
Expense Fes 51145 Miea
Telat Reimburabics 580 82 Purkng
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 434082
Towm Remoursabias.
LOTAL AMOUNT DUE L2417as
1
i
!
Bt diir Frb 28, 7917 Page 1R &
COMCAST bl
Previous hetanep 176,53
Hobby Area Mngrmnt District Faymen; - Thak You Feb 15, 2017 ~17650 e L ] i o
How charges b E e R A B R o P b P S PR PR E S
S pezrbor Cameast Busingss serioes 15485 PR R R B e B e e e Nt e
B AIREES
0777 70 318 6733531 Cther charges and crcits 736 “ T Mt
. Tones trttocs 129 WE ER SR SRR R B 5 e RIS R
O 5OT4DG B - - B e
8121 BROADVSY 51 5TE 199 5 -
HEDUSTON TX 770511308 ZE g
T ST
RS
AZ%g elzl =l 2l =t ol o] ol wl ol ot wd ol cbael o | s fonb s ] o b af o wa sal o] o] o
FEEEl . SEEHEEREE EER R EE R R R Bk
Thanks for choosing Comeast Businass Amount due $176.50 g F i
Fayment oo bar 20, 2017 H H
b EEEEREENEEE N ERHEERENEEEEREER
Negd help? Manago your services onfine : =iz o
Visit busness.comeast.cemmelp o Yeuw Gomrast Business acoount onfing is the . £ 5| 15 é ¥
cal 1-800-301-3000 t-stop destination 19 pay your b end marmge your HEM # |5E HEEE £l
saraces. Yisi Dusiness comeast.comimyadcoou. HEHE & §§ | :EE,% £y
Raady 1o pay? HEz dasibly R HE RN E
3 5is 2 S ={=| 21 EiE
Visit Businoss.comeast. comyyaccount Service updates EBHER F SIS E & ME e A 128135
560110 “2ekdtonat rfcmmation” Loclen for upttatung o el LR el HASE S AR
wndades. FREHERHE NP E R R HR G E R HRE R R
{EEs1¥ al2) f1aidi o) Bl B1S| B £ Bl B E [ 5) S5 g1 RY e B[ E|
=| 7 513l (2 2| 26l sl | Melelal HE S 55 2 Al 5l 5 2
E H R R E SRR BEEEMEEE R EE
I .
5
5 2
E £
~ & b
g E.G g
R H
a Il ' e
i §ic md . gl
Doty T Brxtorm perion o4 4113 £ ] BYCI Wi yued fxhmict PR A YT RGN PP G5 o Sz of Py Croes f 3 E H 3 E 5 215 iE
g - il =
e § =3 L e 3 i H H glxig E =
3 = 2in MEE 5, o HERE B -
COMCAST Acears et 5777 70318 £733581 ] PEE S EE AR R R R R PR B B
=1 ul 15 21 | ;| = s
BUSINESS Parman dun Mar 20,2017 T EEHERRARAnice) S EEC 5 Sl S S R g B
ot HERHEHHEERESHEHEEREE SR EE
S pam W STE SN et Plaasa oy $176.50 Higle S|\ 2 aE1EI51E| 21 5181 218 B B e kI 21 B 2w 2l
o slalmield=lslsiain ool alalalolelm| 2l ml mix
e 2io[slsiz = =is|aizls ala sl s[slalzlslatela
v scpeanTozTcn R . e
popsiane . e o S - ealrairal ro [ P
. e s} e > gloninyenniadafasdodeded
HCUSTON, TX 1797 215 Meschoss paneisy glsls e R :'“::'Egzazzaz;
2loye 21 £ a2 B B e R
HEe b U el Mt ille
Cougt E ISR L ] o et ::t::[M‘w**h-\hh
0 bt ooz BEEEREEE R HEEEE R R R RSk
DALLAS T THIGE-CR1S HR R EE S s EEEE Siﬁgéglggfggggégﬁ
o el B B £ S N B B B e ) e e Y S B S R e e P P R

87777B3%23L?33597380L7L 503




e
a
alsio shalolslalalolalainle]slalsialal e 2
b i p il e B R I ET R e o) E e BT S BN 2
IS AT Pl et e 3 b B e o e e 3
el ted A B el A e e B B et 3
H
b EATR G e | O ) | (AT = ™~
Ei ERPEREEEEEEREEESEEERE ]
g BISE N = & g
By @
& "
sked
ZeRE
f553 1 0 L L O O O O A O O O I
E piglelelp 5
FLES BHEBLE LR ER R EREE e R R kR
Fgde
ssad
yedd
2ET 3
= <
FEEEEE RO En O nE RS e
AEREEER a I
FiR |38 FIR FIE|ELE EL R EE B E B 21 E| 28| B 2| BB ) 8
. o 3 t]
2 g s ]
20 (e |1 1zt 12
al¥ HERERRERED
EEHE g E| g H
e HLERERRHANE GEE .
| &1 EEREE P b o 3
Huy HEEEEHREEMEE Et g
HER- S{EIEIE(Z 213191 5| 5| | i 3
2| =gl E B EEIr AR e ]
S[=132 1o & BRESEHESNREE & &
wiz{dial 13 HEHBEEENEPEE RN z ol
HEEEBS H R R e I 3| £
g|E(ei el R EHERRENEEE 3 = €
e it 3 ziwo wle salai el SIs 2R g ! 2|
EEEHEEHEE CEEEEHEEEE g 5
ol shsn ElSlSISISIEi A8 Hlai s & b
"
H
¥ H
£
3 =
. =
- H
a =r-2" =
5 ExE z
e N z
=
ER HERE
15 o B
® L] 5 218 |2
- f- -3 -4 < =
» = [ - L =3
22 2 = MRE
¥ i-f HEREEE 3|2 g el B
= =ML E wlul3| 2 |4 pet o AREY n
B Spal 310151 8 HEE S 5 IR ET A IR M
ol iElE 2.l el sl E | Bl Bl B RN
a & i E S £ Bis K] PR EtE=d PN R-1
2 BENEHEHEBEEEEBRBE £ 2| 81ZiE %l §| 517
2 e AR EE N RSN HE RO R EHE MR R E
FEEOH HARHERHE R AR E R R RS
S HEHEEEE R REE R S5 plelsle 2
Eid g Bi5131312 HEHE eI ] I EH
=138l &l 8] 5181315131 515] SIE) S Al 351 211 8| 8l Ay B3 218 22
" o P A e oy i 2ialala
SIEBIRIE R b Rtk P g 1 e ] e e et e o e
b bt E b e P IR R R B B MU R
Aad PR U T [og TN g o Eof [b P P fi o Pt e o o) g Fuld pd o o I o ol Fd
fsislalnfolelodal o 0 L 0 P e
e RS ES HE SRS EEE RS
3|2 A g A et per el e et o] DA A N et avd R Bt bl 5 Bed B e ARt B
F] ] 2 e B P R P B ) e B e e P e e e
nlatndednlale befednindednfdn et e fedn fads o o
B e e R R e MR R R R e
SS:SS:S=E§3§S§|3: SISIERRR
B e 0 203 P b b g o o ot o Pt )

Equi-Tax Inc.

Suit 200

1711 Rolling Creek Drive
Houston Texas 77000
281-3454866

Invoice

Wiy

BHLTO

HCID No. 3/ Hobby Arca
clo Praceweli & Giuliani
#11 Louisiana 5t, Ste 2300
Housion TX 77002-2770

DESCRIPTICH

AMGUNT

Monthly Asssssor Services as per contract
Roll Managemem

223080
300.00

Limﬂ

SE.SSD.!;'

Texas Municipal Lesgue
BILLING STATEMENT Interpovernmentsl Risk Panl
§2 ane. Fiee
Qurstions? Tlease condact Cared PMatt ar 1821 Rusherford Lane, First Floos

. . Augtin, Texas FR754
cplatti@tmlirp.org or extension 415 (5125 192-2300 » {81} 537-66:55

Harzis County IN €%

Bill Date: 03/02/2017
Totat Amount Due: $141.71

= 2 Y S
3 g Customer Name: HOBDY AREA MANAGEMENT
",‘ "’m’ ‘\~‘ Account Number: 9000-0095-1013
=l X Al Service Address: 221 BROADWAY ST 172
At it

Attn: Ms. Susan i1 Statenent Date: 301417
PO Box 22167 Due Date . - DOUE UPCH RECEIFT
Houston, TH 77227 conzxact No . ga3p

Data Degcriptien Total Amcunt

2701717 RALASKCE FROM PREVICUS STATEMENT .00
2728717 Beal & Pern Prop 15/14FF 195,09
adding coverage
f28¢17 Prop 2% Pfra-Pay Dise 3.
2/28/17 Workers® Comp 15/16FY 555.00
adding coverage
2U2B/LT WIC LB Pro-Pay pise

TOTAL Tinh 75E.040

RETURY TIE BOTTOM DPORTIGH WITH PATMENT

0L330000000735000000000000000000000000000000073560

Harris v T, Intergevesnmental Hisk Pool

Atto: Ms. O nON 3HB
0 HBax ERN ARTONID TR 782020708
Houston, TX 77227 (512) §91-2300

Billing Peried

Trevions Rel Dale 0130087
Cument Rimd Dare MORINT
Previous Meter Rending at
Currenz Meter Reading 77

Question & Comments?
Water anid Seves Dnpairics: 7133711400
Dramage Inquiries: 713-371-1111
Pay by Phone: 713-371-1400

ity Leaks and other Cily Services: 7{3-837-0311

Billing Summary
Previous Balanee
Payments Recervel
Adjustments

Currens Charges

Todak Amount Due

SMET3
SHETY

50,00
SI571

5141.71

{76 evoid svvices intesenpriony. please pay toraf wmaant da.)

Please remenbuoe to add voir WA, T.E.R. fnd plodye te thy

T Aworst Do I sone berve oot pledged, check the box
thie vrninn portion of tis bill foling smd includde o extra

sdoflar vtk vune payment, Coprifudions can also be made

urdine wr we honstonwater.ong, Thonky t6 everyame whe bos

snzeder e pheckie or comeiltion @ the fimd.

=k NEW! %%+

Mapage your account onfine, regrster for eliills, make a

payment, amd more ot wiww.houstanwatr.org

Meter 26062290 Consungition fper £,008 gud )

[N

thumbs up c@\%i:/fm progiess

Kenwss this pondton stk pavtinem Weike

Importan Motice:

Payabie b CITY OF HOLSTON

SLEG Gl WA T ER. Fund

1 yuu hase #eviived & drmnas dharge pleae sater
T e sitpy chare Fafierts o 100 lort wdjustmerl ia
impey s arace afes Bt avibaerd ibe snoun) dur.

Amoat AMicr D30T

PEPADMONI0L) - 452910 - §2

B AEI M byl R it iy
HGOBY AREA MANAGERENT DISTRICT
PO BOX 22167
100 B 15008 HOUSTON TX 77222-2167

Howten, Th TRSE

900000953012 QDODDINL71Y  OCOO0L5538

fec. S'/9\

RIS

L4




AmegyBank pmem VISA

Acunt Numbar :
of Texas e
| T T T ACCOURT SUMMARY
Rt ;
o x * :
pm— Customer Name: HOBDY AREA MANAGEMENT Accaant Numler oI 083 Brcia Diisce hem
‘t“ Account Number: S000-0128-9017 Coredlit Liemiz 0000 Paymcans “:‘m
B eIV cr |y AT e Amilable Coatis $3573.00  Ciedis .03
s i Serviee .‘tddmss. 8753 BROADWAY 5T /2 ESPL Senerpent Chring Daic Marh 32,2017 Bunk 13410
N Bill Datez 03/1472017 Fayvscns Doe Daie ApBIE 0T Othr Churges fo.00
Fotal Amaunt Due; 5278.03 Ampane Pz Due 50.00  Cub Advancs Jooo
Wi Prrroge Dt TIEID  Fizanoe Chaper 00
o . . Dars in Biling Crcke M NewRubncr s
Bitling Period Billing Summary
. Previous Read Date 607617 Previous Balance 51930 . TOTAL 'FINANCE CHARGE" PAIDINIIIE 500
Currem Read Dare G31E2017  Payments Recensd 51939 g - :
Previous Meter Reading o0 Adjusunents 5000 | Dol o, TRANSACTIONS - s |
Current Muter Reading 3 Curem Charpes 331505 z Taar  Fu Referroer Momber Trasattion Decription Amount
- Dz Dae
Question & Commeis? a3 OMIS  ATSA02IBRDSEL PAYMENT - THANK YOU 5o
Water and Sower Inguiries: 713-371-1500 TOTAL 0000000000688 $163.50
Drevinage lixiries: 713-373-1113 ’
Pay by Phom: 713-37§-$400 Tatal Amonnt Dare 527803 DANKY PERKTNS
City Leaks and enher City Services: 7138370351 ¥ aveeidd servieey intereaprions, pleue pay totaf sxouns due.t Qu2y  0MIY  IEHILRIVIIGEY ROAATHG FORK- AUTT ALSTTN TX 610
Plestse remonber io add yoor 0.4 TR, jund pledpe o the Meter 16062591 Conszmprion for LOGE gal » TOTAL 0000000000007482 S840
. choeck the box an -
Hhe return partion uf ihis bill below and cinde on extra
sdoflar with your pavmens. Contrebtions can also be made e e e e
s af wievs Ioustomatcr.ong. Tanks o eversone wion i PR AR
made g plecke v conterluban o de fund Movzh
SFENEWT #+* b
Mataye yuer account onling, fegister for eBills, make o thumps up (
pavancnt, amd more i v housionwaiter,org, S Rt Sid Fus Jengeorma vt T A Yirar Accarctr.
Imgartam Notica: 3 KJE B 3 7 wamae PALL Lwd I 11 13 TN TR RS ~se
mm L _PAYMENT INFORMATION N
alTexn Actnizs Hamder ‘manm n 83
Foo bk eax) Frrzren Do B DUty
SALT AE CITF OT dais b3 e Bilyme 51D
s Fas prumu rnda o Tacetan b Mcimars Paperem e oo
ST Gilt 10 WATER, Fond B e T b e st Tou Des prnce b
shis oo snd petar iz with pwt gy 1o casars froge

H 300 hittr erechnd s drainnze {hars e i

The theabvrzr charze reflorts x 160 fual adjunimcat in (i Guh Prth ...}
ATy s Sur Lane aren (bal redperd the amesst dur, PEORMVODRMZEL - 682459 - 52
i O ey g oo [ oy g gk BANKCARD CENTER
HOREY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRIGT PO BEX 30833
PO BOX 22167 SALT LARE CTY UT B4130-0833
PO, o 3860 HOUSTON TX 772272167

e LRzt lental gk Bt HOUSTOR TX 1722742167
[ Fpoag ot oo b BTl g

Howsion, TX 77251

0000LZ89617 GHODR27803  OCOOC30SAE3
HE0EE QUOOWE3980000030 0663

07 duta War 78, 2017 Pagetoff
Bordcos irgin Apr (0, 2017 o WAy (2, 2017

COMCAST
BUSINESS

Previous baance 178,50

Hobby Ares Magmnt Digtrict Paymant - Thaek Yeu Mas 16, 2017 17653 of
Mew charpes

ACTUM, namber Cemeast Businass services 154,85

8777 70 318 67561 Cthier thasges and cradita 745
Toxes and iges. 1428

Fo tenvice 4t

B121 BROADWVAY 8T 5TE 03

HOUSTON TX 770551341

Thenks for choosing Comcast Business Amount due 51 76.50

Peyment dus Ape 17, 2017

Need Fie & Managas your services online

Vigh bushess.cameast comvhelp o Your Comeast Business accow ordine 15 the

call $+B00-591-3000 orie-stop dogtination to pay your bl and manage your
senvices Visit business.comcast.com/myacocu.

Ready o pEy?

Vistt business.Comeast comimyascount Service updates
563 1hw ‘adstiord rtonTation” saction 1o Lpooming 1andca
wpoAtes,

Ot T e porien o g B erd a0k 0 e Pl i your socourd Rl ¢ s fhiok o

COMCAST Accoum rTbar €777 T 318 £73350%

BUSINESS Payment dea Apr 17, 2047

S o, Plouse pay $176.50

HOEGY AREA MNGRHT DISTRICT

STE 159 Amcunt enclosed %

8121 BROADWAY 8T

HOGUSTON, TK 770811349 LY o3 DR K Dot
D3 G2 ARG EALY

R A e T L
COUCAST
FO BCX 680818
DALLAS TX 73280818
Pl e s Y S

B97770318L733593L0L7L503



Hobby Area District - Business Expense Report Page 1/2

Jerry Lowry March 1-31, 2017
EMPLOYEE NAME {PRINT or TYPE) FOR PERICD
ADDRESS & LOCATION NAME; PURPOSE (Meeting, Supplies, HOTEL
Training, etc.); EXPLANATION THAT INCLUDES INDIVIDUAL & CHARGES Parsonal
COMPANY NAMES AND SUPPORTING REASON FOR EXPENSE; [COMMERCIAL] (Not individual PHONE/ PARKING Autonor] 2017
DATE |ACCOUNT CODE TRANSPORT |  Meals} MEALS | DATA {SUPPLIES | & TOLLS | OTHER Miles {Total @ .535] TOTAL
8121 Broadway, Communication Allowance (130
312047 $150.00 $0.00] $150.00
Broadway post office; 16637 W. Hardy, Villa@Neuhaus; Mykawa,
Almeda Genoa, and Monroe Corridors; 6225 Northdale; 8385
3/2/2017 {Broadway, mt/ M Chavez code enforcement HEYyLO $22.00 48 $95 68 $47.68
8181 Airport Blvd, Posted Board Meeting Agenda
3/32017 CA\Lo 4 $2.14]  $2.14
900 Bagby; City Legal, regarding code enforcement (9\1)7
3162017 $3.00 20 $10.70 $13.70
16637 W. Hardy, Magoo's, picked up supplies; 701 Avenida
; . . Meeti
3712017 de las Americas, Airport Corridors Meeting (0\1 ) $10.00 49 $26.22 $36.22
8181 Airport Bivd, Board meeting Q; i 5’
31972017 ; $700.93 4 $2.14] ~ $703.07
5615 Kirby, Deliver Pay Apps/change order; 901 Bagby,
a110/2017 Street Solicitation Coalition 'O $3.00 57 $30.50 $33.50
6100 West by Northwest, EDM, pick up chair and brackets;
6720 S Haywood Dr., Garden Villas Community Association,
3/14/2017 [presentation e 54 $28.89 $28.89
8181 Alrport BLVD, meeeting with Jesus Saenz and Danny
kins; 88 B. ce, HobbyFest ti
3/15/2017 Perkins, 8800 paul B, koance, HobbyFest Meeting [ | 20 | $51.00 5 $4.82 $56.82
SUBTOTAL| $0.00 $700.93] $73.00{%$150.00 $0.00 $16.00 30.00| 245 $131.08{$1,071.01
e or e ey TOTAL EXPENSES| Page 2
k""/) o ,w"’"::«»/ 313112017 <less Personal Expense $0.00
EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE . DATE Approved by see page 2 <Less Advances $0.00

AMOUNT BUE EMPLOYEE

Page 2




Hobby Area District - Business Expense Report - Page 2/2

Jerry Lowry March 1-31, 2017
EMPLOYEE NAME (PRINT or TYPE} FOR PERIOD
ADDRESS & LOCATION NAME; PURPOSE (Meeting, Supplies, HOTEL
Training, ete.); EXPLANATION THAT INCLUDES INDIVIDUAL & CHARGES Personal
COMPANY NAMES AND SUPPORTING REASON FOR EXPENSE; | COMMERCIAL (Not Individual PARKING & Auto # of 2017
DATE JACCOUNT CODE TRANSPORT Meals) MEALS | PHONE/DATA|SUPPLIES TOLLS OTHER Miles {Total @ .535| TOTAL
SUB-TOTAL FROM PAGE 1 $700.93| $73.00 $150.00 $16.00 241 $128.94] $1,068.87
8181 Airport Blvd, inventory storage container é 120
3/20/2017 5 $2.68 $2.68
25651 Hwy 59N, Kroger, Supplies: 701 Avenida de Americas, Airport
Corridor Commitice; §635 Glen Valley, Apl. PIP; Southwest Airline corgo to
3/24/2017 [pick up donated desks 130 $101.61 29 $15.62]  $117.13
£823 Katy FWY; Avalon Diner, meeting with Malcom Golden,
aaar2017| e O SEAL 6i20 $27.00 24 $12.84]  $39.84
Inspected dump sites on Neuhaus, Almeda Genoa, and tree pruning
project on Airport between Monroe and Gull Freeway, 8635 Glen
3/23/2017 | Valley, to retum Apt PIP room keys 120 19 $10.17 $10.17
Inspected Planview, Dixie, Waltrip, Lenora areas [ollowing up on
dump sites; krogers on Belifort for office supplies; 8181 Airport,
3/24/2017{deliver and retricve items for hobbyfest from storage é | B $11.72 12 $6.42 $18.14
1800 Post Oak, TIRZ Bol) Meeting éﬂ. 2D
3/2012017 32 $17.12 $17.12
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
SUBTOTAL $0.00 $700.93] $100.00 $150.00 $113.33 $16.00 $0.00| 362 $193.67 $1,273.93
A e e 2, ﬂ; TOTAL EXPENSES] $1,273.93
B 2 2/28/2017 i <t ess Personal Expenses $0.00
EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE DATE ! <Less Advances $0.00
Approved by (L AMOUNT DUE EMPLOYEE] $1,273.93]

|
\

(g L& B
\‘/




Deoublelree by Hilton
Houston bebby Airport
The Landing
B1E1 Airport Boulevard

Houstor, X 77061
(711 645-3000 iR tEr
Date; Faris'17 09:304H Your cashier was STACY CANTWELL
Card Type; VISA " Eﬁ% ﬁggl.témmas gcgn 18.99 B
o LERRXRT01 VB VEG JUICE OPK < 3.49 F
ard Entry: SHIPED Y8 VES JUICE 6PK «+ 3.49 F
I e s o B e 00
Futhl Code:  111233C COKE CLASSIC BPK PC - 3.331 8
Crack: 764 se KROGER saumﬁ 0.66
Table: S0 DIET COKE 8PK PC 3.33B
o il 5C KROGER SAVINGS  0.66
Szrver: G2 Emma A 18 2/6.00
e 67u5 6PK 3.00 B
S.atotal: 43 .27 OR PEPPER DIET 6PK 3.00 B
X 1@ 2/6.00
Far your ccrwenience we are I e lﬁ?gg 6PK 3.00 &
rroviding the following 24 ROOT BEER 3.00 B
gratuity calculations: 18 2/8,
v celeulations | o 26 FEPPER 65K 3.00 8
19% is $6.49 o lﬁfm PEPPER 6PK 3.00 B
13% is §7.79 .
20% is 9865 e 2;5‘%3 ROOT BEER 3.00 B
' . -73 DR PEPPER DIET 6PK 3.00 B
TI0 7 TRIP APPLE JUICE 289 F
TRTP APPLE JOICE 2.8 F
a0 TRT® APPLE JUICE 2.80 F
Tire: [ KRO CRANBERRY CKTLPL  2.00 B
o SC KROGER SAVINGS _ 0.49
W KRO CRANBERRY CKTLPC ~ 2.00 B
SEANATURE; sC KROGER SAVINGS  0.49
HINFEHAID JCE Gk 300 F
RIS ‘Uﬁ)“ FERS COPY HINUTEMAID JCF 6PK 3,99 F
KRO PURIFIED WATER 3.9 F
KRG PURIFIED WATER 369 F
KRO NHPPHG CREAN 489 F
KROGER Pin Pl piitTHeR77B
A 1.13
sr% Bhi feitt TN
Y ITNRINTN v - .-

[ S & ’

} Great food.
Low prices.

FIL
[ UmlH ALY |raey
UL Enty H.anr 104
WS T, )y 02
i3y 5 hi‘d.‘i

feew M gy

Setver fD: 7 et s
Sale

s

Vi Entry Method: Saiped
o217 09:27:41
Iv 1 090325 foor Code: D279
Forryd: Onl ine Batchi: A6t
faount } 2.4
Tip:
Total: -ﬁm;&:Ziiz

Crent ey Copy
THeeac vy



Lan Parking

Phone: (P133-H71-0073

Expires

05:30 PM

03/07117

Amount: $10.00
lon Larlos Merican Resvauran
5365 Broadway
Houston, Yexas 7704 O N 4D 0U7

fel, 713.441.70R4

Server: Wadiiys DOk: 03502/201%
12:07 FH 93/02/2017
fable 1i/: 3730011
SALE
4 HOUR TIME LiMIT
G1sa 314573 Meler hours 7am-6om M-S

Sign Hesirlcianns Appl
LEAVE BLOCK gy TIHE LT

License Plate Nurber

GZZ9740

Evpiralion DatofTime

05:07 PM
MAR 06, 2017

Hurchase DatefTing: 02:070m Mar 06, 2017

Total Due: $3 01
Total Paid: $3.00 Rate: $100 per Howr

Ticke! & 00005520 Payreat Type: Card
SN #: 500013040155

Setting: City Hall 43
Macl Nagra: (H

Card KXXXKXXXXNNAR3 70
Magnetic card present: LOWRY JERRY
Card Entry Hethod: 3

Aporavais 02723370

YOUR COPY TO KEEE

#Jnun_d?jl WSD.

Auth #; 436070
Questions or rrmmnts

Purchased: 03/07/17 09:19 AM

PLACE TICKET FACE 4P O DASHBOARD

4-HOUR “TIME - LIMIT
Heter howrs TamGpn M-Sat

Sign Restr|clions Applp
LEAVE BLOCK BY TIME LiMIT

License Plate Nurber

GZZ9740

Expiralion-DafelTine

0132 P
MAR 10, 2017

Purchase QatefTire; 10:32am Mar ¥, 2017

Tolat Due: $3.00 fRate: $100 per Hour
Total Paid: $3.00 Payrent Type: Card
Ticket #: 00613222

SN #: 500013040157 . -

Setting: City Hall BV

Mach N.srre 0‘!]3 :

#"’*'3?”1.U|sﬂ _': ) )
‘Auth #: 05748C

z
I
o
=
o.
P
5
8
&
5
g
@
A
x
b
oL
&
=z
5]
o
3
w
2
.,
5
o
@a
a
pa
o
=4
a
=
[=]
o
5
[t
(3]
£
)
3
[+ N
@
2]
T
2
a
z
=)
2
=2



£322 TELEPHONE RD.
(713) 544-5434
Your cashier was CHEC 502

28299
KRG HMS FD STORAGE 593 T
KROGER PLUS CUSTOMER HEEEF6778
HEFTY FREEZER BAG PC 1.99 1

sC KROGER SAVINGS  0.50
Z1FiOC STORAGE BAG 286 T
TAX 0. 89
*¥#x BALANCE W72

HOUSTON TX 77087

Visa Credit Purchase
sokkbRkkEed733 - C
REF#: 904295 TOTAL: 11,72

AID: A0Q000000031010
TC: SB7874280FEF3CAT7

VISA 1.72

CHAMGE 0,00
JOTAL NUMBER OF LTEMS SOLD = 4
KROGER SAVINGS $ 0.50
TOTAL COUPONS $ 0.50
TOTAL SAVINGS {4 ) $ 0.0

03/24: 17 Wizt N6 S e 4199999502



Hobby Area District - Business Expense Report

Toby Stephens 4/3/2017
EMPLOYEE NAME {PRINT or TYPE) FOR PERIOD
ADDRESS & LOCATION NAME; PURPOSE (Meeting, Supplies, HOTEL
Training, elc.}; EXPLANATICN THAT INCLUDES INDIVIDUAL & CHARGES Personat
COMPANY NAMES AND SUPPORTING REASON FOR EXPENSE; | COMMERGIAL {EXCL. PARKING & Auto & of 2017
DATE |AGCOUNT CODE TRANSPORT MEALS) MEALS }| PHONE SUPPLIES TOLLS OTHER Mies |Total @ .535 TOTAL
4{1/2017 |Phene allowance Iy O $150.00 $0.00 $150.00
3/107201710ffice Depof; wireless presenter (:, L'S (] $57.78 $0.00 $57.78
3/8/2017 {Adobe; Creative cloud for teams for one year {4\ %@ ) $454.52 $0.00; $454.52
3/28/2017HEDC Ecanomic Future Forum RS $545.00 $0.00 $545.00
3/14/2017 [Walmart; office supplies @ﬁ;@ $23.02 $0.00 $23.02
31312017 |Mileage, around district for HobbyFest, elc. b;?o 100 $53.50 $53.50
313172017 IMileage; see detail 49 2o 219 11717 $117.17
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
SUBTOTAL| $0.00 $0.00 $0.00{$150.00 $57.78 $0.00]/$1,022.541 319 $170.67] $1,400.99
T V TOTAL EXPENSES] $1,400.99
2 ,«f// ,a’// e 41312017 ‘ <l.oss Persenat Exponses
EMﬁbOV(EEsSTCMJHé// DATE Approved by { // )/ W <Less Advances
4 / A AMQUNT DUE EMPLOYEE] $1,400.99




Mileage Detail

Personal Auto #

DATE [ADDRESS & LOCATION NAME PURPOSE OF TRIP of Miles
L one Star College, Woodlands Community Development Institute
34772017 85
DoubleTree; 8181 Airport Board meeting
3/9/2017 5
Garden Villas Community Center; 6720 S Haywood Dr Community meeting and presentation
3/14/2017 4
8635 Glen Valley Apartment PIP meeting
3212017 2
Hobby Airport; 7800 Airport Bivd meeting with Gabby
32212017 4 -
Atlantic Aviaion; Apartment PIP meeting
3/28/2017 4
Wulfe & Co.; 1800 Post Oak Bkvd TIRZ #8 BOD meeling
312972017 32
Qffice Sysiems of Texas; 104 Lockhaven Dr copier showroom
31302017 83
TOTAL 219




See back of receipt for wour chance
to win $1000

I0 #:  7L0447162WHK

Walmart >,<

Save maney. Live batter.

( 832 » 386 - D103
HANAGER VICTOR PINA
9898 ROULETT R3
HOUSTON TX 77015
STk 03425 OP§ 005451 TE# 10 TRE 06288
POSTER FRAME 004402127436 16.14 X
TH CHOC HMIIK 004190007517 F  _3-48-0
60L SURGE 068113110695 6.88

SUBTOTA. -4
TAX 1 B.280 % 1.
1018 26.40

DEBIT TERD 26.40
DEBIT CASH BACY 4000

TOTAL DEBIT PURCHASZ 66.40
CHANGE Duz 40,00
EFT DEBIT FAY FROH >RIHARY

26.40 PURCHASE

40.00 CASH BACK

66.490 TOTAL PURCHRSE
US DEBIT #uEn waux Huwy 092 1 O
REF % 707300078595
NETWORK ID. 0056 APPR COD: 028968

US DEBIT

AID AQBGOO00I80B40
TC 1104A41F3788RGBC
*#Pin Verified
TERMINAL & HXT796630

03/14/1( OTD?I 113
9240 695“ 8361 5840 8230

il 1 HHIL,‘THHHHI?’“%%I.IHI!’IIIW!!IHIINUH!IHH»

73210



Name & Address

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

DOUBLETREE

BY HILTOMY

HOUSTON HOBLY AIRPORT

8181 Airport Blvd. « Houston, TX 77061
Phone (713} 645-3000 « Fax (713) 645-2251
For reservations across the nation
www.doubletree.com or [-800-222-TREE

Raom H 2996

Amival Date 10/14/2016 12:00:00 AM

PO BOX 22187 Departure Date
HOUSTON Y7227 Adult/Child
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Roorm Rate
Rate Ptan:
HH #
AL:
Car;
3/15/2017
DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
35912017 1049653 *BANQUETS $164.27
912017 1048667 *BANQUETS 5431.53
3972017 1049668 BANQUETS $93.63
371012017 1050434 “BANQUETS $11.50
371512017 1053343 VS *3701 ($700.93)
“BALANCE" $0.00
ACCOUNT NO. DATE OF CHARGE FOLIQ NOCHECK NO.
325933 A
CARD MEMIER NAME AUTHORIZATION INTTLAL
ESTABLISHMENT NG & LOCATION LITABLISHMEYT AGREES TO TRAKSMIT TO CARD IIGLDIR RIR PAYMINT PURCHASES X SERVICES
TAXES
TIPS & MISC.
CARDMEMBER'S SIGNATURE
X TOTAL AMOUNT -700.93
LBCHANMSE AMDTR SEXVICES PLRCIRASED ON TILS CAXD STIALL ROT BY sl OR RETURNED FOR A CASH REFUND PAVMENT DUE UFON RECEIPT

Hilton

W

WALDORF
ASTORIA

LAY

CONRAD

*atiis m ddbOATLE

canopyy”
@,
Hiiton

wGTLY K ENSORTS

CLRIO

YT

---------

TAPESTRY
€OLLECTION
or mruten

HOMEWOOD
alt SUTE2

TR

HOMER]
Hiiton
Grand Vacations

— IHilton| —

HONORS




Tax Exempt - Sales

' DOUBLETREE

BY HiLTON"
HOUSTON HOBRBY AJARORT

8181 Airporl Boulevard  Hauslan, TX 77081

Phone: 713-645-3000 - Fauc 713-645-1409 Page 1 of 1
Banquet Check BEO#: 50520
Group Wame:  Hobby Area Management District FAB Acct: H2096
Post As: Hobby Area Management District Board Meeting She Contact:  Mr. Jerry Lawry
Catering Mgr:  Maggie Del Rio
= H s e e e i B
Day/Date ~ _ Time Fgrefibn . Rggm.
Thursday, March 09, 2017 1:00 pm Business and Econom Mocdy 1
NO. FOOD . . PRIGE: | SUBTOWAL.: -
1 Gallon{s) Frethly Brewed 100% Columbian Regular 45.00 45.00
Coffee "
2 Dozen Freshly E&}t_ed DoubleTres Chocolate Chip & 23.95 47.90
Walnut Cockies :
TOTAL FOOD 92.90
SERVICE CHARGE % 23.00 21.37
114,27
NO. MISCELLANEOUS PRICE  SUBTOTAL - ~TOTAL;
1 7' Tripod Screen - 50.00 50.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEQUS £0.00
SERVICE CHARGE % 23.00 11.50
... BOOMRENTAL -
Room: Moody 1 . Function: MTG 407.10 407.10
' TOTAL SOT.40
SERVICE CHARGE % 23.00 93.63
Rooin Rental Tax % 6.00 24.43
Safes Tax % 0.00 0.00
52516
Grand Total: 700,93
Balance Due: 70093
Page 1 of 1

Date:  3/8/2017

Client Signature

X



DGOUBLETREE

POP UP

BEO #:
Page: H

BY HILTON™

HOUSTON HOBRY AIAPORT
8181 Airport Boulevard Houston, TX 77067

Phone: 713-645-3000 - Fax: 713-645-1409

50520

of 1

Printed: 362017

Banquet Event Order
Account: Hobby Area Managemen! District Event Date: Thursday, March 9, 2017
Post As: Hobby Area Management District Board Meeting Contact: Mr, Jerry Lowry
Address: PO Box 22167 Phone: 713-585-1214
Houston, TX 77227 Email: Jlowry@hadistrict.org
OnSite Contact: = Mr, Jerry Lowry
Phone; 713-595-1214
Booked By: Latishia Evans
Catering Mgr: Maggie Del Rio
A Sales Tax of 8.25%, Service Charge of 23% and Room Renta! Tax of 6% will apply (when applicable).
Time _ Room Function Setup AGR GTD SET ‘Rental
1:00 PM - 3:00PM  Moody 1 Business and Economic DevelojConference 20 8§407.10
. SetUp - . Menu
Room: Moody 1 Event: 1:00PM to 3:00PM Room: Moodyt
Evant: 1:00 PM to '3:00 PM 1 Gallon(s) Freshly Brewed 100% Columbian @ $45.00
Set Room Conference Siyle 2 gegularFCoz?eB ked DoubleTree Chacolat peis%?sngg
Set 20 Additional Chairs Around the pzan treshly Haxed Uouble tree Lnocolate p@er i

Perimeter of the Room
Set Water Service, Candies, Pads, and Pens
on Tables
The Hotel will not permit the affixing of anything to the walls,
fioor or ceiling of rooms with nails, staples, tape or any other
substance unless approval is given in advance.
Clean-up and Damage fees are $250.00 and up.
Artwork may not be removed from walls, if you need 2
projection surface, please contact AudioVisual at *42 from
any house phone.
Hotel Representative to Meet On-Site Contact Prior to Start of
Event to Review Agenda & Meeting Details.

' Beverage .

Chip & Walnut Cookies
... Miscellaneous -

Event: 1T:00PM to 3:060PM Room: Moody1
Complimentary High Speed Wireless
Internet Access

i - Billing -

Pay with Credit Card
Please calt Catering Assistant af 713-289-
3655 by deadline or guarantee will be set at
cantracted number.

Revenue Minimum Requirement is $500.00
(may be spent in food, non-aleoholic

None Required

© o Audio Visual

beverages, or meeting room rental, exclusive
of services charges or taxes).

DAY 1 OF 1

None Required
Audio Visual Rentat Fees Subject to Service Charge and Tax.
Meeting Rooms cannot be secured 100%, therefore you are

encouraged to remove all valuables and equipment at the
conclusion of your function on a daily basis.

Please Read end Sign Both Catering Policies and Banquet Event Order and Retumn the
Qriginal {o the DoubleTree by Hilton Houston Hobby Afrport . Guaranteed Number of People Required by 12:00 p.m. (Noon} 3 Business
Days Frior to Day of Event. Otherwise, Expected Number Will be Used as Guarantee. All Room Assignments are Subject to Change.

Organization Authorized Signature Date

Hotel Representative Signature

Date




HawesHLLCALDERON
LEP

P.O. Box 22167 Federal EIN 76-0565638
Houston TX 772272167 Phone: 713-595-1200

MD-Hobby Aree anagement District Invoice

(HCID #9)
tp.o. Box 22167 43015626 $10,156.93
i Houston, TX 77227 4/6/2017 C.O0D.

i

Professional services, March 2017 . £8,958.33

GiS/mapping, P. Horton, February 20174 LOAD $68.25

GIS/mapping, P. Horton, March 2017 510400

In-house postage, photocopies, binding, ete., March 2017 . £883.80

. Agenda pesting, Harris County Clerk, 3/2/2017 $2.00

Verizon cell phone, M. Ramirez, 02/20-03/19 58854
Reimbursable milcage, parking, tolis, related expenscs, as follows: .

L. Claytan, March 2017 $25.65

R Hill, Feb. 2017 ) $6.48

R. Hill, March 2017 $12.84

Sales Tax: §0.00

Totai Amount: $10,156.93

Amount Applied: $0.00



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
In-house Postage, Photocopies, Binding, etc.

Postage Amount

Total 5 -

Photocopies @ $0.15

Date Pages Amount
3/6/2017 5572 $ 835.80

Total $ B835.80

Color Photocopies @ $0.50
3/3/2017 40 § 20.00

Total $ 20.00

Binding sets @ $1.00

Date Sets Amount
3/6/2017 28 S 28.00

Total S 28.00

Total, allitems -~ = o
Postage .~ - i g e

Photocopies - B - 835.80
Color Phatocopies - .~ $ 20,00
gindingsets -~ .~ :$ 28.00

S 5'BRI.BD



1259891
13/62/2017  FERSOHAL
$7.00 HPR - HOTICE HTG

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE MEETING

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND TO ALL
OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Motice is hereby given thet a regular mesting of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Mapagement District will be held on

Thursday, March 9, 2017 at 1:00 PM in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby - 8181 Airport Blvd, Houston, TX 77061, inside the boundaries

of the District, open to the public, ta consider, discuss and adopt such orders, resclutions or motions, and.hlmther direct or indirect
-~

actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable with respect to the following matters: = _."‘=.°_
. . = =
: 3]
AGENDA 33 2
1. Determine quorurm; call to order. ' 85 M O
. 2. Receive public comments. ‘ So 3 = M
3. Approve minutes of meeting held December 8, 2016. 3 =
4. Receive Asseéssments Collection Report. 2 S
5. Receive Bookkeeper’s Report and approve invoices for payment. it ~
6. Approve Apreement with Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC for Bookkeeping Services
7. Approve Agreement with Roland Fry & Warren, LLC to perform year end close and report preparation
for the District’s annual audit.
8. Approve Jerry Lowry as a signatory on the District’s Amegy Checking Account replacing David Hawes
9. Receive an update and/or recommendations from the Public Safety Committee.
a. Approve amending the District’s Camera Policy to extend the placement time for fixed post
cameras at various locations and other fechnical corrections.
b. Approve an agreement with the Greater East End Management District to provide Code
Enforcement Services.
10. Receive an update and/or recommendations from the Community and the Economic Development
Committecs.

a. Community Development

i. Consider and approve Broadway Enhancement Project payment applications and/or
required change orders.
ii. Receive the HGAC Livable Centers Study from Demgn Workshop.
iii. Consider and approve participation with other Management Distriets in Ma:yor Tumer s
Axti-Street Solicitation Campaign
b. Economic Development \‘“\\mmrm,

i,
i. A Presentation of Community and Economic Development 101, @'9 ‘!"H’“"Eké*

11. Receive Executive Director’s Report,
12. Adjoun.

Executive Direc

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and would like to requeast avxiliary aids or services are requested to contact

the District's Executive Director at (713) 595-1200 st least three business days prior to the meeting so that the appropriate
arrengements can be made. .



g}sﬁ £ State of Texas
@'ft County of Harris

Caunty Auditor’s Form 153
TEXIS, Harrds County, TX {rev. 07/11}
HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

Stan Stariart, County Clerk
Personal Records {713} 755-6436
201 Caraline, STE 330, Houston, TX 77002
Fee Officer's Official Reteipt

Receipt#: PR17005857
Receipt Date: 03/02/201711:30:16 AM
Fees Assessed By ;: CCO\KRodriguez
Cashier: Hilliard, Misty {CCO)

Print Date : o03/02/2017 11:30:17 AM

.Eée Dgs"t_::ﬁ:pfibn' . D '-Ar_rj.oynt: "f Né_:_’fe's' e
County Clerk $9.00 NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING - 1259851
HOBBY AREA DISTRICT::TQ THE PUBLIC
" Total: 49.00 $5.00
TenderType _ TenderSubType Check#/CCAWR® " Tender Amount
CREDIT CARD Visa $9.00
Total Paid: $5.00
THANK YOU

Customer Copy



verizon’

invoice Nomber AccountNumber  Date Due Page
9780648101 919181047-00001 03/14/17 27 of31

Summary for Mario Ramirez: 832-727-0511

Your Plan

Natiomwide Bysiness Taik 450
$44.99 monthiy charge

450 monthly allowance minutes
$.25 per minute after allowance

Friends & Famlly

Data Package/2GB

$30,00 monthly charge

2 manthly gigabyte aliowance
$10.00 per GB affer allowance

Beginning on 07/06/15:
(8% Access Discount

Beginning on 07/06/15:
8% - Feature Discount

M2 Nationat Unlimited
Unfimited monthty Mobile 1o Mobils

UNL Might & Weekend Min
Uniimited rnonthly OFFPEAK

Have more questions about your charges?
Get details for usage charges at
warw vzw. com/mybusinessaccount.

Monthly Charges
Nationwide Business Taik 450 02/20 —03/18 44.99
08% Access Discount 02/20 — 03113 —3.60
Data Package/2GB 02/20 - 03118 30.00
B9 - Feature Discount 02/20 - 03119 ~2.40
Total Equipment Coverage ~ Asurion 02/20 - 03/18 8.00
$77.99
Usage and Purchase Charges
Voice Aflowance{ Used | Biljable | | Cost
Shared mimtes] 450 3 — —
{shared)
Moblle to Mobile mintest unfimited 21 -— —_—
Totai Voice %40
Messaging
Text - Sent messages|  —— 2 2 40
Text - Rev'd messages] - 1 1 20
Totl Messaging $.60
Data
Gigabyte Usage gigabytes] 2000 | 015 | — -
Yotal Data $.00
Total Usage and Purchase Charges $.60
Surcharges
Fed Univarsal Service Charge 183
Reguiatory Charge 21
Atminisirative Charge 1.23
TX Franchise Surchg 24
Texas Universal Service 1.12
#M.63
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees
TX State 911 Fee 50
TX Equalization Surchargs R
TX Stats Sales Tax--Telco 29
TX State Sales Tax 185
$5.32
Totzl Current Charges for 832-727-0511 388,54




‘Hame Parkod Ending fiarvlce Aron
Linda Clayton March 31, 2017 Hobby Area MD
Business Mileage Other Expensesa | Biflto Dlst.
Daia Dastination Pirpose Miles Driven Hem  |Amount fYIN)
-Mar 8181 Arport Bivd Board mig 48 Yy
48 $ -
I cartfy thal tho above expensed wate (ncurred and paid by me:
Business Mies {1} @
%ﬁ %/é;‘ f 0535 § 2868
' 3/23/20!- Othar Expenses (2)
* Allach evidence of purchEse Siraire ' Dak Expentes bilked to District (¥ §$
Expenpas not bifed to Diatde S -
Amaount Billed to District $§ 2568
Approvol oot [Total Relmbursement $ 2568




HCID & - HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
HAWES HILL CALDERON LLP
PATRICK HORTON (GIS/MAPPING)

EXPENSE DETAIL (HCID 9 - HOBBY AREA MMD)

PAPER + INK
DATE CLIENT DESCRIPTION LABOR | COPIES |RESRCGE. COST|SIZE (SF){{TEM TOTAL
2M13/2017 | J. Lowry {Map of parcels with New Construction (2014-2016) 0.330 0 0.00 $0.00
211472017 | T. StephensiQuery HCAD Real Property Database for Apt, Conversion 0.042 0 0.00 $0.00
2/14/2017 | T. Allender jMap of Small Cell Tower Reguests (Zayo, Mabiltie) 0.083 0 0.00 $0.00
] TOTAL 0.455 [§ $0.00

Rate: $150/hr  $68.25 7
P&L $68.25!
| certify that the above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
AL L G 37207

Patrick L. Horton Date



HCID 9 - HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
HAWES HILL CALDERON LLP
PATRICK HORTON (GIS/MAPPING)

EXPENSE DETAIL (HCID 9 - HOBBY AREA DISTR!CT}_ PAPER + INK
DATE CLIENT DESCRIPTION LABOR | COPIES |RESRCE.COST|SIZE (8F)] ITEM TOTAL
3172017 | L. Clayton |Send Map of District for Board Bogk 0.000 0 0.00 0.00 $0.00
3212017 | T. Stephens|Print Aerial Map of District (24x36 in.} 0.042 1 .66 6.00 $3.86
3/24/2017 | T. Stephens|Map of Land Uses 0.500 0 0.00 0.00 $0.00
3/30/2017 {T. Stephens|Generate list of Street Names within District 0.125 0 0.00 0.00 $0.00
t TOTAL 0.667 1 $3.96

Rate: $150Mr $100.05

P&L

ol

Patrick L. Horton

1 certify that the above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

Az



HOBBY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION

HAWES HiLL CALDERON LLP
ROY HILL
EXPENSE DETAIL (HOBBY IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION)
DATE |CLIENT#! VENDOR/DESCRIPTION QTY | UPRICE [TOT. REIM _ BILL
2/22/2017 |HOB IMPRiPosting of board meeting agenda one way 12 0.540 $§6.48 | YES
TOTAL $6.48

i certify that the above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Roy Hill



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
HAWES HILL CALDERON LLP

ROY HILL
EXPENSE DETAIL (HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT} i
DATE _ICLIENT # VENDOR/DESCRIPTION QTY | UPRICE [TOT. REIM _ BILL
3212017 | HOBBY |Posting of board meeting agenda 24 0.535 $12.84| YES
]
TOTAL _|_$12.84

R‘oy Hili

{ certify that the above Is true and correct to the best of my knowledge,




Mario N. Ramirez
8111 Colgate St.
Houston, Tx. 77061
281-685-2810

Inveice
Inveice Number: 3 March -2017
Date: 03/31/2017
Bill To: Ship To:
Hobby Area Management District Hobby Area Management District
- POBox 22167 P O Box 22167
Houston, Tx. 77221 Houston, Tx. 77221

Description: Business Ambassador Contract
Monthly duties required as Business Ambassador along with other duties as
assigned. Mileage for March 2017 = $148.93

February billing 2017- 96 hours = $1920.00 Total = $2,068.93

Amount Paid: 0.00 Shipping:
Amount Due: $2,068.93 Sub Total;
Total: $2,068.93

0-30 days 31-60 days 61-90 days >90 days Total




Hawes Hili Calderon, LLP

EXPENSE REPORT

Name Pericd Ending Sewice Asea
Marioc Ramirez March 31, 2017 Hobby
Business Mileage Other Expensesz) Bill to Dist,
Date Eestination Purpose Miles Driven item Arnount {Y/N}
1-Mar [HAMD District, migs 44
2-Mar |HAMD District,mtgs 44 y
7-Mar {HAMD District,mtgs 15 y
HAMD District,mtgs ¥
9-Mar_|HAMD District,mtgs 46 ¥
15-Mar|HAMD District,mtgs 25 y
21-Mar [HAMD District, migs 31 ¥
22-MariHAMD District,migs 9 v
23-Mar [HAMD District, migs 45 y
HAMD District,mtgs ¥
Talls y
y
- 259 $ -
1 cerlify that the above expenses were incurred and paid by me:
Business Miles (1) @
0.535 3 138.57
Other Expenses (2)
" Altach evidance of puechase Signature Pale | Expenses billed to District (¥) $ -
Expenses not bifted to District {N) 3 “
Amount Billed to District $ 138.57
Approval Date {Total Reimbursement 3 138.57
C\Users\istep\Dropbox (Hobby}\Hobby Team FolderthMMD HOBBYACOMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT\BR&E\Business AmbassadanHAMD mileage 2017Mar 44472017






Required Auditor Disclosure Letter

March 31, 2017

To the Board of Directors of the
Harris County Improvement District No. 9:

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and the major fund of the Harris County
Improvement District No. 9 dba Hobby Area District (the “District™} as of and for the year ended December 31,
2016, and have issued our report thereon dated March 31, 2017. Professional standards require that we provide
the Board of Directors (the “governing body™) with information about our responsibilities under generally
accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our andit.

L _Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letter dated August 8, 2016, our responsibility, as described by professional
standards, 15 to express opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with the
governing body’s oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve the governing body or
management of its responsibilities.

II. Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously communicated to management in
our engagement letter dated August 8, 2016.

III. Sigmificant Audit Findings

1. Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

A. Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the District are described in the notes to the financial statements. No new
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year.
We noted no transactions entered into by the District during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial
statements in the proper period.

Haouson Belly : AllOffiees I erpmentsl

3210 Bingle Rd., Ste. 300 P.O. Box 826 100 Congress Ave., Ste, 2000 www.texasauditors.com 1 Audit Quality Center
Houston, TX 77055 Bellville, TX 77418 Austin,'TX 78701 info@ teauditors.com ﬁ ty
713.263.1123 713.263.1123 $12.381.0222 713.263.1550 Ex



Harris County Improvement District No. 9
Required Auditor Disclosure Letter
Page 2 of 3

B. Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was:

Management’s estimate of the usefil lives of capital assets as based on industry standards
relating to capital assets. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the
usefull lives of capital assets in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the financial
statements taken as a whole.

C. The disclosures in the financial statement are neutral, consistent, and clear.
2. Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.
3. Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit,
other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. No misstatements
were detected as a result of audit procedures.

4. Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to
the financial statements or the anditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during
the course of our audit.

5. Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation
letter dated March 31, 2017.

6. Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an
accounting principle to the Department’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditors’ opinion
that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check
with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

7. Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditors. However, these discussions
occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our
retention.



Harris County Improvement District No. 9
Required Auditor Disclosure Letter
Page 3 of 3

IV. Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the Regnired Supplementary Information (RSI), as identified on the
table of contents, which supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency
with management’s responses to our inguires, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial staternents. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the RSL

We were not engaged to report on the Texas Supplementary Information, which accompanies the financial
staternents but is not RSI. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial staterents and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

V. Restrictions on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management and is not intended to
be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

@ELT @fbﬂms @;ECHACE}(, LiLP

Belt Harris Pechacek, LLLP
Certified Public Accountants
Houston, Texas



ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

of the

HARRIS COUNTY
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

For the Year Ended
December 31, 2016



(This page intentionally left blank )



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

TABLE OF CONTENTS
December 31, 2016

Independent Aunditors’ Report

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Required Supplementary
Information)

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Net Position and Balance Sheet — Governmental Fund

Reconciliation of the Government Fund Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net
Position

Statement of Activities and Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balance of Governmental Fund to the Statement of Activites

Notes to Financial Statements

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund

TEXAS SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

General Fund Expenditures

Temporary Investments

Analysis of Assessment Levied and Receivable

Comparative Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures —
General Fund

Board Members, Key Personnel, and Consultants

Schedules

T8I-2
TSI-3
TSI4

TSI-7
~ TSI-8

13
15
17
19

21
31

35
36
37

38
39



(This page intentionaily left blank.)



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Harris County Improvement District No. 9:

Report on the Financial Staternents

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and the major fund of

Harris County Improvement District No. 9 dba Hobby Area District (the “District”) as of and for the year ended

December 31, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s
_basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial staternents in accordance
with accounting principles penerally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement. '

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s intermal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinions.
1
™ : : o Govemmental
3210 Bingle Rd,, Ste. 300 PO, Box 826 100 Congress Ave., Ste. 2000 www.teasauditors.com — Aut Quality Center
Houston, TX 77055 Bellville, TX 77418 Austin, TX 78701 info@ oauditors.com m_
713.263.1123 713.263.1123 512.381.0222 713.263.1550 fax



Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities and the major fund of the District as of December 31, 2016, and
the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended, in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison information, identified as Required Supplementary
Information on the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the bagic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
Required Supplementary Information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The Texas Supplementary Information (TSI) is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. The TSI has not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and, accordingly, we do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

@ELT @1]2}2[5 @I‘ECHACEK, LLLP

Belt Harris Pechacek, LLLP
Certified Public Accountants
Houston, Texas
March 31, 2017



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS



(This page is intentionally left blank.)
4



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

The purpose of the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is to give the readers an objective and easily
readable analysis of the financial activities of Harris County Improvement District No, 9 dba Hobby Area District
(the “District”) for the year ending December 31, 2016, The analysis is based on currently known facts,
decisions, or economic conditions. It presents a short and long-term analysis of the District’s activities, compares
current year results with those of the prior year, and discusses the positive and negative aspects of that
comparison. Please read the MD&A in conjunction with the District’s financial statements, which follow this
section.

THE STRUCTURE OF OUR ANNUAL REPORT

Components of the Financial Section

Management’s Basic Financial Required
Discussion and Statememnts Supplementary
Analysis Information
sor a
Independent Auditors’ Government-Wide Fund Financial Notes to the Financial
Report Financial Statements Statemnents Statements
Summary

<: > Detail

The District’s basic financial statements include (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) individual fund
financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. This report also includes supplementary
information intended to furnish additional detail to support the basic financial statement themselves.

Government-Wide Statements

The povernment-wide statements report information for the District as a whole. These statements include
transactions and balances relating to all assets, including capital assets. These statements are designed to provide
information about the cost of services, operating results, and financial position of the District as an economic
entity. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, which appear first in the District’s financial
statements, report information on the District’s activities that enable the reader to understand the financial
condition of the District. These statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to
the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken
into account even if cash has not yet changed hands.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the District’s assets, liabilities, and deferred
outflows/inflows of resources with the difference reported as ret position. Over time, increases or decreases in
net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or
deteriorating. Other non-financial factors, such as the District’s property assessment base and the condition of the
District’s infrastructure, need to be considered to assess the overall health of the District.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the District’s net position changed during the most
recent year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change

5



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows — the accrual method rather than modified accrual that is
used in the fund level statements.

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities present the District’s financials using one class of
activity:

1. Governmental Activities — All the District’s activities are reported within this class.
The government-wide financial statements can be found after the MD&A.
FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Funds may be considered as operating companies of the parent corporation, which is the District. They are usually
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal reporting requirements. The District’s operations are reported using
governmental funds. ‘

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in
the government-wide financial staterments. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements,
governmental fund financial statements focus on rear-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well
as balances of spendable resources available at the end of the year. Such information may be useful in evaluating
the District’s near-term financing requirements,

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand
the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance provide a
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The District maintains one individual governmental fund. Information is presented separately in the governmental
fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balance for the general fund, which is always considered a major fund for reporting purposes.

The District adopts an annual budget for its general fund. A budgetary comparison schedule has been provided
for the general fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

Notes to Financial Statements

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes are the last section of the basic
financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to basic financial statements, MD&A, and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain

Required Supplementary Information (RSI). The RSI includes a budgetary comparison schedule for the general
fund. RSI can be found after the notes to the basic financial statements.



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the District’s financial position. Assets
exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by $2,290,304 as of December 31, 2016.

A portion of the District’s net position, $1,458,389 or 64%, reflects its investments in capital assets (e.g., land,
building and improvements, equipment, and construction in progress) less any debt used to acquire those assets
that is still outstanding. The District uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these
assets are not available for future spending.

Statement of Net Position:

The following table provides a summary of the District’s change in net position:

Governmental Activities

2016 2015

Current and other assets 3 2,768,742 % 2,452,239

Capital assets, net 1,458,389 968,227

Total Assets 4,227,131 3,420,466

Other liabilities 152,183 74,783

Total Liabilities 152,183 74,783

Deferred inflows - property assessment 1,784,644 1,700,572

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 1,784,644 1,700,572
Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets 1,458,389 968,227

Unrestricted 831,915 676,884

Total Net Position § 2,290,304 8 1,645,111

During the current fiscal year, the District’s net position increased by $645,193 mainly due to the property tax
assessment increase. The revenue recognition for the 2016 assessment has been fully deferred to the 2017 fiscal
year.



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSTON AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Statement of Activities:
The foliowing table provides a summary of the District’s changes in net position.

Governmental Activities

2016 2015

Revenues :
Property assessment $ 1,688,275 § 1,508,820
Other revenues 33,234 30,508
Total Revenues 1,721,509 1,539,328

Expenses

Professional services 36,510 28,930
Contracted services 183,282 150,112
Public safety and security 364,074 313,939
Commmunity development 46,168 -
Environmental and urban design 200,581 65,000
Business and economic development 183,562 142,174
Other 62,139 26,926
Total Expenses 1,076,316 727,081
Change in Net Position 645,193 811,717
Beginning net position 1,645,111 833,394

Ending Net Position § 2,290,304 § 1,645,111

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

As noted’ earlier, fund accounting is used to demonstrate and ensure compliance with finance-related legal
requirements,

Governmental Fund — The District’s general fund fund balance as of December 31, 2016 was $803,196. The
fund balance increased by $157,300 from prior year. This increase was due to the District assessment and
collections of property assessment during the fiscal year.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
Actual revenues were $87,308 less than budgeted primarily as the result of grants and donations were budgeted,

but not received. Actual expenditures were $753,643 less than budgeted primarily due to less capital outlay and
business and economic development expenditures than anticipated.



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

CAPITAL ASSETS

At the end of the year, the District’s government activities had invested $1,458,389 in construction in progress.
Major capital asset events during the current year include the following:

* Branding geographic identity project for $209,127.

« Esplanade enhancement project for $79,259.

» Streetscape amenities project for $46,456.

More detailed information on the District’s capital assets is presented in note 5 to the financial statements.
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET

The District’s budgeted expenditures for 2017 are $3,296,590. The District’s property assessment rate will be
$0.15 per $100 for the 2017 fiscal year.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances. Questions concerning

this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to Harris County Improvement District No.
9, 8121 Broadway, Suite 199, Houston, Texas 77061.



(This page is intentionally left blank.)
10



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11



(This page is intentionally left blank.)
12



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION AND
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUND

December 31, 2016
Governmental
Fund Balance
Sheet Statement of
General Adjustments Net Position
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 427,841 - % 427,841
Investments 697,712 - 697,712
Property assessment receivable 1,643,189 - 1,643,189
Construction in progress - 1,458,389 1,458,389
Total Assets 2,768,742 1,458,380 4,227,131
Liabilities
Accounts payable 152,183 - 152,183
Total Liabilities 152,183 - 152,183
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue - property assessment 1,813,363 (28,719) 1,784,644
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 1,813,363 (28,719} 1,784,644
Fund Balance/Net Position
Fund balance:
Unassigned 803,196 (803,196) -
Total Fund Balance 803,196 (803,196) -
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Rescurces, and
Fund Balance § 2,768,742
Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 1,458,389 1,458,389
Unrestricted 831,915 831,915
Total Net Position 2,290304 % 2,290,304

See Notes to Financial Statements.

13




(This page is intentionally left blank.)
14



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2016

Total fund balance for governmental fund : _ 3 803,196

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of
Net Position are different because:

Deferred assessment revenue became part of recognized revenue in the governmental activities
of the District, 28,719

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not
reported as assets in governmental funds. 1,458,389

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 2,290,304

13



(This page is intentionally left blank.)
16



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

~- GOVERNMENTAL FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Statement of
Revenues,
Expenditures, and
Changes in
Fund Balance Statement of
General Adjustments Activities
Revenues

Property assessment $ 1,690,544 % (2,269) % 1,688,275
Penalty and interest revenue 27,983 - 27,983
Investment earnings 5,251 - 3,251
Total Revenues 1,723,778 (2,269) 1,721,509

Expenditures/Expenses

Service operations:
Professional fees 36,510 - . 36,510
Contracted services 183,282 - 183,282
Public safety and security 364,074 - 364,074
Community development 46,168 - 46,168
BEnvironmental and urban design 200,581 - 200,581
Business and economic development 183,562 - 183,562
Other 62,139 - 62,139
Capital outlay 490,162 (490,162) -
Total Expenditures/Expenses 1,566,478 (490,162) 1,076,316
Net Change in Fund Balance/Net Position 157,300 487,893 645,193
Beginning fund balance/net position 645,896 999,215 1,645,111
Ending Fund Balance/Net Position 3 803,196 § 1,487,108 5 2,290,304

See Notes to Financial Statements.

17



(This page is intentionally left blank.)
18



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE
IN FUND BALANCE OF GOVERNMENTAL FUND TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Net change in fund balance - total governmental fund b 157,300

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of
Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital expenditures in the period purchased.
However, in the Statement of Net Position, capital assets are increased by new purchases. 490,162

Governmental funds report assessment revenue when it is collected,
However, in the Statement of Net Position, revenue is recorded in the aceounting period
for which the assessments are levied. . (2,269)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities § 645,193

19



(This page is intentionally left blank.)
20



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

NOTE 1 -~ CREATION OF DISTRICT

Harris County Improvement District No. 9 dba Hobby Area District (the “District”) was created
effective June 15, 2007 by the Texas Legislature under provisions of House Bill No. 4110, of the 80th
Legislature, Regular Session, 2007, codified as Chapter 3859, Texas Special District Local Laws Code
(the “Act™). Pursuant to the provisions of the Act creating the District, the District is empowered to
promote, develop, encourage, and maintain employment, commerce, transportation, housing, tourism,
recreation, the arts, entertainment, economic development, safety, and the public welfare in the area of
the District. The Board of Directors held its organizing meeting on June 22, 2007.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying financial statements and accounting policies of the District are prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles for local governmental units as prescribed by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), which is the accepted standard-setting body
for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting prineiples. The District’s significant
accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The District has adopted GASB Statements No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, and No. 39,
Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units. Tn accordance with these
staterents, a financial reporting entity consists of the primary government, organizations for which
the primary government is financially accountable, and other organizations for which the primary
government is not accountable, but for which the nature and significance of their relationship with
the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s financial
statements to be misleading or incomplete. There are no component units that are legally separate
for which the District is considered financially accountable.

The District is governed by a board of directors consisting of 11 directors who serve staggered
terms of four years with five or six directors’ terms expiring June 1 of each odd-numbered year.
Naming of the initial board of directors was part of the legislative process. While it is typical that
most board members appointed to the initial board satisfy the basic requirements for service
described in Chapter 375 of the Texas Local Government Code, it is not required that they do so.
Board resignations, replacements, and appointments will be made in accordance with Chapter 375
of the Texas Local Government Code. As required by generally accepted accounting principles,
these financial statements present the activities of the District, which is considered to be the
primary government, as well as the reporting entity. . There are no other organizations that meet the
criteria for inclusion herein as part of the financial reporting entity.

B. Government-Wide Financial Statements
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities) report information on all activities of the primary government. Governmental activities
are normally supported by assessment and intergovernmental revenues.

C. Basis of Presentation — Government-Wide Financial Statements

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are interrelated.
The governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental funds.

21



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

D.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Basis of Presentation — Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the District’s funds. The emphasis of fund
financial statements is on major governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column.

The District reports the following governmental fund:

The general fund is used to account for all financial transactions not properly included in other
funds. The general fund is always considered a major fund for reporting purposes.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus
and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as
current financial resources ot economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of
transactions or events for recognition in the financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
Jocus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property
assessment is recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items
are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been
met.

The. governmental fund financial statements are reported using the curremt financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.
For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days
of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is
incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures
related to claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. General capital asset
acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and
acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Property assessment and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.
Entitlements are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time
requirements, and the amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this
revenue source (within 60 days of year end). Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue
when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other eligibility requirements have been
met, and the amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue
source (within 60 days of year end). All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and
available only when cash is received by the District.

22



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

F. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outfiows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance

1L

Budget

An unappropriated budget is adopted for the general fund. The budget is prepared using the same
method of accounting as for financial reporting and serves as a planning tool. Encumbrance
accounting is not utilized.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and
short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition.

Investments

Temporary investments consist of certificates of deposit, time deposits and balances in statewide
investment pools (TexSTAR) which are stated at cost, which approximates market value.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and construction in progress, are reported
in the applicable povernmental activities columns in the government-wide financial statements.
Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than
$5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical
cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. Major outlays for capital assets and
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Depreciation is calculated on each class
of depreciable property using the straight-line method of depreciation.

Interest costs incurred in connection with the construction of governmental fund capital assets are
capitalized when the effects of capitalization materially impact the financial statements. The costs
of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the
assets’ lives are not capitalized.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The District has no
items that qualify for reporting in this category.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred
inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future petiod(s) and
s0 will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The District has only
one type of item, which arises only under a modified accrual basis of accounting, that qualifies for
reporting in this category. Accordingly, the item, unavailable revenue, is reported only in the
governmental fund balance sheet. The governmental fund reports unavailable revenues from
property assessment. This amount is deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the
period that the amount becomes available. At the government-wide level, the District reports a

23



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

6.

7.

8.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

deferred inflow of resources for that portion of property assessment that was collected for use in
the subsequent period.

Net Position Flow Assumption

Sometimes the District will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g.,
restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to
report as restricted net position and unrestricted net position in the govemment-wide financial
statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considerad
to be applied. It is the District’s policy to consider restricted net position to have been depleted
before unrestricted net position is applied.

Fund Balance Flow Assumptions

Sometimes the District will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and
unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order to
calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in
the governmental fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in
which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the District’s policy to consider restricted
fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the components of unrestricted find
balance. Further, when the components of unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same
purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned
fund balance is applied last.

Fund Balance Policies

Fund balances of governmental funds are reported in various categories based on the nature of any
limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The District itself can establish
limitations on the use of resources through either a commitment (committed fund balance) or an
assignment (assigned fund balance).

Amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in spendable form or legally or
contractually required to be maintained intact are classified as nonspendable fund balance.
Amounts that are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of
other governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions are classified as restricted.

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific
purposes determined by a formal action of the District’s highest level of decision-making
authority. The Board of Directors is the highest level of decision-making authority for the District
that can, by adoption of an ordinance prior to the end of the fiscal year, commit fund balance.

- Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the ordinance remains in place until a similar action is

taken (the adoption of another ordinance) to remove or revise the limitation.

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the District for
specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed, The Board of Directors
may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap between
estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year’s appropriated budget. Unlike
commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an additional action
does not normally have to be taken for the removal of an assignment. Conversely, as discussed
above, an additional action is essential to either remove or revise a commitment.

24



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

0. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting

- principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, Jiabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and Habilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

NOTE 3 - CASH AND TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS

As of December 31, 2016, the District had the following investments:

Weighted Average
Investment Type Fair Value Maturity(Years)
Certificates of deposit $ 493,420 0.71
TexSTAR 204,292 0.00
Total Fair Value § 697,712
Portfolio weighted average maturity 0.50

Interest rate risk. In accordance with its investment policy, the District manages its exposure to declines
in fair values by structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash requirements
for ongoing operations and invest operating finds primarily in short-term securities.

Custodial credit risk - deposits. In the case of deposits, this is the risk that the District’s deposits may not
be returned in the event of a bank failure. The District’s investment policy requires funds on deposit at the
depository bank to be collateralized by securities. As of December 31, 2016, fair market values of pledged
securities and FDIC coverage exceeded bank balances.

Custodial credit risk - investments. For an investment, this is the risk that the District will not be able to
recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party in
the event of the failure of the counterparty. The District’s investment policy requires that it will seek to
safekeep securities at financial institutions, avoiding physical possession. Further, all trades, where
applicable, shall be conducted on a delivery versus payment basis or commercial book entry system as
utilized by the Federal Reserve and shall be protected through the use of a third-party custody/safekeeping
agent.

Credit risk - The District’s policy requires that investment pools must be rated no lower than ‘AAA’ or
‘AAA-mv’. Bankers’ acceptances must be issued in the United States and carry a rating of ‘A1’/’P1’ as
provided by two of the top nationally recognized rating agencies. As of December 31, 2016, the District’s
investment in TexSTAR was rated ‘AAAm’ by Standard & Poor’s.

TexSTAR

The Texas Short-Term Asset Reserve Fund (TexSTAR) is a local government investment pool organized
under the authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas Govemment Code, and the
Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code. TexSTAR was created in
April 2002 by contract among its participating governmental units and is governed by a board of
directors. J.P. Morgan Investment Management, Inc. (JPMIM) and Hilltop Securities Inc. (HTS) serve as
co-administrators. JPMIM provides investment management services and FirstSouthwest, a division of
HTS, provides participant service and marketing. Custodial, fund accounting, and depository services are
provided by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and/or its subsidiary, J.P. Morgan Investor Services Co,
Transfer agency services are provided by Boston Financial Data Services, Inc.

25



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 8

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

TexSTAR is measured at amortized cost. TexStar’s strategy is to seek preservation of principal, liquidity,
and current income through in a diversified portfolio of short-term marketable securities. The District has
no unfunded commitments related to the investment pools. TexSTAR has a redemption notice period of
one day and may redeem daily. TexSTAR’s authorities may only impose restrictions on redemptions in
the event of a general suspension of trading on major securities markets, general banking moratorium, or
national or state emergency that affects TexSTAR’s liquidity.

NOTE 4 - ANNUAL ASSESSMENT

In accordance with the Act creating the District, the District may levy an ad valorem tax, an assessment, an
impact fee, or another fee in accordance with Chapter 49, Water Code, for a purpose specified by Chapter
375, Local Government Code, to provide improvements and services for a project or activity the District is
authorized to acquire, construct, improve, or provide under this Act.

On November 14, 2013, an order was adopted granting a petition for a service plan (the “Service Plan™)
and an assessment roll for the District. The order authorized levying an annual assessment that would
assure sufficient funding for the services to be provided under the ten-year (2008-2017) term of the Service
Plan. The order authorized an assessment of $0.15 per $100 valuation on land and improvements of
commercial property owners within the District throughout the tecm of the Service Pian,

For the 2016 assessment year, the District levied an ad valorem assessment of $0.15 per $100 of assessed
valuation, resulting in an assessment of $1,784,644. Revenue recognition for the 2016 assessment has
been fully deferred to the 2017 fiscal year.

The District’s calendar for collection of the assessment s as follows:

Levy Date October 1 or as soon thereafter as practicable

Lien Date January 1 ‘

Due Date Not later than January 31

Delinquent Date February 1, at which time the assessment payer is liable for penalty and interest

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended December 31, 2016 is as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balances Additions Deletions Balances
Governmental Activities
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Construction in progress 3 968,227 § 490,162 § - 3 1,458,389
Total capital assets not

being depreciated 968,227 450,162 - 1,458,389
Governmental Activities

Capital Assets, Net § 968,227 % 490,162 § - 3 1,458,389

Net Investment in Capital Assets  § 1,458,389

26



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

NOTE 6 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the District participates along with 2,617
other entities in the Texas Municipal League’s Intergovernmental Risk Pools (the “Pool”). The Pool
purchases commercial insurance at group rates for participants in the Pool. The District has no
additional risk or responsibility to the Pool, outside of the payment of insurance premiums. The District
has not significantly reduced insurance coverage or had settlements that exceeded coverage amounts for
the past three years.

NOTE 7 - AGREEMENT WITH SCENIC HOUSTON

On February 12, 2015, the District entered into an agreement (the “Agreement™) with Scenic Houston
regarding the Broadway/Hobby Corridor Redevelopment Project (the “Project™. The District agreed
to pay $134,678 for the installation of enhanced streetlights (the “Streetlight Payment”) along
Broadway Street. The District also agreed to pay the City of Houston approximately $549,722 for
excess costs (the “Excess Costs Payment”), as defined in the Agreement, related to the Project.

On May 12, 2016, the District entered into another agreement (the “New Agreement”) with Scenic
Houston regarding the Project. After completion of the Project, Scenic Houston and the District
intend to work together to design, develop, and construct additional enhanced landscaping and other
streetscape improveruents to Broadway Street (the “Enhanced Project”) to further beautify and
enhance Broadway Street as a gateway to Hobby Airport.

Scenic Houston has agreed to engage in a comprehensive fundraising campaign to obtain private
and/or public funding from donors to provide funds to pay for the costs of the development,
construction, and interim maintenance of the Project and the Enhanced Project. Scenic Houston is
responsible for making payments directly to the contractor engaged to construct the Enhanced
Project. Under the New Agreement, the District subordinates its right to be paid the Streetlight
Payment to the payment in full of the Excess Costs and to the payment in full of the costs related to
the preparation of the construction drawings for the Enhanced Project. Repayment by Scenic Houston
will only be made after it has net proceeds in hand from the fundraising campaign. Scenic Houston’s
obligation to repay the District for the Excess Costs Payment shall not exceed the greater of the actual
payments made by the District or $549,722 without the prior written approval of Scenic Houston.

27



(This page is intentionally left blank.)
28



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

29



(This page is intentionally left blank.)
30



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Original Final Variance
Budgeted Budgeted Positive
Amounts Amounts Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Property assessment revenue L3 1,708,286 § 1,708,286 § 1,690,544 8 (17,742)
Penalty and interest revenue 36,000 36,000 27,983 (8,017
Investment earnings 500 500 5,251 4,751
Grants and donations 66,300 66,300 - (66,300}
Total Revenunes 1,811,086 1,811,086 1,723,778 (87,308)
Expenditures
Service operations:
Professional fees 51,500 51,500 36,510 14,990
Contracted services 173,705 173,705 183,282 (9,577)
Public safety and security 398,580 398,580 364,074 34,506
Community development 62,500 62,500 46,168 16,332
Environmental and urban design 125,000 125,000 200,581 (75,581)
Business and economic development 256,200 256,200 183,562 72,638
- QOther 31,780 31,780 62,139 (30,359)
Capital outlay 1,220,856 1,220,856 490,162 730,694
Total Expenditures 2,320,121 2,320,121 1,566,478 753,643
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (509,035) 3§ (509,015) 157,300 % 666,335
Beginning fund balance 645,806
Ending Fund Balance 3 803,196

Notes to Required Supplementary Information:

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

31



(This page is intentionally left blank.)
32



TEXAS SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

33



(This page is intentionally left blank.)
34



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROYEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

TSI-2 GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
For the Year Ended Decemher 31, 2016

General Fund
Expenditures
Purchased Services:
Public safety and security 3 364,074
Community development 46,168
Environmental and urban design 200,581
Business and economic development 183,562
794,385
Professional Fees:
Auditing 6,550
Legal 29,960
36,510
Contracted Services:
Bookkeeping 8,700
Assessment collector 34,170
District administrator 17,556
Project management 122,856
183,282
Administrative:
Office supplies 6,010
Postage 485
Insurance 2,183
Other 53,461
62,139
Capital Outlay 490,162
Total Expenditures § 1,566,478

35



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

TSI-3 TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Identification
- or Certificate Interest Maturity
General Fund Number Rate Date Balance
Certificate of deposit 4188617 0.40% 7/14/2017 b 248,172
Certificate of deposit 6515112 0.85% 11/23/2017 245,248
TexSTAR 2551011110 Varies Daily 204,292

Total $ 697,712

36



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DisSTRICT NO. 9

TS1-4 ANALYSIS OF ASSESSMENT LEVIED AND RECEIVABLE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

General
Assessment Receivable - Beginning of Year 1,455,466
Adjusted to beginning balance {15,007)
Original assessment roll - 2016 1,784,644
Total to be Accounted for 3,225,103
Assessment Collections:
Current year 170,174
Prior years 1,411,740
Total Collections 1,581,914
Assessment Receivable, Net - End of Year 1,643,189
Assessment Receivable - By Year
2016 1,614,470
2015 18,081
2014 7,449
2013 3,189
Assessment Receivable, Net - End of Year 1,643,189
2016 2015 2014 2013
Assessed
Property Valuations 3 1,210422,141 § 1,150,252,742 1,042,889920 § 937,070,640
Total Assessment Rate
(per $108 Valuation) 3 015 8 0.15 0.15 § 0.15
Assessment Rolls 3§ 1,784,644 § 1,700,572 1,564,335 § 1,405,606

37



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9
TSI-7 COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

GENERAL FUND
For Last Two Years
Amounts Percentage of Total
2016 2015 2016 2015
General Fund Revennes

Property assessment $ 1,690,544 % 1,533,017 98.1 % 08.0 %
Penalty and interest revenue 27,983 28,583 1.6 18
Investment earnings 5,251 1,025 0.3 0.1
Total Revenues 1,723,778 1,564,425 100.0 100.0

General Fund Expenditures

Professional fees 36,510 28,930 23 2.2
Contracted services 183,282 150,102 11.7 11.3
Public safety and secunty 364,074 313,93¢% 23.2 24
Community development 46,168 - 2.5 -
Environmental and urban design 200,581 65,000 12.8 5
Business and economic development 183,562 142,714 11.7 11
Other 62,139 26,526 4.0 2.0
Capital outlay 450,162 606,032 313 45
Total Expenditures 1,566,478 1,333,643 100.0 100.0

Revenues Over Expenditures § 157,300 3 230,782 2.1 % 14.8 %

38



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NoO. 9

TSI-8 BOARD MEMBERS, KEY PERSONNEL, AND CONSULTANTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

District’s Mailing Address: Harris County Improvement District No.9
8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061

District’s Business Telephone Number: (713) 595-1200
Board Members Term Fees Expenses Title

Danny R. Perkins 06/13-06/17 & - 8§ - Position 1
Appointed Chairman

Helen Bonsall 06/13-06/17 § - 3 - Position 2
Appointed Vice Chair

Todd Szilagyi 01/14-06/17 % - % - Position 3
Appointed

Jesus H. Saenz . 04/16-06/17 & - 3 - Position 4
Appointed

Ann Collum 06/13-06/17 % - 8 - Position 5
Appoiuted

Sue De Haven 10/13-06/17 § - - Position 6
Appointed Secretary

Marjorie Evans 06/15-06/19 § - 3 - Position 7
Appointed

Joe Ed Nelson 05/15-06/19 % - % - Position 8
Appointed

Darryl Bailey 06/15-06/19 § - f - Position 9
Appointed

Vic J. Zachary 06/15-06/19 § - % - Position 10
Appointed

Alberto Cardenas 09/14-06/19 % - ¥ - Position 11

' Appointed
Submission Date of the most recent District Registration Form: 5/20/2008
Limit on Fees of Office that a Director may receive during a fiscal year: $7,200

39



- HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

T8I-8 BOARD MEMBERS, KEY PERSONNEL, AND CONSULTANTS(Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Date

Consultants Hired Fees Title
Hawes Hill Calderon, LLP 08/24/07 $ 336,369  Administrator
8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061
Equi Tax, Inc. 09/19/07 5 34,170 Assessment
P.O. Box 73109 Collector
Houston, TX 77273-3109
Bracewell & Giuliani, LLP 07/24/13 5 29,960 Attorney
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX 77339
Roland, Fry & Warren, P. C. 02/13/14 b 3,600 Bookkeeper
1525 Lakeville Drive, Suite 121
Kingwood, TX 77339
Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins & Mott, LLP 06/12/14 3 13,203 Delinquemt
1235 North Loop West, Suite 600 Assessment
Houston, TX 77025 Attorney
Clark Condon & Associates 02/13/14 3 181,285 Environmental
10401 Stella Link Road Design
Houston, TX 77025 Services
Nathelyne A, Kennedy & Associates 08/14/14 3 - Engineers
6200 Savoy Dr., Suite 1250
Houston, TX 77036
Roland, Fry & Warren, LLC 05/18/14 $ - Investment
1525 Lakeville Drive , Suite 121 Officer
Kingwood, TX 77339
Governmental Financial Reporting LLC 12/01/15 $ 9,428 Bookkeeper
1525 Lakeviile Drive , Suite 121
Kingwood, TX 77339
Belt Harris Pechacek, LLLP 01/08/15 3 2,950 Auditor
3210 Bingle Rd., Suite 300 '
Houston, TX 77055

40






MEMORANDUM

Date: April 13, 2017

To: Board of Directors
Harris County Improvement District No. 9/Hobby Area Management District
(the “District”)

Copy: Board of Directors

Attorney for the District
Bookkeeper for the District
Texas Ethics Commission

From: Jack Roland

Subject: DISCLOSURE UNDER THE PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT

As Bookkeeper and Investment Officer for the District, I submit this disclosure of my
relationships with entities or individuals who are offering, have offered, or may offer to engage in an
investment transaction with the District as of the date of this memorandum, in compliance with the
Public Funds Investment Act and with the District’s Investment Policy.

1. I have the following “personal business relationships” with individuals or entities who are
offering to engage, have offered lo engage or may offer to engage in an investment
transaction with the District.

{(a) Town (i) ten per cent (10%) or more of the voting stock or shares or (b) $5,000 or more
of the fair market value of the following business organizations:
NONE

(b) T have received from the following business organizations funds that exceed ten
percent (10%} of my gross income for the previous year:
NONE

(c) 1 acquired from the following business organjzations during the previous year
investments with a book value of $2,500 or more for my personal account:
NONE

2 I am related within the second degree of affinity (marriage) or consanguinity (blood) as
determined by Chapter 573, Government Code, to the following individuals who are
seeking, have sought or may seek to sell an investment to the District

NONE
3. Facknowledge that this disclosure will be filed with the Board of Directors of the District and

the Texas Ethics Commission by the District.

1 /t/gc,. & ﬁ/{ﬁ/mzﬁ-
(SIGNATURE) ’

Bookkeeper Investment Officer Disclosure under Public Funds Invest Act 2017




MEMORANDUM

Date: April 13, 2017

To: Board of Directors
Harris County Improvement District No, 9/Hobby Area Management District
(the “District”)

Copy: Board of Directors

Attorney for the District
Bookkeeper for the District
Texas Ethics Commission

From: Cindy Craig

Subiject: DISCLOSURE UNDER THE PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT

As Bookkeeper for the District, I submit this disclosure of my relationships with entities or
individuals who are offering, have offered, or may offer to engage in an investment transaction with
the District as of the date of this memorandum, in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act

and with the District’s Investment Policy.

1. I have the following “personal business relationships” with individuals or entities who are
offering to engage, have offered to engage or may offer to engage in an investment

transaction with the District.

(@) Town (i) ten per cent (10%) or more of the voting stock or shares or (b} $5,000 or more

of the fair market value of the following business organizations:

NONE

(b} I have received from the following business organizatons funds that exceed ten

percent (10%) of my gross income for the previous year:

NONE

{) I acquired from the following business organizations during the previous year

investments with a book value of $2,500 or more for my personal account;
NONE

2, I am related within the second degree of affinity (marriage} or consanguinity (blood) as
determined by Chapter 573, Government Code, to the following individuals who are

seeking, have sought or may seek to sell an investment to the District

NONE

3. I acknowledge that this disclosure will be filed with the Board of Directors of the District and

the Texas Ethics Commission by the District.

-

(SIGNATURE

Bookkeeper Investment Officer Disclosure under Public Funids Invest Act 2017 (3).doc

Crote
) O Q






RESOLUTION REGARDING ANNUAL REVIEW OF
INVESTMENT POLICY AND LIST OF QUALIFIED BROKER/DEALERS
OF HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9

WHEREAS, Harris County Improvement District No. 9 (the “District™), has been legally
created and operates pursuant to the general laws of the State applicable to municipal
management districts; and

WHEREAS, the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code,
as amended, requires the Board of Directors of the District (the “Board™) to, at least annually,
review its Investment Policy; and

WHEREAS, the Board has convened on this date at a meeting open to the public to
conduct the District’s annual review of its Investment Policy and wishes to confirm the Amended
Investment Policy dated July 24, 2013;

WHEREAS, the District’'s Amended Investment Policy contains a list of qualified
broker/dealers that are authorized to engage in investment transactions with the District; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to amend that portion of its investment policy containing
a current list of qualified broker/dealers; Now, Therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF HARRIS COUNTY
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 THAT:

Section |: The Board hereby conducted the annual review of the District's Amended
Investment Policy, dated July 24, 2013, attached hereto as Exhibit A and confirms that same
shall remain in effect until modified by action of the Board.

Section 2: The Board hereby adopts the amended list of qualified broker/dealers, attached
hereto as Exhibit B, and confirms that same shall be in effect until modified by action of the
Board.

Section 3: The provisions of this Resolution shall be effective as of the date of adoption
and shall remain in effect until modified by action of the Board.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 13" day of April 2017.

Chair

ATTEST:

Secretary

mlillmllm,,
S aANAGE,
3 "‘f‘ﬂ...,‘! %,

#5438380.1



CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION
THE STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF HARRIS §

I, the undersigned officer of the Board of Directors of Harris County Improvement District No. 9,
hereby certify as follows:

L. The Board of Directors of Harris County Improvement District No. 9 convened in regular
session on the 13th day of April, 2017, at the regular meeting place thereof, inside the boundaries of the
District, and the roll was called of the duly constituted officers and members of the Board to-wit:

Danny R. Perkins Chairman
Helen Bonsall Vice Chair
Sue DeHaven Secretary
Ann Collum Director
Marjorie Evans Director
Joe Edd Nelson Director
Darryl Bailey Director
Todd Szilagyi Director
Vic Zachary Director
Alberto P. Cardenas Director
and ali of said persons were present, except Director(s) ., thus

constituting a quorum. Whereupon, among other business, the following was transacted at the meeting: a
written
RESOLUTION REGARDING ANNUAL REVIEW OF
INVESTMENT POLICY AND LIST OF QUALIFIED BROKER/DEALERS
OF HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NQO. 9

was introduced for the consideration of the Board. It was then duly moved and seconded that the
Resolution be adopted, and, after due discussion, the motion, carrying with it the adoption of the
Resolution, prevailed and carried unanimously.

2. That a true, full and correct copy of the aforesaid Resolution adopted at the meeting described in
the above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and foliows this certificate; that the Resolution has been
duly recorded in the Board's minutes of the meeting; that the persons named in the above and foregoing
paragraph are the duly chosen, qualified and acting officers and members of the Board as indicated
therein; that each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified officially
and personally, in advance, of the time, place and purpose of the aforesaid meeting, and that the
Resolution would be introduced and considered for adoption at the meeting, and each of the officers and
members consented, in advance, to the holding of the meeting for such purpose; that the meeting was
open to the public as required by law; and that public notice of the time, place and subject of the meeting
was given as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, and Section 49.063, Texas Water Code.

SIGNED AND SEALED the 13th day of April, 2017.

W A 7, :
&;Q.?ﬁ!‘o . -Ff&,p”é, Secretary, Board of Directors

(SEAL) § 0.2
e\t

{1}
\\\\\\\“ | é""”"

#5438380.1



EXHIBIT A

AMENDED INVESTMENT POLICY — July 24, 2013

A-1
#5438380.1



INVESTMENT POLICY

This Investment Policy (the “Policy”) is adopted by the Board of Directors of Hamis
County Improvement District No. 9 (the “District”) pu:suant to Chapter 2256 of the Texas
Government Code, effective as of July 24, 2013,

ARTICLE I
PURPOSE

Section 1.01. Purpose. This Policy with respect to District investments has been
adopted to establish the principles and criteria by which the fimds of the District should be
invested and secured aud to comply with various provisions of Texas law relating to the
investiment and secarity of funds of local government corporations (the “Investment Laws™). As
of the date of the adoption of this Policy, the following laws are applicable fo the investment of
the District’s funds: Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code; Chapter 791, Texas Govemment
Code; Chapter 2257, Texas Government Cade; and Section 404.101 et seq., Texas Government
Code. The Investment Laws generally provide the minimum criteda for the authoized
investment and security of the District’s funds and require the District to adopt rules to edsure
the investment of District fimds in accordance with such laws, This Policy will specify the stope
- of district of District Officials who are responsible for the investment of District funds.

ARTICLE 1T
DEFINITIONS

Section 2,01, Definitions, Unless the context requires otherwise, the followmg terms
and phrases used in this Policy shall mean the following:

()  “Aufthorized Collateral” means any means or method of securing the deposit of
District fonds authorized by Chapter 2257, Texas Government Code,

b  “Authorized Investment” means auy security in which the District is authorized to
invest under Chapter 2256, Texas Govemment Code,

(¢)  “Board” means the Board of Directors of the District.

(@) “Collateral” means any means or method of secunng the deposit of District funds
under Article IV hercof

(6  “Collateral Act” means Chapter 2257, Texas Government Code, as amended from
time to time.

(f). “Direcior” means a person appointed to serve on the Board of Directors of the
District.

() “Diskict Officials” means the Investment Officer, Directors, Bmployees, and
persons and business entities engaged in handling the investment of District
funds,

U3 1047915v1
41997371

[ .



)  “Employee” means any perscn employéd by the District, but does pot include
independent confractors ~or professionals hired by the District as oniside
consultants, such as the Distriet’s financial advisor, accountant or peneral counsel,

(1)  “FDIC” means the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any successor entity.

d) “Invesiment Acf” means Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code, as ammded
fromtlma to time; -

(&)  “Iuvestment Officer(s)* means the Director(s) or Employee(s) of the Distict
appointed from time to time by the Board to invest and reinvest the fonds of the
Distriet held in its various accounts

(1)  “State” means the State of Texas,

ARTICLE I
INVESTMENT OFFICER

Section 3.01. Imvestment Officer,

From time to time, the District shall appoint one or more of its Directors or Boaployees to
serve as Investment Officer(s) to hendle the investment of District funds, The Iovestment
Officer(s) shall be responsible for investing District funds in accordance with this Policy. The
Investment Officex(s) shall invest the District’s funds, not for speclﬂauon, but for investent,
considering the probable safety of capital and the probable income to be derived, with all
investment decisions to be governed by the objectives set forth in Section 7.01 hereof,

Section 3.02, Truining. The Investment Officer(s) shall attend training sessfons and
reccive the mumber of hours of instruction as required by the Investment Act,

Section 3.03. Reporting by the Investment Officer and Digtrict Officials. Not less than
quarterly and within 2 reasonable time after the end of the pedod reported, the Investment
Officer and District Officials shall prepare and submit to the Board a written report of the
investment fransactions for all funds of the District for the preceding reporting period. The
report must (1) describe in detail the investment position of the District on the date of the report,

(2) be prepared jointly by all the Investment Officers of the District; if the District appoints more— - - - - -

then cne, (3) be signed by all Investment Officers and District Officials who prepare the report,
(4) contain a swnmary statement of each pooled fiind group that siates the beginning market
value for the reporting period; ending market value for the period; and fully accrued interest for
the reporting period; (5) state the book. value and the market value of each separately invested
asset at the beginning and end of the reporting period by the type of asset and fund type invested,
(6) state the maturity date of each separately invested asset that has a maturity date, (7) state the
District fund for which each individual investment was acquired, and (8) state the complmme of
the investment portfolio as it relates to this Policy and the Investment Act

Section 3.04. Assistance with in Duties of the Investment Officer. The Board

hereby authorizes and directs the District Officials requested by the Invegtment Officer to assist
“the Investment Officer(s) with any of his/her dufies, inoluding but not limited to the following:

#4199737.1 2



(8)  Presenting a copy of this Policy to any person or business organizetion seeking to
sell an investment to the District and obtaining the necessary written certification
from such seller referred to in this section;

(b)  Hendling investment transactions;

(@)  Preparing and submiifing to the Board the wriiten report of all investment
- trensactions for the District as required by this section;

(d)  Researching invasu;:ent opfions and opportimities;
{¢)  Obtaining written depository pledge agreements as reqmred herein;

() Obtaining safe-keeping receipts from the Texas financial institution which serves
as a depository for pledged Collateral; and

() Reviewing the market value of the District’s investments and of the Collsferal
" pledged to scoure the District's funds,

ARTICLE IV
PROCEDURES FOR INVESTMENT OF DISTRICY MONIES

Section 4.01. Quglified Broker/Dealers. Ths list of qualified broker/dealers with whom
the District may engage in investment transactions is attached hereto as Fxhibit A

Section 4.02. Disclosures of Relationships with Enptifies Offering to Enter into
Investment Transactions with the District The Investment Officer(s) and the District Officials
shall disclose in wnhng (2) any “personal business relationship” with a business organization
offering to engage in an investment transaction with the District end (b) euy relationship within -
the second degree by affinity or conmsanguinity, as detemmined by Chapter 573, Texas
Govemment Code, to any individual secking to’sell an investment to the District, as required by
the Investment Act, The existence of a “personal business ralahonsh * ghall be detenmined in
accordance with, the Investment Act. Such disclosurs statement shalt he filed with the Board and
the Texas Bthics Commission.

~ Section4.03. Certifications fromSellers of Tnvestments—The Investment Officer(s) or -
the District Officials shall present this Policy to any person or business organization offering to
engage in an investment transaction with the District and obtain a certificate stating that such
potential sefler has reviewed the Policy as provided in the Investment Act. This certificate shall
be in a form acceptable to the District and shall state that the potential seller has received and
reviewed the Policy and has acknowledged that the potential seller has implementad reasonsble
procedures and controls in an effort to preclude investment transactions with the District that are
not authorized by this Policy, except to the exfent that this anthorization is dependent on en
analysis of the maksup of the District’s entire porifolio or requires an interpretation of subjective
investment standards. Neither the Tnvestment Officer nor the District Officials shell purchase or
make any investment from a potential seller that has not delivered to the District this required
cerhﬂcauon. A form of ceitificate acceptable to the District is attaohed hereto as Exhibit B,

#4195737.1 3



Section 4,04. Solicitation of Bids for Certificates of Qegggt. Bids for certificates of
deposit may be solicited orally, in writing, electromically or in eny combination of those
methods.

Section 4.05. Settlement Basis. "All purchases of investments, except investment in
investment pools or in mutual funds, shall be made on a delivery versus payment basis, The
safekeeping entity for all District investments and for all Coliateral pledged to seoure District
funds shall be one approved by the Investment Officer(s). , o

Section 4.06. Monitoring )
Investment Officer(s), with the halp of such Dlstnot Oﬂimals as needed shall determme the
market value of each investment aud of all Collateral pledged to seoure deposits of District finds
at least quarterly and at a time 2s close as practicable 1o the closing of the reporting period for

-investments. Such values shall be included on the investment report The following methods
shall be used;

(a)  Certificates of deposit shall be valued at their face value plus any accrued but
_ unpaid interest. )

(b)  Shares in money market mutnal funds and investment pools shell be valued &t par
plus any accrued but unpeid interest,

(¢)  Other invesiment securities with a remaining maturity of one year or less may be
valued in any of the following ways:

(1) the lower of two bidy obtained fiom securitles broker/deslers for such
security;

(2) . the average of the bid and asked prices for such investment security as
published in The Wall Street Journsl or The New York Times;

"(3) ‘the bid price published by any nﬁﬁdnal!y recognized seourity pricing
service:; or

(4) the market valuc quoted by the se}ler of the aacunty ar 1ha oWner of such
- —CoBateral: -~ -

(@) Other investment securities with a remaining matority greater then one year shall
be valued at the lJower of two bids obtained from securities broker/dealers for such
security, unless two bids are not availsble, in which case the securities may be
valued in auy manner provided in 4.06(c) hereof.

Section 4.07. Monitoring the Rating Changes in Investments. Consistent with Section
2256.021, Texas Government Code, as amended, the Investment Officer shall monitor all

investments that require & minimum rating under subchapter A of Chapter 2256, Texas
Goverpment Code, a3 amended, such that any such jovestment that does not have the minimum,
rating shall no longer constitute an anthorized investment. Such investments that do not have the

#4199737.1 4



required minimum rating shall be liqnidated within 30 days of the investment's failure to
maintain jts required minimum rating.

ARTICLEY
PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO ALL FUNDS

Section 5 l}l E;gmsmgg Apulicable to All Fund g;g ups.

®

(b)

(©

All ﬁmds of the District shall be invested only in acoordanca with thig Policy and
shall comply with any edditional requirements imposed by bond resolutions or
trust indentores of the District end applicable state law or federal tax law,
mcludmg the: Inveshnent Lam.

_ The Board, by separa‘ta resoluhon, may provxde that g dcsxgnatcd oﬁcex or agmt

of the District may withdraw or transfer funds from and to accounts of the District
only in compliance with this Policy.

No fund groups shall-be pooled for the purposes of investment, e.g. the fupds in
the Operating Account and in the Project Account shall not be commingled or
pooled for purposes of investment.

Section 5.02. Policy_of Securing Denosits of Distdct Fmd__g — Apghcable 1o All
Dggos:ted District Punds.

(8)

(@)

The District recognizes thet FDIC (or its successor) insarance is svailable for
District finds deposited at eny onc Texas Financial Tostitution (including branch
banks) only up to & maximum of $250,000 (including accrued interest) for each of
the following: (i) demand deposits, (ii) time and savings deposits, and (i)
deposits made pursuant to an indenture or pursuant o law in orxder to pay
bondholders or noteholders.” ¥t is the policy of the District that all deposited
funds in each of the District’s accounts shall be insured by the FDIC, or its
successor, and to the extent the deposit surpasses the FDIC Deposit Insmance
Coverage limit at any given time, shall be secured by Collateral pledged fo the
extent of the fair market value of the principal amount deposited plus acerued
interest as required by the Collateral Act.

Tf it is necessary for the District’s depositories to pledge Collateral o secure the
District’s deposits, (1) the Collateral pledge agreement must be in writing, (2) the
Collateral pledge agreement must be approved by the depository’s board of
directors or loan committee, (3) the depository’s approval of the Collateral pledge
agreement mawt be reflected in the minufes of the mesting of the depository’s
board or losn committee approving same, and (4) the Collateral pledge agreement
must be kept in the official records of the depository. The depository must
provide to the Investment Officer or District Officials wifh written proof of the
depository’s approval of the pledge agreement as required herein in a fomn
acceptable to the Disirict. A signed or cartlﬁed copy of the minutes of the

! Tne $250,000 Timit is tormporary and may change from time to time under applicable Jaw.

F4159732.1



©

meeting of the depository’s board or loan coramittes reflecting the approval of the
Collateral pledge agreement or other written documentation of such appsoval
acceptable to the Investment Officer will be accepted. It is the preference of the
Board thet all requirements of this section be met prior to the deposit of any
District fands in such financial institition when a pledge of Collateral is required;
however; the Board recognizes that complience with this preference might not be
practicable due to time constraints for making a deposit, In such event, the Board
directs the Investment Officer and District Officials to proceed diligently to bave
such agreement approved and documented to assare protection of the District’s
funds. Tf the decision is made o forego the protection of a Collateral pledge
agreement with eny depository, the Districf’s Bxecutive Director shall be
responsible for maintaining the balance of deposit(s) in such depository plus my
acerued but unpaid interest st or below FDIC mmuance levels.

Collateral pledged by a depository shall be held in lafelmepmg at an iudapandent
third party institution, and the District’s Executive Director shall obtain safe-
keeping receipts from the Texas finencial institution or the safekeeping institution
that reflect that Collateral as allowed by this Investment Policy and in the amourmt
tequired was pledged io the District. Principal and.accrued interest on deposits in
g financial institution shall not exceed the FDIC's, or its successor’s, insurance
limits or the market value of the Collaieral pledged as secuxity for the District’s
deposits. It shall be acceptable for thie District’s Bxecutive Direclar fo

periodically receive interest on deposits to be deposited to the credit of the -

District if needed to keep the amount of the funds wuder the insurapee or
Collateral limits, It is the preference of this Board that there be no shadng,
splitting or cotenancy of Collateral with other secured parties or entities; however,
in the event that a depository cannot accommodate this preference due to the
denominations of the securities-to be pledged, the Board directs the Investment
Officer and District Officials to obtain approprate protections in the pledge
agreement with the depository, o assure that the Collateral js liquidated and the
fonds distrdbuted appropriately to all parties with a security inferest fu such
Collateral. The District’s Executive Director shall mwonitor the pledged Collateral
to assure that it is pledged only to the District, review the fair market valne of the
Collateral to enswre that the Distdct’s funds are fully secured, and report

()

BA199737.1

periodically to the LEvestment Officer and the Board regarding the Collateral,

The District’s funds deposited in any Texas financial institution, to the extent that
they are not insured, may be secured by the pledge of any of the following:

(1)  Surety bonds;

(2)  An obligation that in the opinion of the Attorney General. of the United
States is a gencral oblipation of the United States and backed by its full
foith and credit;

(3) A general or special obligation that is (a) payable from taxes, revenues, or
a combination of taxes and revenues and (b) issued by a state or political



®

©

©)

)

or governmental entity, agency, imstrumentality or subdivision of the state,
including a munjcipality, an institution of higher education as defined by
Section 61,003, Texas Education Code, a junior college, a distrct created
under Article XVI, Section 59, of the Texas Constitution, and a public
hospital;

A fixed-rate collateralized mortgage obligation that has an expected
weighted average life of 10 years or less and does not constitute a “high-
risk mortgage securlty” under the Collateral Act;

A floating-rate collateralized mortgage obligation that does not constitute
a “high-risk mortgage security” under the Collateral Act;

A letter of credit issued by & federal home loan bank; or

" A security in which a public entity may invest under the Investiment Act.

As of the dats of this Polioy, the following are the securities in which 2
public entity may invest under the Investment Act and, therefore, may be
used as Collateral:

@  Obligations, including letters of credit, of the United Stafes or its
agencies and insmentaliﬁes;

(i)  Direct obligations of the State of Texes or its agencies and
instrumentalities;

Gif) Collateralized mortgage obligations direstly issued by o foderal
egency or instumentality or the Unifed Stafes, the underlying

security for which is guaranteed by an. agency or mstmmentalﬂy of
the United States;

(iv) Other obligations, the principal and interést of which are
uniconditionally guarantecd or insured by or backed by the fnll
fiith and credit of the United States or the State of Texas or their
respective agencies and instrumentglities, including obligations

§4199737.1

" that are fully puaranfeed or inswred by the Federal Deposit
Insurence Corporation or by the explicit foll faith and credit of the
. United States;

(v)  Obligations of states, agensies, counties, cities, and other political

sphdivisions of any state rated as to juvestment quality by a
nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than A or its
equivalent;

(vi)  Certificates of deposit issued by a depository institution that hes jts
main office or a branch office in the State of Texas that aw (1)
guaranieed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or its
successor or the Nafional Credit Union Share Insurance Fund or its



&)

H4105737.]

(vid)

(vii)
(ix)
@)
(x0)

(xi)

(xiti)

suecessor, (2) secured by the obligaﬁons in which the District may

invest under the Investment Act, or (3) secured in any other

manner and amount provided by law for deposits of the District;

Certificates of deposit made in accordance with the following
conditions: (1) a broker that has its main office or a branch office
in this state and is selected from a list adopted by the District; (2)
the funds are invested by the District through a deposifory
ingtitution that has its main office ot a branch office in the Stafe of
Texas and that is selected by the District; (3) the broker or the
depository institition selected by the Distriet under Subdivision (2)
atranges for the deposit of the funds in certificates of deposit in
one or more federally insured depository institutions, wherever
located, for the account of the District; (4) the full amount of the
principal and accrued interest of each of the certificates of deposit
is insured by ths United States or an instromentality of the United
States; and (5) the depository insfitution selected by the District
under Subdivision (2), an. entity described by Section 2257.041(d),
ot & clearing broker dealer registered with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and opevating pursnant to Security and
Exchange Commission Rule 15¢3-3 {(17C.E.R. Section 240.15:3-3)
as custodian for the District with respect fo the certificates of
deposxt issued for the account of the District;

Repurchase agreements that comply with the Tovestment Adt;
Bankers® acceptances that comply with the Investment Act;
Commercial paper that complies with the Investment Act;

No-load money markef mutual funds that comply with the
Investment Act;

No-Joad mutaal funds that comply with the Investment Act; and

Guaranteed investment contracts that comply with the Investment
Act.

Notwithstanding enything fo the contrary provided above, the following may not
be used as Collateral and are pot authorized as investments for the District under
the Investroent Act:

(1) Obﬁgaﬁons whose payment represents the coupon paymeats on the
outstanding principal balance of the underlying mortgage-backed security
collateral and pays no principal;



(@)  Obligations whose payment represents the principal stream of cash flow

from the underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and beass no
interest;

(3)  Coliateralized mortgage cbligations that have a final stated maturity date
of greater than 10 years other than those listed in Sections 5.02(d)(4) end
5. 02(d)(5) above; or

@® Collateralized mortgege obligations the interest rate of which is
determined by an index that adjusts opposite to the changes in a market

Section 5.03. Divergification. The Investment Officer may mvest up to 100% of the
funds of the District in any investment instrument anthorized in this Policy.

ARTICLE VI
AUTHBORIZED INVESTMENTS

Section 6.01. Authorized Tnvestmenis. Unless specifically prohibited by law or
elsswhere by this Policy, Dmtnct funds may be invested and reinvested only in the following
- types of investments:

{a)

®)
©

@

®

®

H4199737.1

Obligations, including letters of credit, of the United Stetes or its ageucie.é angd

" instrumentalities;

Direct obligations of this State or its agencies and insmlméntaliﬁes;

" Collateralizedd mortgage obligations directly issued by a federal agency or

instrumentality of the United States, the underlying securify for which is
guaranteed by an egency or insirumentality of the United States;

Other obligations, the principal and interest of which are unconditionally
guammnteed or insured by or backed by the full faith and credit of the State o the

United States or their respective agencies and instrumentalities;
©

Obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of
any state rated as to investment guality by & nationally recognized investment
rating firm not less than A or its equivalent;

Certificates of deposit issued by a depository institution that has its main office or
a.branch office in the Stafs of Texas that are (1) guaranteed by the Federal
Deposit msurance Corparation or its successor or the National Credit Union Share
Tnsurence Fund or its successor, (2) secured by the obligations in which the
District may invest under the Investment Act, or (3) secured in any othcr manner
and amount provided by law for deposits of the District;

Certificates of deposit made in accordance with the following conditions: La
broker that has its main office or a branch office in this state and is selected from



(k)
@
@
&

O -

(m)

()

‘a Tist adopted by the District; (2) the funds are invested by the Distcict through 2

depository instittion that has its main office or a branch office in the Stsfs of
Texas and that is selected by the District, (3) the brokeér or the depository
ingtitution selected by the District under Subdivision (4) arranges for the deposit
of the funds in certificates of deposit in one or more federally insured deposifory

" institutions, wherever located, for the account of the District; (5) the full smount -

of the principal and acerued interest of each of the certificates of deposit is
insured by the United States or an instrnmentality of the United States; and (6) the
depository institation selectsd by the District under Subdivision (1), an enfity
described by Section 2257.041(d), or a clearing broker dealer registered with the
Securities and Exchange Commission and operating pursuant to Security and
Exohange Commission Rule 15¢3-3 (17C.F.R, Section 240,15¢3-3) as custodian
for the District with respect to the certificates of deposit issued for the acoount of
the Digtrict;

Repurchase agreements that comply with the Investment Act;

Bankers® acceptances that comply with: the Investment Act;

Commercial paper that complies with the Investment Act;

No-load money metket mutnal funds that comaply with the Investment Act;
No-load mutoal fimds that comply with the Investment Act; .
Investment Pools which meet the requirements set forth in Sectien 2256.016 and
Seotion 2256.019 of the Texas Government Code, as amended, and which are
specifically authorized by a resolution that is approved by the Board; and

With respect to bond proceeds, gua:anteed investment contracts that comply with
the Investment Act.

Seciion 6.02. Prohibited Investments. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary stated
herein, no funds of the District may be invested in the following or in any other type of -
mvestment prohibited by the [nvesiment Act or other applicable lave:

@

®)

©

L3y Al

Obligations whose payment represents the coupon. payments on the outstanding
principal balance of the underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and pays
no principal JO’s);

Obligations whose payment represents the principal strearn of cash flow from the
underlying mortgage-backed security vollateral and bears no interest (PO’s);

Collateralized mortgage obligations that have a stated final maturity date of
greatar than 10 yeers; and

10



@ ' Collaterglized mortgage obligations the interest rate of which are determined by
© an index that adjusts opposite to the changes in the market index (inverse
floaters), ‘ :

Section 6.03. Invegtment of Punds Held Under Trust Indentures. Anything in this
Palicy to the contrary notwithstending, to the extent that any funds are held by a trustee under a
frust indenture relating to the District's bonds, such funds may be invested as provided by the
regolution authorizing the issuance of the bonds or the trust indenture.

ARTICLE VI
INVESTMENT STRATEGIES

Section 7.01. Strategy Applicable to All Funds. The District’s general investment

strategy for all fnd groups shall be to invest such monies from such fund groups 5o as to

accorplish the following objectives, which are listed in the order of importance:

(8  Understanding of the suitability of the investment to the financial requirements of
the District;

(t)  Preservation and safety of ptincipal;

(©)  Liquidity; .
(@)  Mezketability of the investment if the need arises to liquidate the investment
before maturity;

(&)  Divemsification of the investment portfolio; and
®  Yield

Section 7.02, Investment Strafegy for the Operating Account Funds in the Openting
Account shall be invested to meet the operating and cash flow requirements of the District as
determined by the annual operating budget edopted by the Board. Operating funds shefl not be
invested for longer than three years.

ARTICLE VIIT
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 8.01. Anmal Review. The Distriot shall review this Investment Policy at least

annually and adopt a resolution confirming the continuance of the Jovestment Policy without
amendment or adopt an Amended Investment Policy.

Section 8.02. Supetseding Clanse. This Policy supersedes any prior polcies adopted by
the Boatd of Directors regarding investment or securitization of District funds.

#4199737.1 Il

o i r————



Section 8.03. Open Meeting. The Board officially finds, determines and declares that
this Policy was reviewed, carefully considered, and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board,
and that a sufficient written notice of the date, hour, place and subject of thie meeting was posted
at a place readily accessible and convenient to the public within the District and on a bulletin
board located at a place convenient fo the public in the City of Houston, Texas for the time
required by law preceding this meeting, as required by the Open Meotings Act, Chapter 551,
Texas Government Code, and that this meeting had heen oper to the public as required by law at
all times during which this Policy was discussed, considered and acted upon, The Boatd further
ratifies, approves and confirms such written notice and the contents and posting thereof.

[Execidion pags follows]

#4195737.1 12



Adopted on the 24" of Fuly 2013.

Dantiy R, Pa

W

Helen Bonsall <

(vns Colle

Ann Collum

v

rfj’f) “F ;;"n':;“‘\“'}f'
-.',’g,?/lz/ lx’ﬂ ot
g ﬁéﬂﬂf
44

#4159737.1

orgo eiter / / ¥

.

Signatyre Page of
Investment Policy



EXHIBIT B

LIST OF AUTHORIZED BROKER/DEALERS

Allegiance Bank Texas

Amegy Bank of Texas (Amegy Bank, N.A))
Bank of America Corporation
Bank of America, NLA,

Bank of Ozarks

Bank of Texas (BOKF, NA)
BBVA Compass Bank

Beal Bank

Capital Bank, N.A.

Capital One, N.A.

Capital Markets Group, Inc.
Central Bank

Chase Investments Services Corp.
Chasewood Bank

Coastal Securities Inc,

Comerica Bank

Commercial State Bank
CommunityBank of Texas, N.A.
Edward Jones

Encore Bank, N.A.

Enterprise Bank and Trust Company
FirstBank & Trust

First Bank of Conroe

First Bank Texas

First Choiee Bank

First Citizens Bank

First Community Bank, N.A.
First National Bank of Bastrop
First National Bank Texas

First Southwest

First Texas Bank

Fiserve, Inc.

Frost Bank

Green Bank, N.A.

Herring Bank

HomeTown Bank, N.A.
Independent Bank

International Bank of Commerce
JPMorgan Chase & Co.
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.

J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
Legacy Texas Bank

Legg Mason

LOGIC (Local Government Investment Cooperative)
Lone Star Bank

Lone Star Investment Pool

LPL Financial Services

Memorial City Bank

Merchants Bank

Midkiff & Sione Capital Group, Inc.

MidSouth Bancorp, Inc.
Moody Nationai Bank

Morgan Stanley

Morgan Stanley Weaith Management
New First National Bank
Patriot Bank

Plains State Bank

Plus 4 Federal Credit Union
Post Qak Bank

Preferred Bank

Prosperity Bank

Prudential Equity Group
Raymond James & Associates, Inc.
RBC Wealth Management USA
Regions Bank

Regions Financial Corporatjon
Securily State Bank

Southwest Securities, Inc,

State Bank of Texas

State Street Bank & Trust Co.
Sterling Bancshares, Inc.
TexSTAR

Texas Capital Bank, National Association
Texas Citizens Bank

Texas CLASS

Texas Community Bank

Texas First Bank

TIB ~ The Independent BankersBank
TexPool/TexPoo! Prime

The Bank of River Qaks

Tri Star Financial

Trustmark National Bank

U.S. Bank Naticnal Association
UBS Financial Services, Ine.
Unity National Bank

Wallis State Bank

Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC
Wells Fargo Bank, NLA.
Westbound Bank

Whitney National Bank
Woodforest National Bank

#5438380.1
















ACI

AMERICAN CONSTRUCTION INVESTIGATIONS, L'TD.
- 9 9>

1225 NORTH LOOP \VEST, SUITE 955, HOUSTO}¢ , T4 77003
7132643894 WPWACICO.COM
ACCESSUBILITY SPECIALINTS
Kegesterad watly
TEXAS DLPARTMENT OF LICERAING & REGHLATION
ARCINTECTLRAL BARRIFRS

March 17, 2017

Hobby Area Management District
8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061 EABPRIJ# B6804863
ACH 151286
RE: Broadway Street Improvements
Broadway Street Improvements
Broadway St. (from Airport to 45)
Houston, TX 77061

INSPECTION COMPLETED — NO VIOLATIONS
Dear Jerry Lowry,

We are pleased to inform you that the referenced facility has been inspected and found to be in
substantial compliance with provisions of the Texas Government Code, Chapter 469.

The inspection results will be forwarded to the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation for
issuance of the final approval letter. For newly constructed buildings and facilities, the Department
will provide a Notice of Substantial Compliance (Certificate and Decal) to the owner upon receipt of
a completed Notice of Substantial Compliance Request Form.

Please note, this determination does not address the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities
Act (ADA), (P.L. 101-336), or any other state, local, or federal requirements. For information on the
ADA, please contact the United States Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division at (202)
514-0301.

If you have any questions concerning the results of the inspection, or the requirements of the
Architectural Barriers Act, or if you are not the owner of record for this facility, please call me at

713-864-8494 .

Please reference the Department assigned project number in all future correspondence pertaining to
this project.

Sincerely,

AMERICAN CONSTRUCTION INVESTIGATIONS, LTD.

Anthony Sinegal



10N AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT

AIA DOCUMENT G702 PAGEONEOF | PAGES §

PROJECT:
anagement District Broadway Boulevard
CTOR: VIA ARCHITECT: Brandon Whittaker
RPRISE, L.P. Clark Condon
4 LANE 10401 Stella Link Rd
L 77477 Houston, TX 77025

APPLICATION NO; 5382-08 Distribution to:
x_ |OWNER
ARCHITECT

CONTRACTOR

K3

PERIOD TO0:02/01/2017 THRU 2/28/2017

PROJECT NOS:CCA 113-098

CONTRACT DATE: June 1, 2016

TOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

- for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract,

, AFA Document G703, is attuched.

NTRACT SUM

hange Qrders

JM TO DATE (Line | £ 2)
ETED & STORED TO

ylumn G on G703}

[ Completed Work 1)
F Eon G703)

[Stored Mnterial 8
n G703)

e (lines 5a+ Sbor

i T of G703)

D LESS RETAINAGE
Ling 5 Total)

S CERTIFICATES FOR
e 6 from prior Cenlificate}

4.934,820,70

3

$

$ 3,783,003.20
§__ 371938318

371,938.32

5 371,938.32
5 3.347.444.86

1 3,326,177.37

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contracter’s knowlcdge,
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Paynent has been
completed in accordance with the Contract Pocuments, elias all amonts have been nnid by
the Contractor for Work for which previous Centificates for Payinent were issued and
payments received from the Owner, and that current payinent shown hercin is now due,

MENT DUE 5 21.266.99
INISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 435,558,34
Line 6}
ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS
proved il $1,400,00
#2 ($1,237,509,35),
is by Owner 3 $20,014.85
#4 $£32,000.60
#5 ($147,965.00)
#6 £48,500.00
#7 $4,500.00
8 $8,478.00
#9 $18,764.00
1
$233,656.85 {51.385.474.35)
by Change Order {$1,151,817.50)

CONTRACTOR;
Dy: Date: /117
Prasident :
State of: Texas County of: Fort Bend oWy, S ANDRA SAVAGE TA
Subscribed and swom to before ine this 7th day of March, 2017 .uf._)...ﬁ.&.m,....a«u\\\\z tary Public, State «
Notary Public: Sundra Savage Farrow ...ww"..ab f ZhOIGHY - ]
My Commission expires: 02/19/202 m;ﬁ...._\n.k\..+ﬁ-....n Caomm Expires 02-
< o g 1789
ng‘&rw}i.,g\» - e ST g 0% 1 Notary iD 1 4
g

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

in accordance with the Contract Doctments, based on on-site abscrvations and the data
comprising the application, the Architect centifics to thic Owner that to the best of the
Architect’s knowtedpe, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated,

the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contraet Documenu, and the Contractos
is entitled to payment of ilie AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

PARAP R\

(Attach explanation if ammet certified differs from the amonnt apphed. Initicl ail figures on this
Application and enthe Continnation Sheet that are changed 1o confernt with the amount certified.)

AMOUNT CERTIFIED .. ... ... M

ARCHITECT:

By a& “&. Date: \vua 22017

A
' I

‘I'his Centificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the
Contraclor nanied lhercin, ksslance, payment and acceptance ot payment arc withont

prejudice te any rights of tie Owner or Contractor under this Contrac.

PLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT - 1592 EDITION - AlA - Q1952
' validation of this document by requesting a completed AlA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity from the Licensee.

THE AMERICAN INSTTTUTE OF ARGHITECTS, 1735 MEW YORK AVE, M.\, WASHINGTON, OC 20008-5202

Tounn Tongws, Cote gy ALeR DT
x. N Rmﬁ ~W- 2017




TINUATION SHEET

A4 DOCUMENT G703 PAGE Z_ OF  PAC
nt G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing APPLICATION NO: 5382-07 |
igned certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 0213/2017
below, nmounts arc stated to the nearcst dollar. PERIOD TO: 1172017 - 1/31/20
| on Contracts where variabks retainage Tor line iterns may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: CCA 113-098

B c n I E F G i
DESCRIFTICN OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE
VALUL FROM FREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G+C) TO FINISH
APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C-G}
{D+E) (NOTIN TO DATE
DORE) {D+E+E)
e Prep and Mobilization $ 417,708.05 | $ 417,708.05 $  417.708.05 | 100.00%
nstruction permits $ 16,300,000 ¢ & 16,300.00 $ 16,300.00 | 100.00%
yment & Performance Bond $ 50,000.00 | § 50,000.00 $ §50,000.00 | 100.00%
intenance Bond $ 50000} $ 5060.00 $ 500.00 | 100.00%
/PPP_-Filter fabric fence $ 17,961.40 | $ 17,961.40 § 17,961.40 | 100.00%
/PPP - Inlet Protection Barrler 3 9,94000{ § 9,940.00 $ 9,940.00 | 100.00%
/PPP Stabilized Construction Exit $ 38,900.00 | & 38,800.00 $ 38,900.00 | 100.00%
ffic Control Measures 5 100,000.00 | § 100,000.00 3 100,000.00 | 1060.00%
gmen $ 2500000 1| $ 25,000.00 5 25,000.00 | 100.00%
e Protection and Fencing $ 13,520.00 | § 13,520.00 3 13,520.00 | 100.00%
e Planking 3 40,595.00 | § 40,595.00 $ 40,595.00 [ 100.00%
e Pruning 3 100000 [ § 1,000.00 | § - $ 1,000.00 { 100.00%
e Removal $ 31,600.00 | § 31,600.00 $ 31,600.00 ¢ 100,00%
ub and groundcover removal 5 2720001 $ 2,720.00 | 8 - $ 2,720.00 | 100.00%
¢ Serv., panels and controls $ 45000001 8 4500000 [ $ - $ 45,000.00 | 100.00%
¢ Condiut, boxes and wiring 5 17500000 | § 176,000.00 | $ - g 175,000.00 [ 190.006%
wscape lighting fixiures [ 271950001 § 27185000 8 - $  271,950.00 [ 100.00%
move 4in Type D HMAC for paver installation $ 17,51250 1 % 17,612.48 $ 17,512.48 | 100.00% | § 0.02
zet [ight foundation $ 137,60000 1 $ 137,600.00 $ 137,600.00 | 100.00%
Dia PVC SCH B0 pipe with boting 5 4044300 § 40,443.00 5 40,443.00 | 100.00%
Dia PVC SCH 80 pipe with boring $ 45,050.00 f $ 45,050.00 3 45,050.00 | 100.00%
_mmw_nﬂm_mlmum and copper service line with naw meler box $ 26,100.00 | § 26,100.00 5 26,100.00 | 100.00%
_m_n..snwmmﬁwmﬁ_, water taps and copper serv fine with new meter g 46,800.00 | § 46,800.00 s 46,800.00 | 100.00%
0,
dia water taps copper serv fine new meter box exira long side $ 17,600.00 | $ 17,600.00 § 17.600.00 | 100.00%
nite gravel 3 237,600.00] $ 237,600.00 $  237.600.00 | 100.00%
v culling existing concrete $ 19232001 8 19,232.00 $ 19,232.00 | 100.00%
y brick pavers § 972,000.00 | § 972,000.00 $  972,000.00 | 100.00%
wrete subbase for pavers in median $ 37405000 | $ 374,050.00 $ 374,050.00 [ 100.00%
concrete edge ] 180,615.00 | § 180,615.00 $  180,615.00 | 100.00%
: Qak - 65 gal $ 102,240.00 | 8 84,490.00 3 84,490.00 | 8264% |5 17,760.00
ebark Elm - 85 gal $ 2,130.00 | § 2,130.00 $ 2,130.00 | 100.00%
Kican Sycamore - 65 gal $ 3550001 % 3,550.00 5 3,550.00 | 100.00%
ter Oak - 65 gal & 2,13000 | § 2,130.00 3 2,130.00 | 100.00%
terey Oak - 65 gal $ 1,775.00 [ 8 1,775.00 5 1,775.00 | 100.00%
chez Crepe Myrtle - 65 gal $ 1562000 | § 15,620.00 8 15,620.00 | 100.00%

JENT 5703 - CONTINUATION SHEET FOR G702 - 1582 EDITION - AlA - ©1892

ICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, N W, WASHNGTON, D.C. Z0006-5232



I TINUATION SHEET AI4 DOCUMENT G703 bt g or e
ient G702, APELICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing APPLICATION NO: 5382-07
 signed certification is nttached, APPLICATION DATE: 02/13/2017
15 below, amounts are stated to the ncarest dollar, PERICD TO: 1112017 - 113142
11 on Contracts where variable retainage for line items anay apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT No: CCA 113-098
B < D i £ F G H
DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE
VALUE FROM FREVIOUS Tilis PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED {G+C} TO FINISH
APPLICATION STORED AND STORED {C-G)
(D+E) {NOTIN TO DATE
DORE) {DH+ETF)
lara indian Hawthorne - 5 gal -] 79,742.00 | § 79,742.00 5 79,742.00 | 100.00%
zalea - 5 gal $ 496000 § 4,960.00 3 4,960.00 | 100.00%
ly of the Nile - 3 gal 5 29,767.00 | § 29,767.00 3 29,767.00 | 100.00%
icolos Iris - 3 gal $ 239,280.00 ] § 239,280,00 3 239,280.00 | 100.00%
ulf Muhly - 3 gal $ 3360000 § 33,600.00 $ 33,600.00 | 100.00%
aiden Grass - 3 gal $ 668100 & 6,681.00 $ 6,681.00 | 100.00%
ighlue Lriope - 1 gal $ 203,544.00 | & 203,544.00 §  203,544.00 | 100.00%
g vy 1 gal $ 1,362.90 | 1,362.90 $ 1,362.90 | 100.00%
onkey Grass - 4" pot $ 63,304.00 | & 63,304.00 $ 63,304.00 | 100.00%
sian Jasmine - 4" pot 3 195,353.60 | & 195,353.60 $  195,353.60 | 100.00%
easonal Color - 4" pot $ 41434251 § 41,434.25 3 41,434.25 | 100.00%
. Augustine Sod $ 1,500.00 | § 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 | 100.00%
igation Systems Complete & Oper. $ 675,000.00 | § 675,000.00 $  675,000.00 | 100.00%
ne year landscape mainienance 3 195,000.00 | § - $  66,300.00 3 66,30000 | 34.00% | § 128,700.0
educt landscape light fixtures $ (271,950.00)) §  {271,850.00) $  (271,950.003] 100.00%
educt elec conduit boxes and wiring 5 {60,000.00}| § (80.000.00} $ {60,000.00}| 100.00%
educl boring & sleeving $ (3.500.00)| § {3.500.00) 3 {3,500.00)] 100.00%
hange Order No. 1
ayrent & Performance Bond 3 (8.800.00)] $ {8,800.00) $ {8,900.00}| 100.00%
WPPP -Filter fabric fence $ (8,661.404 § {8,661.40) $ (8,661.40}] 100.00%
ee Planking 8 {30.820.00H § (30.820.00} $ {30,820.00)| 100.00%
ee Removal § {16,800.00)] 8 (16,800.00} $ (16.800.00){ 100.00%
ec Condiut, boxes and wiring $ {11.000.004 § (11,000.001 $ - $ {11,000.00}{ 100.00%
reat light foundation $ (137,600.00)] §  (137,600.00) $  {137,600.00} 100.00%
n Dia PVC SCH 80 pipe with boring $ {20,943.00)} § (20,943.00} 3 (20.943.00)| 100.00%
n Dia PVC SCH 80 pipe with boring $ {20,050.00)1 $ (20,050.00} $ (20,050.00)| 100.00%
n Dia waler taps and copper service line with new meter box s (26,100.00)
ort side $ (26,100.00) T $ (26,100.00)] 100.00%
n dia water taps copper serv line new meter box extra long side| $ {17,600.000 $ (17.600.00) $ (17,600.000f 100.00%
atchez Crepe Myrlle - 65 gal $ (2,840.00) $ (2,840.00) 3 {2,840.00): 100.00%
ara Indian Hawthorne - 5 gal 3 3.602.00; ¢ 3,682.00 $ 3,602.00 { 100.00%
iy of the Nie - 3 gal 5 (714.000} § (714.00) $ {714.00)} 100.00%
color Iris - 3 gal 3 (123,800.00)} &  (123,800.00) $  {123,800.000} 100.00%
alf Muhly - 3 gal 3 (33,600,000 § (33,600.00) $  (33,600.00)} 100.00%
aiden Grass - 3 gal $ (6,681.00) & (6,681.00) 3 {8,681.00)} 100.00%
gblue Lriope - 1 gal 3 (108.870.30)} $  (108,870.30) $  (108,870.30)| 100.00%

UMENT G703 - CONTINUAYION SHEET FOR G702 - 1992 EDITION  AdA - ©1832

=RICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, N.W. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-5232



TINUATION SHEET AIA DOCUMENT G703 oce 4 or
nt G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing APPLICATION NO: 5382-07 L
signed centification is avached. APPLICATION DATE: 02113/2017
s below, amounts are stated to the nearest dolter, PERIOD TO: 11112017 - 1131)20
1 on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: CCA 113-098
B ¢ D | E I3 G H
DESCRIFTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL A BALANCE
VALUE FROM FREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G+C} TO FINISH
APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (-G
(D+E) (NOT TN TO DATE
DORE) (D+E+F)

nkey Grass - 4" pot $ (20,084.1001 § (20,094.10) $ {20,094.10)| 100.00%
ian Jasmine - 4" pot § {176,28800)| 3 (176,288.00) $  {176,288.000] 100.00%
asonat Color - 4° pot 3 {2,839.55)] % (2.839.55)| & - $ {2,839.55)| 100.00%
gaticn Systems Complete & Oper. 3 {345,000.003{ § (345,0008.00) $  (345,000.00}) 100.00%
e year landscape maintenance $ {165,000.00)] § - $  (56,100.00) $ {56,100.00}] 34.00% |$  (108,990.0¢
ind watering for 151 live oads in setback through maintenance
riod 3 39,500,060 $  13,430.00 $ 13430001 34.00% | & 26.070.0C
duct boring & sleeving 3 3500001 § 350000 % - S 3,500.00 | 100.00%
iange Order No. 2
move Monumental Sign at Sanat Elena § 1,400.60 | § 1,400.00 5 1.400.00 | 100.00%
iange Order Neo. 3
Tree Protection and Fencing $ {293.00}| 5 (298.00) 3 (298.00)]_ 100.00%
Saw cutting existing concrete 3 560000 | § 5,600.00 8 5,600.00 100.00%
.Clay brick pavers $ 16,282.00 | $ i5,282.00 $ 16,282.00 |  100.00%
Concrete subbase for pavers in median 3 849000 | § 8.490.00 $ 8,490.00 |  100.00%
Bin concrete edge § 512250 | 5,122.50 3 5,122.50 100.00%
Live Oak - 65 gal $ (3,905.00}| $ (3.905.00) $ (3.905.00)] 100.00%
Clara Indian Hawthoerne - 5 gal 3 244400 | 2,444.00 $ 2,444.00 { 100.00%
Lily of the Nile - 3 gal $ 595.00 | & §95.00 3 595.00 | 100.00%
Bicolor itfs - 3 gal 3 {15,800.00){ $ {15,800.00) 5 (15,800.00)] _100.00%
Bigblue Liriope - 1 gal 3 5445001 & 5.445.00 $ 5,445.00 100.00%
Monkey Grass - 4" pot 3 (4,266.05)] § {4,266.05) 3 (4,266.08)] 100.00%
Seasonal Color - 4" pot 3 1,30540{ % 1,305.40 5 1,305.40 100.00%
ange Order No. 4
Marker Sign and Foundation $ 132,000.00{ § 132,000.00 $  132,000.00 | 100.00%
ange Order No. 5
duct Electrical Services, Panels and Controls $ {45,000.000] § (45,000.00} 3 - $ {45,000.00)} 100.00%
duct All Electrical Conduit, Boxes and Wiring $ {104,.000.00)] $  (104,000.00}] $ - $  (104,000.00)] 100.00%
Hours of Electrical Project Management $ 1,035.00 { $ 1,035.00 [ § - $ 1,035.00 | 100.00%
ange Order No. 6
rnish and Install Glenbrook Sign and Base wih Brick
dPerimeter Landscape Edge with Brick 3 4850000 | 3 48,500.00 8 48,500.00

MENT G703 - CONTINUATION SHEET FOR G702 - 1992 EDITION - AlA - ©Y582

RICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITESTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVEHUE, N, WASHINGYON, D.C. 20008-5232



Street Landscape Improvements
NTERFRISE, L.P. Joh # 5382

JATE #08 February 2017
CONTRACT CONTRACT | ESTIMATED TOTAL | PREVIOUS | CURRENT CURRENT TOTAL TOTAL

DESCRIPTION UNIT| QUANTITY UNIT PRICE | CONTRACT VALUE | MONTH | QUANTITY EXTENSION QUANTITY TO
> Bid
Prep and Mobiiization LS 1,00] $ 417.708.05 | 5 417,708.05 1.00 § - 1.00 s
struction permits LS 100l $  16,300.00( & 16,300,00 1.00 $ - 1.00 5
nent & Perfermance Bond L3 1.00] 8  50,00000] 3 50.000.00 1.00 k] - 1.00 3
lenance Bond LS 1.00] § 500,00 | § 500.00 1.00 $ - 1.00 $
PP -Filter fabric fence LF 11588.00] $ 1.5515 17,961.40 | 11,588.00 $ - 11,588.00 | $
PP - Inlet Protection Barrier LF 894.00] $ 100018 9,940.00 994.00 3 ~ 994.00 $
PP Stahilized Construction Exit SY 1556.00] & 25004 % 38,900.00 | 1,556.00 $ - 1,656.00 { §
ic Control Measures LS 100l $ 100,000001 % 100,000.00 1.00 $ - 1.00 $
men LS 1.00] § 25,000,004 5 25,000.00 1.00 $ - 1.00 5
Protection and Fencing LF 6760.00] § 20018 13,520.00 ] 6,760.00 § - 6,760.00 | §
Planking EA 353.00 115.00] & 40,595.00 | 353.00 $ - 353.00 |3
Pruning LS 1.00] 8 1000003 5 1,000.00 1.00 3 - 1.00 g
Removal EA 79.00 400.00 ¢ § 31,600.00 79.00 $ - 79.00 §
t and groundcover removal SF 34000.00] § 00818 2,720.00 | 34,000.00 3 - 34,000,00 | §
Serv., panels and controls LS 1.00] § 45000004 § 45,000,00 1.00 $ - 1.00 3
Condiut, boxes and wiring LS 1.001 § 175,000.001{ 3 175,000.00 1.00 E - 1.00 $
[scape lighting fixtures EA 111.00] § 2450001 8 271,950.00 111.00 % - 111.00 $
ove 4in Type D HMAG for paver installation SY 2335.00] $ 7.501% 17,512.50 | 2,335.00 $ - 2,335.00 | §
21 Jight foundation EA 86.00| $ 1,600.001 8 137.600.00 86.00 $ - 86.00 §
ia PVC SCH 80 pipe with boring SF 1037.00] § 30.00; % 40,443,00 | 1,037.00 $ - 1,037.00 | §
)ia PVC SCH 80 pipe with boring SF 201.00] $ 50.001 5 45,050.00 |  901.00 $ - 90100 | $
“Woﬁmmﬂmm.mum and copper service line with new meter EA a.00| 5 2,800,001 § 26.100.00 9.00 N j 9.00 3
h diametar water taps and copper serv line with new
I box long side EA 12.00; & 3,800,001} 35 46,800.00 12.00 ] - 12.00 3
_Ma__w.mﬁma taps copper serv line new meter box exira EA 400! 5 4,.400.00 | 5 17.600.00 4.00 s - . 4.00 $
ite gravel SF 72000.001 § 33015 237,600.00 | 72,000.00 $ - 72,000.00 | $
culling existing concrete LF 4808.001 8 40015 19,232.00 | 4,808.00 b - 4808.00 | §
brick pavers SF 54000.00] & 18,00 | § 972,000.00 | 54,008.00 $ - 54,000.00 | §
rete subbase for pavers in madian SF 37405.00| § 10.00 | & 374.050.00 | 37,405.00 3 - 37,405.00 | §
oncrete edge LF 24082.00] & 75018 180,615.00 | 24,082.00 ] - 2408200 | &
Qak - 65 gal EA 288.00] & 355.00 | § 102,240.00 238.00 $ - 238.00 §
bark Elm - 65 gal EA 6.00[ 8 355.00 | & 2,130.00 6.00 $ - 6.00 $
can Sycamore - 65 gal EA 10.00] $ 355.00 | $ 3,550.00 10.00 $ - 10.00 $
2r Oak - 65 gal EA 6.00] § 355.00 | § 2,130.00 5.00 3 - 6.00 §
lerey Oak - 65 gal £A 5.001 § 355.00 | § 1.775.00 5.00 $ - 5.00 $
hez Crepe Myrile - 65 gal EA 44.001 $ 355.00 | $ 15,620.00 44.00 $ - 44.00 §
3 [ndian Hawthorne - 5 gal EA 3067.00} 3 26,0018 79,742.00 | 3,067.00 3 - 3.067.00 | §
ea - 5 gal EA 160.00¢ § 30015 4,960.00 160.00 & - 160.00 | §
of the Nile - 3 gat EA 1751.004 § 17001 § 29.767.00| 1,751.00 3 - 1,751,00 | §
for Jris - 3 gal EA 11964.00] § 200018 239,280.00 | 11,964.00 § - 11,964.00 | §
Muhly - 3 gal EA 1344.00} % 2500| % 33,600.00 | 1,344.00 3 - 134400 | 8
len Grass - 3 gal EA 262.00§ § 25508 6,681.00 | 262.00 3 - 26200 | %
lue Lriope - 1 gal EA 20560.001 $ D90} S 203,544.00 | 20.563.00 $ - 2056000 | §




Street Landscape Improvements
NTERPRISE, L.P. Job # 5382

JATE #08 February 2017
CONTRACT | CONTRACT | ESTIMATED TOTAL | PREVIOUS | CURRENT CURRENT TOTAL TOTAL C
DESCRIPTION UNIT| QUANTITY UNIT PRICE | CONTRACT VALUE| MONTH | QUANTITY EXTENSION GUANTITY TO I
7y 1 gal EA 231.00] 3 5.90| % 1,362.80 | 231.00 3 - 231.00 3
ey Grass -4" pot EA 30880.00] $ 20515 63,304.00 | 30,880.00 § - 30,880.00 | &
1 Jasmine - 4" pot EA 30524.00] 3 6.40] 5 195,353.60 | 30,524.00 $ - 30,524.00 | § :
onal Color - 4" pot EA 13585.00| § 30518 41,434.25 | 13,585.00 $ - 1358500 | §
ugustine Sod SF 1000.00] $ 1.50] % 1,500.00 | 1.000.00 3 - 1.000.00 | 8
tion Systems Complete & Oper. LS 1.001 § 67500000] % £75,000.00 1.00 $ - 1.00 $ [
year landscape maintenance LS 1.00| § 195,000.00] § 195,000.00 0.00 0.34 § 66,300.00 0.34 §
ict landscape light fixdures EA 111.00] $ (2,450.0001 $ (271,9650.060)]  111.00 $ - 11100 | 3 ¢
Ict elec conduit boxes and wiring LS 1.00{ $§ (60,000,00M $ (60,000.00) 1.00 3 - 1.00 $
ict boring & sleeving LS 1.00| $ {3,500.001 § (3,500.00) 1.00 $ - 1.60 3
$ 4,934,820,70 $ 66,300.00 $
wge Order No. 1
ent & Performance Bond LS 1.00] $ (8,900.004 $ {8,900.00) 1.00 5 - 1.00 §
PP -Filter fabrlc fence LF -5,588.00! 3 1.551 8 {8,661.40Y -5,588.00 $ - -5,588.00 | §
Planking EA -268.001 § 116.00 1 § (30,820.00)] -268.00 $ - -263.00 | $
Removal EA -42.00] § 400.00] & (16,800.00)] -42.00 $ - 4200 1§
Condiut, boxes and wiring LS 1.00/ % (11,000.00)] $ (11,000.00) 1.00 $ - 1.00 5
1 light foundation EA -86.00| 8 1,600001 8 (137,600.00)] _ -86.00 8 - 86,00 |3 (’
la PVC SCH 80 pipe with boring SF -537.00] § 39.00] % (20,943.00) -537.00 $ - -537.00 | B
ia PVC SCH 80 pipe with boring SF -401.00] § 50.001% (20,060.00) -401.00 $ - -401.00 | $
“mwoﬁmhmﬂmum and copper service line with new meter EA 000 8 2,900.00 | 3 (26.100.00) -9.00 $ . _9.00 5
Ma,“&m:mvm copper serv line new meter box extra EA 4.00| 8 4,400.00 | 5 (17,600.00) 4.00 $ : 4.00 $
hez Crepe Myrtle - 66 gal EA -8.00| § 355.00] § (2.840.00) -8,00 § - -8.00 5
 Indian Hawthorne - 5 gal EA 142.00{ $ 26.00 | $ 3,692.00 142.00 $ - 142.00 | §
f the Nile - 3 gal EA -42.00] § 17001 8 (714.00){ -42.00 3 - -42.00 5
or bris - 3 gal EA -6,190.00{ $ 2000] % {123,800.001 -6,190.00 g - -6,190.00 | § (
Muhly - 3 gal EA -1,344.004 § 2500] % (33,600.00y -1.344.00 3 - -1,344.00 1 &
en Grass - 3 gal EA -262.00f $ 25501 % (6,681.00) -262.00 $ - -262.00 t§
ue Lriope - 1 gal EA -10,997.00} § 9901% (108,870.30)] -10,897.00 $ - -10,997.0061 § £
ey Grass - 4" pot EA -2802.001 § 2051 % {20,094.10) -9,802.00 3 - -9,802.00 } §
1 Jasmine - 4" pot EA -27545.00f § 6401 % {176,288.00)| -27,545.00 $ - ~27,545.00 1 § ¢
onal Color - 4" pot FA -931.00; § 3.0518% (2.829.55)] -931.00 $ - -931.00 | &
tton Systems Complete & Oper. LS 1.00t § (345.000.00}] § {345,000.00) 1.00 $ - 1.00 $ {:
year landscape maintenance LS 1001 § (165,000.00}| $ {165,000.00) 0.00 0.34 g {56,100.00) 0,34 $
 watering mo.ﬂ 151 Iive oads in seiback through LS 100l $  39.500.00| % 39,500.00 0.00 0.34 $ 13,430.00 0.34 %
tenance period
ict boring & sleeving LS 1.00{ $ 3,500.00] $ 3,500.00 1.00 1 - 1.00 B
$ {1,237,509.35) $ {42,670.00) $ {1y
1ge Crder No. 2
ove Monumental Sign at Santa Elena LS 1.00{ § 1,400.00 | 8 1,400.00 1.00 $ - .00 $
$ 1,400.00 $ - 5




B6O-€11 VOO
"ON 103r0dd

“jornuo)) Ay Japun Jusuifed Suionpu jo asodind sy 1oj
SpeL ST 95RA[9Y] PUB MARPLIY [BEMEJ SIU] 1B pue “paysties pue pied aq |[Im I0 U9aq SARY 1030RNUCD q oM 24t JO
soueirojad ay Jo asnevaq Jo parjddns juswdinbs 10 [eumEW 10 pawriofiad Joqe] Jo N0 Fulsle 13A3081EYM puIy puR
s1meu AI9AS 30 J030eNU0)) jsurede swiepa pue sjjiq [{e jeY) SIUBLIEM pue s1udssidal 10j0enu0) “Auadold pasualajel
-3A0QR 34} UO HIOA\ 24} JO UOISIA0Id §,10)9BIUCT) OF SUIB[SI JO Yilm UOIIISULOD UT SPBU SWIE[o AUR [Ijx UOIHIIUUOD
UI puUB JOEQUC)) WOL SAHBALISD 911 10 JuswuSisse Jspun wie[d B ANus I0 uosiad pases|al yons jSUIESe HISSe
pinoys uosiad Aue 1UaA3 3y} U1 pasealdl sey 31 slapew 3y Jo Aue i uonosuuod ul (pred aq o) painbal uswdpnl
Kue pue sag) s{awione Juipnpou) ssusdxs 10 ‘eFewep ‘wie|d ‘sso] ‘AIiqel| ATE Jo Junow |n} sy} jsureSe sa0qe
JopoRIUOY) AQ PasBojal SIUNHUA Jo sucsiad JAYIO [{B PUB JoUM(Q SSO[WLIEY D[OY pure AJFUWwapul o) $9215% J0J0RIN0D)
‘aJoWLIayLIN,] *9PBW SI pue sem juawAed Jayumny pue [ered yons yomym 107 YoM 243 Jo 1mo Busure pue Apadoxd
paduaIajal-3a0qe a3 0f oadsar Yypm ‘Anbs ul 10 ME[ 1B ‘ME[ UOUILIOD 10 MEB| fioynyeys Jopun Suispe Joylm
‘syFn Auadoxd 10 spoy “SwENUO? JO Me| 2yl JO Ine Suisue 10 Ul 9P pAXY 10 JUIZURUCD ‘WMOUNUN JO UMOUY
Jayiaym ‘SIYSH 10 sued uay] Aue o) pajjwi] 10U hq SuIpnjoul ‘1aA30SIElAM SINJEU pUR JOIIEIRYD AJIAS pUE pury Aue
JO $1500 10 sasuadxa ‘sanijIqel S)qIp SpURLIAP ‘SWHE[D ‘UCIOR 1O SISNRI jB pus Kue woy “oeU0) Y3 Ul pauysp
S8 SISUUAPU[ IOYI0 [jB PUR ‘SUSISSE pUB SISINSUF ‘SI0SSI00NS ‘sajeljyjje ‘sKauIOpE ‘SIUBNSUOD ‘saAneIUasaIdal
‘Sjusfe s pus JoumQ pue ays joefosd ay) pnboe pue ssespr ‘sSieqosip pue o3 sySu sy ysmburet pue
‘gsEapal ‘eatem £Qa13Y s3op “I019e5u0)) Jspun 1o YSnony; ‘Aq Sununefo suosied Jayjo Aue Jo Jieyaq uo pue ‘sugsse
PUR S13nsU) ‘SIOSSIIONS ‘SAJer{yje ‘SATWONE ‘SaAlRIUasaIdal ‘SIAP[OYIIBYS ‘SIOIOJIP “SIa0QJ0 ‘syuade ‘saakojdna
‘s1085299paId SJ1 pue J[9s)] JO JRYq UO “Jojornuo)) ‘quswiked 1pyung pue [enied yons I0j uonelapIsuod uj

quowAed Isyuny yans jo juaxa sy) 0} Auadoid paousiaral sA0qe 3Y) 10 JBUMQ ISUIETE SWIED JSYUTY OU AARY [|im

STy FUTR ATSUIR] pUe SIE[[0¢] XIS ATXIS P3IpUn OM, puestoq], 3ug ATBs]L
“66°997° 17 § 30 Wauked Joyumy sy uodn pue juswifed [ened yons

Jo waxa ayy op Auedold pasuaiajel sa0qe Y} 10 UMy jsufede swie[d Isyuny ou seq j1 jeyl pue Suimo swns
J[¢ uo Iopenuo) o) uowied [pired spel sey IamM() By} SIPILDY pue saSpamouoe AQalay I10J0BIUO])

"STUSUIGAGICUI] 90EDSPUE | AEMpPEOIY ST UAOUY

SjuaLaA0IdUI 10] *S3D]AIIS PUE S[ELIajew ‘1oqe| [[e Fulpnjoul Juawaaidy Y UF pAUyap se JOA JY} Fuiystury 10y

swed [eried ur “UOHEBIAPISUOD djqen[EA pue pood Iao P“EWWW

G PUTSAOYL, 900 AJUem], 66 99¢ 140 wns ayy jo Kouatoiyns pue 1draoar ay) safpamowyoe £qaIay (19ERU0D)

2y) u1 yuoj 198 SujuesW SY) SARY [{BYS UISIAY Pasn spiom pazi[elides pue JORNUOD,, ay1) op1aY) sluDWpuswe Aue

pue ( 15UmQ,) 1S Juswafeur]y ealy £qQOH U3 pUE 1010813U00) UIM]] (1211 PIQLISIP Amg

alow se) syuswaAoIdur paquosap 10 9T(T ‘1 SUn] paiep J9BAU0Y) 2T} O SUOHIPUOD PUE SULIS] 3Y) (1M 3IUEPIOIIE UT
“( JOIRIUOD), IPYRUIRIAY) LLFLL XL ‘PIOYEIS ‘W USYPAY €0FET 18 PITEO0) ‘[T SesLdISIiY UopIs[]

§ PTG g0 ALNNOD
§SvxdlL A0 H1VISdHL

YOLIVILNOD d0d
ASVATHY ANV LIAVALAAY "TVLLVd

SNOILIANOD TVHINSO 1D3r0dd INSNTONVHNT 2dVOSANY T AVMAvOoud



860-€}1 VOO
‘ON 123rodd

nHrlu,,

£LOGBLLL O YTV -:\ s,
020Z-61-20 SONUN] WWOD Fay, g
SOXI] O DIRES 'QNd AJmoN 9-9 ._% -\

MOBUYS JOVAYS VUANYS  “agre s

0E0C/6T/T -seaidxg uoissiuwo) Ap

{1vas)
sexa], Jo
9121%1{] 10J pug ui si[qng AIBjoN
R s i =
210z Uorely 30 Aep Q1 8 sup3 ADLIH0 0 TVAS ANV ANVH AW YIANN NAAID

‘passaidxe waIsyj
uonesapisuos pue sesodind ay; Joj AU JeYl JO PAIp PUB JOB UB SE J7) SI5IIA)IL UOPIS[ JO JTEYeq UO
SuroFal0] 21) J9AI3p PUR 2JN93X%2 0] PAZHIOYINE §§ pue J “sasuidiaquy ucplay Jo JUapisald sy} s1 ays/ay Jey]

320 SIY UO 3FPAYMOUNIE pue jes pIp ‘wioms Anp Julaq pre YSVHTAY ANV LIAVALILY TYILYVd
duioSalo] 2y 0] PaqLIISQNS SI SWEU SOUM [ENPIAIPUL 917 2 0] SW O} UMOUY SUDAEI)) [ITAL
paieadde pue awes Ajjenostad Aep Siyl Uo ‘onqnd AeloN pausisizpun syl ‘N T30JIH9

§ AN4d LI04 40 AINNOD
§ SYXAL 40 ALVIS THL
LIAVAIAAY

0Z0Z/61/7 -saadxg uotssiuwo)) A4

Wity

EL068LLL Gt AI0ION \\_‘C,;;sog .
0z20Z-61-20 seud¥y Wwwod = -' Snd

SOR3) }D QJDLS 2ilgqnd AJD}ON‘ ”é O
SeXs]  JO 2Bl Ayl MOAYYS TOVAYS VIANYS "*u,',’,“,.ta\c‘

Ioj pue ui 27[qng ,(.m;oN

ﬂ;’mi, gb “’sz‘m
L10T CYMEN  jo Aep

TS SIY} U0 501330 JO [e3 PUE PUEY [2I0NI0 AW Jopun ‘FiN FUOJHH AIHTIOSENS ANV OL NYOMS

("Tvds)

JUSpisald PpIL
SEAABL ) TIia  -odAJ, 10 juiLg
e
:hg

NMOLOVAINOD

"L10Z Y21 jo Aep W s qALNDFXE



















STAFF ACTIVITY
MARCH 2017 - ApPRIL 2017

General

» HobbyFest planning is well underway with 6 days remaining until the festival. Please mark your
calendars and plan to attend on the BBQ VIP Dinner on April 14*" and the festival on Aprit 15,

Community Development
» The HGAC Livable Centers project final report was received by the Board on March gt",

» ID markers along Broadway Street were approved by the City of Houston. Installation was completed
the week of January 30, prior to the Super Bowi, on time and within budget.

» A series of follow-up meetings with METRO are advancing the installation of the new Broadway bus
shelters pending final approval at the April 13" board meeting.

Economic Development
» The business ambassador program researched 268 companies and communicated with 43. The
primary focus during this period was to focus on providing local businesses with the opportunity to
advertise and participate in HobbyFest.

» Amegy Bank of Texas has purchased property in response to our recruitment efforts, however, just
outside of the District. Following a recent HAMD staff presentation to the Amegy Houston Region
President and his senior team, they expressed an interest in being annexed into the District. Follow up
materials were supplied.

Public Safety
> Received updates from SEAL Security on patrol activities in the District. Written reports provided to

the committee and posted on the District’s website. Mobile Security Camera program was updated to
include two additional cameras.

» Sgt. Charles Landrum, HPD, DRT & Tactical Units, coordinated efforts with Southeast Division Crime
Analysis to provide the District comprehensive and current crime stat reports and activities.

» A new monthly HPD PIP meeting for the apartment community continues to meet and build
participation. The District and Tina DeFiore, HAA, RCR Director, help organize and keep the meetings
on track but various apartment communities are providing the lunches and HPD is providing the
presentations. On average about 25 people representing 7 different communities are currently
participating.

Communications
» Regular updates to the District website and distributed e-news and e-blasts for area partner events,
Website hits for March were 2,727 compared to February at 1,886, driven in part by HobbyFest. Total
reach in March for Facebook and Tweeter was 5,365.

¥ Assisted the press with several articles and local televised news reports related primarily to HobbyFest.
We will be broadcasted live on KHOU, Channel 11. We also hope to have other live coverage.






Hobby Area Management District
Social Media Report

March 3 - March 31












L

=3

e
Z R €

£
&
%

Hobby Area Management District
Litter Abatement and Special Projects Crew
January to December 2017

January

31

129.2

February

33

145

March

53

143

295

Aprit

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

Total

117

417.2

280.6

144

6,100

795

432

2017 Totals




Le r:April 2017

Hol  Area Management District LOre LOEIC dare Kent
P.O. Box 22167 P.0.Box 40 3
Houst TX 77227 Atlanta, GA 30384-2453

4/1/2017 T6412 | TE607 |Alta Verde First Choice Management var | Wor 1430| $357.50
4/1/2017 T6412 | TEAS2 |Bellestone Villas Atlas Equity Management Tes Tes 60| $15.00
4/1/2017 T6412 | T1152 |Bellfort East Captain investment Corp Yes Yes eel  514.50
4/1/2017 T6412 | T3294 |Bellfort Plaza Andy Hernandez Yes Yes 1,4 $38.50
4/1/2017 T6412 | TeD64 |Broadway Casa Gatesco Yes Yes 150 $37.50
4/1/2017 T6412 | T5099 |Broadway Village Javed Ashraf Yes Yes 2101 §52.50
47172017 T6412 | T6454 |Cabo San Lucas Nova Property Management Yes Yes 1066| $266.50
47172017 T6412 | T6462 |Casa Anita Haroks Management Yes Yes 24 $6.00

47172017 T6412 | T6461 |Casa Cruz Indus Management Group Yes Yes 262| 5$65.50
4/1/2017 TE412 | Te451 |Casa Grande CKR Properiy Manageme, Yes Yes 65| 516.25
41172017 T6412 | T3376 |Chez Orleans Kindred Residential Yes Yes 23 55.75

4/1/2017 T6412 | T2631 |Clearwood Villas Apts Picerne Development Yes Yes 276] $69.00
44172017 T6412 | T5778 |Crescent City GPI Real Estate Management Yes Yes 328| $82.00
41172017 Te412 | T1068 |Del Lago GWR Interests Yes Yes 162 $40.50
4/1/2017 T6412 | T2604 |Dover Cove Apts Dover Cove LLC Yes Yes 32 $8.00

4/1/2017 T6¢ T6450 |Esperanza CKR Property Management LLC Yes Yes 29 $7.25

4/1/2017 Te412 | T6457 |Globhe CWD Interests LLC Yes Yes 61 515.25
47172017 Te412 | T6453 |Grahamcrest Manor Q10 Property Advisors Yes Yes 50| 512.50
af/1f2017 T6412 | Te459 |Las Palmas Heritage Gu  Zoast Properties Yes Yes 140 535.00
4/1/2017 T6412 | T1150 |Lennox Captain Investment Corp Yes Yes 41f  510.25
4/1/2017 T6412 | T6460 |Leonora Infinitum Property Management No Yes 62| $15.50
4/1/2017 T6412 | 15759 |Leonora Square Infinitum Property Manager it No Yes 38 $9.50

47172017 T6412 | T64BO |Los Arcos Guardian Equity Yas Yes 66 $16.50
4/1/2017 T6412 | T1403 |Pehble Walk Gatesco Yes Yes 228| $57.00
4/1/2017 T6412 | T66B3 |Pecan Villa Apts Pecan Villa Apts, LLC Yes Yes 20 $5.00

4/1/2017 T6412 | T4966 |Redford Square Salcedo Properties Yes Yes 61| $15.25
4/1/2017 T6412 | Te458 |Sterling Court Apt Homes Greater Coastal Management Co Yes Yes 140 $35.00
44172017 T6412 | T1509 |Telephone Road Apts Tarantino Properties Inc Yes Yes 200 $50.00
44172017 T6412 | Te463 "7~ 7 Monument Real Estate Yes Yer 104p' ¢nennn

b4B2



















HOBBY DISTRICT PAGE 2 of 16
INCIDENT REPORT
MARCH 2017 REDACTED

Prepared for Hobby Area Management District

About Incident Reports

This Incident Report was prepared by S.E.A L. Security Solutions, LLC for the Hobby Area Management
District. The S.E.A.L. Security Dispatch Center receives calls concerning dangerous or potendally threatening
situations or activity, and observadons of incidents that occurred in the area. These calls have been recorded
to provide Hobby Area Management District information that could impact operations and reputation.

The report is meant to be a month-long summaty of notable incidents as repotted in the officets’ daily
reports. During an officet’s patrol, he ot she will do many things that aten’t recorded, including but not
limited to showing a presence to proactively ward off unwanted activity, speaking with businesses about
problems and concerns, and checking for suspicious vehicles, people, and activities.

About 5.E.A.L. Security

S.E.A L. Security is contracted to safeguard your community and be on call during high-risk situations. All
S.E.A L. officers are armed and patrol in marked patrol units. 5.E.A.L. Security takes a proactive position on
patrolling and securing the Hobby Distrct. S E.A.L’s expanded canine (K-9) division includes foot patrol in
your community. In additon to patrol services, most K-9s are dual purposed in either narcotics or explosive
detection or tracking. S.E.A.L’s specially-trained Officers and their K-9 partners can be one of the most
effective and productive security tools available to dissuade, discourage, and prevent crime. In the interest of
safety, we ask that clients and residents do not approach the K-9 or attempt to pet them. We appreciate
everyone’s support.

Disclaimer

The informaton contained in this report is based on the information at the tme of reporting, from sources
believed to be reliable, and is true to the best of S.E.A.L.’s knowledge. S.E.A.L. provides the Board
information in the report for the Board’s sole use and purpose in its management and execution of its
authorized duties. S.E.A.L. does not intend that the information contatned in this report be disclosed to,
relied on, or otherwise used by, anyone other than those authorized to receive such information. The
information and the repotts may contain personal, private, or otherwise identifying informaton and may
compromise the safety and security of others. As such, the publication, dissemination, or disclosure of the
report or information therein of any kind to anyone not authorized to receive such information shall be at the
sole risk and liability of the Board, its members, and those authorized to receive such informaton, and each
shall hoild S.E.A L. harmless and indemnify S.E.A.L. for any and all liability arising from any publication or

disclosure.

S.E.A.L. Security Selutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company
1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080
Toll Free: 1.866.945.0895 | US: 713.979.2388 | Fax: 713.583.9365
Email: info@sealsecurity.com | TX PSB #C15942






HOBBY DISTRICT PAGE 4 of 16
INCIDENT REPORT
MARCH 2017 REDACTED

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 1

11:58 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to investigate a report of Uber drivers loitering on the
property at 8101 Airport. The officer arrived at the jocation and spoke with multiple drivers advising
them of the property’s no loitering policy and provided them directions to the driver’s parking lot.

5:40 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a fight in progress at Ross store,
10003 Almeda Genoa. The caller described one of the suspects as a male wearing a FedEx uniform and
the other as female and driving a silver PT Cruiser and said they were in the parking lot of the store. The
officer arrived at the location and reported the suspects were gone upon his arrival.

6:00 p.m. While on patrol through Robert C Stewart Park, 7250 Bellfort, the officer removed one vehicle
from the property because the park was closed. The officer also asked a male and a female walking on
the property to exit the area as well.

8:00 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request for a property check at the Public
Storage, 8430 Guif Freeway. The manager called and asked if an officer would check to see if anyone
was loitering on the property. The officer arrived at the location and found the sliding doors were open,
and after checking inside he reported all was secured. Next, he found the back door was open and
another door leading to the inside of the storage facility, The officer called for backup, and the manager
gave the officers the go ahead to clear the building. The officers checked inside the facility and reported
all was clear.

THURSDAY, MARCH 2

12:56 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of Uber drivers loitering at 8111
Airport Blvd. The officer arrived at the location and told the drivers they had to move to the drivers
parking lot.

FRIDAY, MARCH 3
11:03 a.m. While on patrol, the officer observed a male panhandling at the Burger King the drive-thru,

7806 Belifort. The officer advised the man to move along and the male complied without incident.

12:05 p.m. White conducting a foot patrol at the strip center, 8101 Airport Blvd, the officer cleared the
parking lot of several unauthorized vehicles.

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Securlty Services & Cfficer Training Company
1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080
Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 | US: 713,979.2388 | Fax: 713.583.9365
Email: info@sealsecurity.cbm f TX PSB #C15942






HOBBY DISTRICT PAGE 6 of 16
INCIDENT REPORT
MARCH 2017 REDACTED

allowed and asked them to exit the property. The drivers complied with the officer’s request without
incident.

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 8

9:01 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to investigate a report of loitering vehicles at 8101 Airport.
The officer arrived at the location and advised muitiple Uber drivers that loitering was not allowed on
the property and asked them to exit the property. The drivers complied with the officer's request
without incident.

1:37 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to investigate a report of four loitering vehicles at 8101
Airport. The officer arrived at the location and advised the Uber drivers that loitering was not allowed
on the property, gave them a verbal warning and asked them to exit the property. The drivers complied
with the officer’s request without incident.

1:55 p.m. The officer was dispatched to the Ross Clothing Store, 10003 Almeda Genoa to respond to a
report of a suspicious male described as wearing a vest with a security emblem, a pistol in a thigh
holster, and possibly more weapons in a white van in the parking lot in front of the store. The officer
arrived at the location and together with another S.E.A.L. Security officer determined the unoccupied
van was clear.

The officers spoke with store management who had identified witnesses describing two men: tall and
stocky, African American, in their mid-thirties, wearing bulletproof style vests and armed with pistols.
They said the men took a Hispanic male that was approximately forty years old. They drove off in agold
or beige color late model four-door Honda Accord. The Houston police arrived on the scene at 2:45 p.m.
and began to take the witness statements when the suspicious individuals were spotted back on the
property. The responding HPD officers questioned the individuals, and it was determined that they were
bounty hunters that had apprehended the Hispanic male. After a specialized HPD unit had checked their
paperwork, it was determined that no crime had been committed. The officers cleared the location.

3:22 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a female panhandler at Ross,
10007 Almeda Genoa. The officer arrived at the location, patrolled the area and reported the suspect
was gone upon his arrival.

4:01 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a solicitor in the parking lot at
Ross, 10007 Almeda Genoa. The officer arrived at the location and determined the solicitor was gone
upon the officer’s arrival.

6:29 p.m. While on patrol at 8201 Broadway, the officer removed a loiterer from the back of the
property's parking fot.

5.E.A.L Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company
1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080
Toll Free; 1.866.949.0895 | US: 713;979.2388 | Fax: 713.583.9365
Email: info@sealsecurity.com | TX PSB #C15942



HOBBY DISTRICT PAGE 7 of 16
INCIDENT REPORT
MARCH 2017 REDACTED

THURSDAY, MARCH 9

2:04 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of shoplifting at CVS, 8234 Broadway.
The officer arrived at the location and spoke with the loss prevention officer who said the theft was
valued at about $36. The S.E.A.L. Security officer issued a criminal trespass warning to the suspect
named XXX XXX, DOB XX/XX/1971 and escorted her off the property.

10:12 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request for an employee escort at the
Family Dollar. The officer arrived at the location and provided escort to the employee.

FRIDAY, MARCH 10

10:55 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to investigate a report that several Uber drivers were
Ioitering in the parking lot at 8101 Airport. The officer arrived at the location, advised the Uber drivers
that loitering was not allowed cn the property, gave them a verbal warning and asked them to exit the
property. The drivers exited the location without incident.

10:22 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a disturbance at the Ross Store,
10009 Almeda Genoa. The employee caller said a male in the store was saying inappropriate things to
female employees and customers. She asked him several times to leave, but he refused. The officer
arrived at the location, spoke with the employee and determined the man was no longer in the store.

TUESDAY, MARCH 14

4:39 p.m. While on patrol, the officer observed a biack GMC Yukon XL illegally parked in the fire {ane and
blocking the driveway of the strip center, 8101 Airport Blvd. The officer spoke with the vehicie operator
giving him a verbal warning and requested that he vacate the property. The driver complied without
incident.

5:00 p.m. While on patrol, the officer met with on-site security to discuss activities and security issues.

S.E.A.L Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company
1525 Blalack Road | Houston, TX 77080
Toll Free: 1.866.949.08595 | US: 713,979.2388 | Fax: 713.583.9365
Email: info@sealsecurity.com | TX PSB #C15942












HOBBY DISTRICT PAGE 11 of 16
INCIDENT REPORT
MARCH 2017 REDACTED

EMS arrived and placed her on a gurney and started to tape her {egs and arms down so she would not
fall. She suddenly became vulgar, ripped off the tape, and was more aggressive and agitated at the EMT.
The EMT said they would not be able to transport her. The S.E.A.L. Security officer notified the S.E.AL
Security dispatcher to request HPD.

The woman asked for her purse, EMS personnel gave it to her, and she started to get into the EMS
vehicle. The woman again became agitated when they told her she could not smoke in the EMS vehicle.
She got out of the vehicle, and HPD arrived at the location. The woman was vulgar towards the police
officers and resisted as HPD officers handcuffed her and provided transport. The S.E.A.L. Security
officers cleared the location at 9:45 p.m.

10:10 p.m. While on patrol at the Shell Gas Station, 9802 Gulf Fwy, two 5.E.A.L. Security officers noticed
a male that had been issued a CTW earlier that day and was also told by the property management not
to return, was back on the property. The man is said to be violent with customers. The officers said to
the man whose name was XXX that he was under arrest for criminal trespassing and to place his hands
behind his back. The officers cuffed the man and walked him to the front of the store's security camera
and waited for an HPD officer to arrive. HPD arrived at the location, asked the man some questions,
went to his vehicle and returned to release the man and told him not to come back to the property. The
officers cleared the location.

THURSDAY, MARCH 23

10:04 a.m. While patrolling the shopping center at 8101 Airport Blvd, the officer observed ten occupied
vehicles loitering in the parking lot. The officer spoke with each vehicle operator, gave a verbal warning
and asked him to vacate the premises, All vehicles exited the property without incident.

10:10 a.m. While patrolling Airport Blvd towards Gulf Fwy, the officer pulled into the Shell Gas Station,
9802 Gulf Fwy and noticed a male subject named XXX XXX who had been trespassed earlier on the
property. Officer asked him why he was back. He replied he was homeless with nowhere to go. The
officer asked him to put his hands behind his back and because he was being taken into custody. He was
resistant and said he was not going to jail. The officer walked to the front of the building, sat him down,
and notified the S.E.A.L. Security dispatcher to contact the police. An HPD officer arrived at the location
at 10:37 p.m, and the S.E.A.L Security officer explained to the HPD officer that the man had multiple
CTWs and the store clerk did not want him on the property. A second HPD unit arrived on the property.
The officers took Mr. Williams information, ran a check on him, and returned giving him a verbal
warning not to return to the property. The HPD officer instructed the S.E.A.L. Security officer release the
subject. The S.E.A.L. Security officer complied with the request, and the subject exited the property.

10:55 a.m. While on patrol, the officer observed an inoperable and suspicious vehicle parked at the Shell
Gas Station, 9802 Gulf Freeway. The Shell management said the vehicle had been there for three days.
The vehicle was a late model, black Cadillac limousine occupied by twoe African-American males. The
officer spoke with the occupants and advised them there was no overnight parking on the property and

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company
1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080
Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 | US:713.979.2388 | Fax: 713.583.9365
Email: info@sealsecurity.com | TX PSB #C15942



HOBBY DISTRICT PAGE 12 of 16
INCIDENT REPORT
MARCH 2017 REDACTED

that management will tow the vehicle within twenty-four hours. The vehicle operator acknowledged the
officer's warning and said he would have it fixed by the next day. The officer cleared the location.

12:26 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of suspicious activity at CIM
Industries, 6300 Nelms. The calier said a black male and a white female driving a gray Toyota sedan were
erratically driving and talking to multiple truck drivers. The officer arrived at the lecation, and the
suspects were gone by the time the officer arrived.

2:39 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request to assist CVS loss prevention
personnel, 8234 Broadway. The officer arrived at the location, and the suspect was gone by the time he
arrived.

FRIDAY, MARCH 24

9:01 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to investigate a report of loitering vehicles at 8101 Airport.
The officer arrived at the location and advised multiple Uber drivers that loitering was not allowed on
the property and asked them to leave. The drivers complied with the officer’s request without incident.

12:51 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of people loitering and refusing to
ieave at the Hampton Inn, 8620 Airport. The officer arrived at the location, and the suspects were gone
by the time he arrived.

9:33 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a problem guest that may need to
be removed from the property at the Hampton inn, 8620 Airport. The officer arrived at the location,
spoke with the General Manager and determined the guest was gone by the time he arrived.

MONDAY, MARCH 27

10:57 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report that several Uber drivers were
loitering at 8101 Airport Blvd. The officer arrived at the location, spoke with the drivers and advised
them the parking lot is for employees and customers only. The Uber drivers said they understood and
left the area without incident.

S.E.A.L Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company
1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080
Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 | US: 713.979.2388 | Fax: 713.583.9365
Email: info@sealsecurity.com | TX PSB (15942












HOBBY DISTRICT PAGE 16 of 16
INCIDENT RFPNRT
MARCH 201

Call Center

Hobby Area Management Hotline received 55 i from the district with informa 1 and tips.

END OF REPORT

S.E.A.L. Security sutions LLC | ‘1 caas Security Services & Officer Training Coi any
1525 Blalock Roi H ton, TX 77080
Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 | US:713.975.2388  ix: 713.583.9365
Email: info@sealsecurity.com | TX PSB #C15942





